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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 39TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
L'IEl‘VIBERS OF PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIh-flTED WILLBE HELD AT ITS REGISTERED
OFFICE SITUATED AT PLOT NO. (3—94, PHASE-VII INDUSTRIAL FOCAL POINT, S.A.S.
NAGAR, MOHALI, PUNJAB 460055 ON MONDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2019 AT 9.30 A.M. TO
TRANSACTFOLLOWINGBUSINESS:
 

ORDWARYBUSINESS

ITEMNO. 1 -ADOPTIONOFFINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statementsof the Company thrthe financial year ended March 3 l, 2019
and the reports of the Board of Directors {'the Board‘} and auditors thereon.

ITEMNO. 2—ADOPTIONOFCONSOLIDATEDFINANCML STATENIENTS

To consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended

March 31 , 201 9 and the reports of the auditors: thereon.

ITEMND. 3 -DECLARATION OFDWLDEND

To declare a final dividend of 50 paisa per equity share for the year ended March 31,2019.

ITEM NO. 4 - APPOINTI'VIENT OF MR. AJAY KM AS A DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY
ROTATION

T0 appoint a director in place of Mr. Ajay Kumar (D1N:029291 13). who retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks
reappointment.

SPECIALBUSINESS

ITEMN0. 5 - RA'ITFICATIUN OFRENTUN'ERATION 0FCOST AUDITOR

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution.

”RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 143 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules 2014 and the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

(including Statutory modifications or reenactment thereof. for the time being in force). payment of remuneration of

Rs. 65,000 and applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, if any, to Mis. Khushwinder Kumar & Co. Cost
Accountants (Registration Number 100123}. the Cost Auditor appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company,

to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company Forthe financial year ending 31 March 2020, be and is hereby
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hetebj,r authorised to do all acts and

take all such steps as may be necessary. proper or expedient to give etteet to this resolution . "

ITEM NO. IS: ALTERATION IN ARTICLES DFASSOCIATION OFTHE COMPANY

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modifications, the following resolution as a Special
Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 14 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act.

2013, if any, read with Companies {Incorporation} Rules, 2014, exiting Article 150 of the 'Articles of Associationr of
the Company be deieted and be substituted with the following Alticle.

The Sea!

I 50. The Direcrors shall provide Forthe safe custody of the Seal. The Seal of the company shallnothe affixed to any
instrument except by the authority of a resolution of the Board or of a Committee of the Board authorized by it in that
behaIfi and except in the presence of at least one director of the company as the Board may appoint for that purpose;

and that director shall sign every instrument to which the seal of the company is so affixed in his!her presence.

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors
5di-

Date: 052’ 08.’2019 Harpreet Sing]: Nibbet
Place: Mohali Managing Director



Notes:

1} Explanatory statement pursuant to sub-seetion { l ) of Seetion{102) is annexed to the Notice.

2} Amember entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint proxy .o’ proxies to attend and
vote instead ofhimself and the proxy need not be a member ofthe Company.

3} A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and hoIding in the aggregate not

more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

4} Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the AGM. pursuant to
Section 113 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company, a certified Copy of relevant
Board Resolution together with the respective specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorised
under the said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

5} The dividend of R5050 per share has been recommended by the Board of Directors for the year ended
31st March 2019, which is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The dividend as recommended by the Board, if declared at the meeting, will be paid within a
period of 30 days from the date of declaration, to those members whose names appear as beneficial owners
with depositenes or in the Register 01' Members as at the end of 23'“ September, 2019, the record date for
the purpose.

6} Members are requested to claim dividends For the year ended 3 I" March, 2013 that remain unclaimed by
corresponding with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents. Members are requested to note that
dividends that are not claimed within seven years from the date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid
Dividend Account, will, as per Section 124 of the Companies Act 2013, be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund ([EPF). The detail of Unclaimed Dividend is avaiIable on the website of
the company at htt :h’ww. titikaautoindustrieseomtinvestars.html 

7} Members holding shares in electronic Form are hereby informed that bank particulars registered against
their respective depository accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. The Company
or its Registrars cannot act on any request received directly from the Members holding shares in electronic
Form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandates. Such changes are to be advised only to the
Depositary Participant of the Members.

3} The members whose bank particulars are not updated with their Depositories are requested to update their
details.

9'} The Register of Direetms and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

10) The Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be availabIe for inspection by the Members at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

11) The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective. should be deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, duly eempieted and signed, not less than 48 hows before the commencement of the meeting. A
Proxy form is sent herewith.

12) Membersx'Proxies are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed, sent along with the Annual
Report and Accounts, For admission to the meeting hall,

13) Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers

for easy identification.

141) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Register in respect of equity shares of the Company will
remain closed from 241"1 day of September 2019to 30'" day of September, 2019 (both days inclusive).



15) Adopting Green initiatives, copies of the Annual Reports and Accounts will not be distributed at the
Meeting. Members are therefore, requested to bring their copies to the Meeting.

16) In fiirtheranee of Green initiative in Corporate Governance by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the

Shareholders are requested to register their emaiI id with the Company or with the Registrar and Transfer
Agents.

1 3’) Members who are holding shares in identical order or names in more than one folio are requested to write
to the Company to enable the Company to consolidate their holdings in one Folio.

18) Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to direct change of address

notifications and updation of Savings Bank Account details to their respective Depository Participants.

1 9) Members are requested to kindly notify changes including email address, if any, in their address to theR 8:
T Agent of the Company. Satellite CerpOrate Services Pvt. Ltd. situated at UnitNo. 49. Bldg. No. 13-A—B,
2nd Floor Samhita Commercial CoUp. Soc. Ltd. 011'. Andheri Kurla Lane, MTNL Lane Sakinaka,

Mumhai - 400072. Website: W.satelliteeotoorate.eom, Phone no. 02223520461,02228520462.

20) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEBI} has mandated the submission of Permanent Account
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. The Members holding shares in electronic form
are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are
maintaining their Demat accounts. The members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit
their PAN and Bank Details (copy of PAN Card and original cancelled cheque leafl'attested copy of hank
pass book showing name of account holder) to the RTA.

21) SEE] by amendment to Regulation 40 of SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 has mandated transfer of securities in dematerialized low only, w.e,f', 01.04.2019,
Members holding shares in physical form are advised to get them dematerialized.

22) Electronic copy of the Notice of the 39Ih Annual General Meeting of the Company infertile: indicating the
process and manner of e—voting along with Annual Report, Attendance Slip and Proxy Forrn is being sent
to all the members whose email 1135 are registered with the Companyi’Depository Partieipantfis) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who

have not registered their emaiI address, physical copy of the above is being sent in the permitted mode.

23) Members may also note that the Notice of the 39'“ Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for
2019 will also be available on the Company‘s website wWW.nrilikaautoindustties.eom for their download.
The physical Copies of the aforesaid documents as enumerated in the said Annual Report will also be
available at the Company's Registered Office at Mohali for inspection during normal business hours on
working days. Even after registering for e-eotnrnunieation, members are entitled to receive such

communication in physical ferm, upon making a request hr the same, by post Free of cost. For any
communication, the Shareholders may also send requests to the Company‘s investor email id:

comp] iancettilptitikaautoi ndustrieseom,

24) Members seeking any information or clarification on the Annual Report are requested to write to the

company at least ten days in advance from the date of Annual General Meeting, so as to enable the
company to compile the information and provide replies atthe meeting.

 

25) Pursuant to the prohibition imposed side Secretarial Standards on General Meetings {552) issued by ICSI
andMCA Cirenlar. no giflsieoupons shall be distributed at the meeting.

26) Additional information on director recommended for appointment/reappointment as required under
Regulation 36 of' the Listing Regulations

MI. Ajay Kumar aged 114 years, is a young BE with M.EA. He has more than 18 years experience in
industry. He is associated with the group for the last 13 years and is looking after all the functional areas. He
has extensive knowledge of company‘s operations and possesses rich experience and expertise in
production 8: marketing. He is an approved Internal Auditor for ISO.



Disclosure of relationship between directors inter-se‘. He is not related to any director or Key Managerial

Personnel of the company

Mr. Ajay Kutnar does not hold directorship or membership of committees of the board in any other listed
entity.

He is holding 920 shares of the company.

2?) Voting through electronic means :

A. Pursuant to Section 103 of the Companies Act. 2013, read with the relevant Rules of the Act and
Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disolosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the
Conipany is pleased to provide the facility to Members to exercise their tight to vote by electronic means
and the business is to be transacted through such voting.

B. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the meeting and members
attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting. A member can opt only For one mode of 1toting i.e either through e-yoting or by
Ballot, If a Member casts vote by both modes, then voting done through e-yoting shall prevail and Ballot
shall be treated as invalid,

C. A member may participate in the meeting even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-voting
but shall not be allowed to vote again at the meeting.

D. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to the detailed procedure on e- voting
given hereinafter:

The procedure to login to e-Voting website consists of two steps as detailed hereunder:

Stet; l.' Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system

1. Visit the erVoting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

httttszf/wwwevotine.nstll.eom/. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
'Shareholders' section.

3. A new screen will open. You wiIl have to enter your User ID. your Password and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. Alternatively, iF you are registered for NSDL eserviees i.e. iDEAS. you can log—in
at https:!ieseryiees.nsdl.eomx‘ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log—in to NSDL eserviees
after using your log—in credentials, click on e—Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 Le. Cast your vote
electronically.

4. Your User ID details will be as per details given below:

a. For Memberswho hold shares in demat account with NSDL: 8 Character DP 1121 followed by 8 Digit
Client [D (For example it' your DP 1D is 1N300*** and Client ID is 12***"** then your user ID is
1N300*”12***“*}.

b. For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSLL 16 Digit Beneficiary 113 (For example
if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your user ID is l2**************)_

e. For Members holding shares in Physical Form: EVEN Number followed by Folio Number

registered with the company (For example iF Folio numberis 001*“ and EVEN is 101456 then user
[Di5101456001***).



9.

Yourpasaworcl details are given below:

a. If you are already registered for e—Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and east
youryote.

b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time. you will need to retrieve the 'initial
password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password‘, you need to
enterthe 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your password.

:2. How to retrieve your 'initial password?r

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your 1initial password' is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the entail sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.

Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdt' file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the
.pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or
folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdt' file contains your 'User ID‘ and your 'initiai
password'.

ii. IF your email ID is not registered, your ‘initial password‘ is communicated to you on your postal
address.

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the "Initial pastord" or have forgotten your password:

a. Click on ”Forgot User DetailsfPassword?“([f you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSDL or CDSL} option available on www.emtinghdeCtim.

11 “Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
wwwevotinghsdleom.

e. [f you are still unable tu_get the password by aforesaid two outions, you can send a request at
evot1ng@nsdl.eo.1n mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box.

Now, you will have to Click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e—Voting will open.

Stet: 2: Cast Vouryote eleetren'tiettllyr on NSDL e-Votihit system:

After Successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e~Voting. Click on e-Voting.
Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

Alter click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

Select “EVEN" of the Company.

Now you are ready for saVotirtg as the Voting page opens.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify!modify the number of shares
for which you wish to Ieast your vote and click on "Submit" and also “Confirm" when prompted.

Upon confirmation. the message “Vote east successfully” will be displayed.



7. You can also take the printout of the votEs east by you by clicking on the print Option on the confirmation

page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will notbe allowed to modiFy your vote.

Other Instructions

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQS) for Shareholders and e—yoting user
manual for Shareholders available at the Downloads section ofWW.ovaling.nsdl.eom

[f you are already registered with NSDL for e—voting then you can use your existing user ID and passwordiPlN
for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used
for sending future communicationis).

The reniote e-yoting period will eornmenee at 9.00 a.m. on 26'“ September, 2019 and will end at 5.00 p. m. on 29'h
September, 2019. During this period Shareholders' of‘ the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized Form, as on the eur-ot‘t‘ date of 23rd September, 2019, may cast their vote electronically. The e-
voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the
Shareholder, the Shareholder shall not he allowed to change it subsequently.

The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Membersflist of Beneficial Owners as on 23"d clay of

September, 2019, are entitled to vote on the Resolutions set forth in this Notice. The voting rights of
Shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of' the Company as on the
eut—off date 0123rd September, 2019'.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the

notice and holding shares as of the eut—ott‘ date i.e. 23'“ September, 2019 may obtain the login ID and password

by sending an email to comp]iancefriipritikaautoindttstricscom or evotingt’ttinsdleoin by mentioning their
Folio No. EDP ID and Client ID No. However, it' you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then
you can use your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forget your password, you can reset
yourpassword by using “Forget User Details!Password " option available on www.eyoting.nsdl.com.

 

Mr. Sushil K Sikka, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at general meeting, count the votes cast at the
meeting, thereafter unblock the votes east through remote e-yotirtg in the presence of at least two witnesses not

in the employment of the Company. Serutinizer shall within 2 days of conclusion of the InEeting submit a

consolidated serutinizer report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any. to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing.

The reSults along with the Serutiniaers Report shall be placed on the website of the Company and shall be
communicated to Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be open for
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on all working days, up to and
including the date or" the Annual General Meeting of the Company.

For and onhehalfof' the Board ofDirectors

3d!-
Date: 05f08f2019 Harpreet Singh Nibber
Place: Mohali ManagingDii-eetor



EXPLANATORY STATEh-{ENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE CDWANIES ACT, 2013

Item No. 5

Ratification ofremuneration ofCust Auditor

The Board. on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of M/s.
Khushwinder Kumar 8: Co., Cost Accountants as Cost Auditor of the Company for the financial year ending on

31 March 2020, to conduct audit of cost accounting records of the Company as may he required for cost audit
under the Companies Act, 2013. and Rules made there under, at a remuneration oF ' Rs. 65,000 f—, and

applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, if any.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit anti Auditors}
Rules, 2014, the remuneration proposed to be paid to the Cost Auditor is required to be ratified by the
shareholders of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary

Resolution as set out in the Notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors. None of the

Directorstey Managerial Personnel of the Company!their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resqution. The Board has recommended the approval of said item by the
members of the company by Ordinary Resolution.

ItemNo. 6

Alteration in Articles of Association ofthe Company

The exisn'hg Article 150 requires that Common Seal of the company shall be affixed under the authority of the

Board by resolution and in the presence of at least two directors and the secretary or such other person as the
Board may appoint. The requirement of presence of three persons delays the execution of documents.-’
instruments to be executed under the seal of the company. To make it convenient, the Board of Directors has
approved the alteration of the existing article by Substituting it with the article proposed in the resolution.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Incorporation) Rules,

2014, any alteration in the Articles is to be approved by the members of the company by Special Resolution.
Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing Special Resolution as set out in the Notice for
alteration of Articles of Association of the company. None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company}their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution. The
Board has recommended the approval of said item by the members of" the company by Special Resolution.

For and onhehalf of the Board ofDirectors

Sill-
Date: 05/118,320] 9 Harpreet Singh Nihber
Place: Mohali Managing Director



Chairman‘s Message to Shareholders

I am pleased to inform that our Company has had a very successfiii year, with significant progress towards cementing our
position as a market leader in the various segments of cornponent manufacturing.

The industry has enjoyed some tailwinds in the form of support from government policies in the agriculture and
automotive sectors, and a fairly healthy agricultural year, boosting the demand for tractors. To capitalize on these
opportunities, we continue to strategize and invest in capacity expansions, to be better positioned to cater to the
anticipated growthin demand. Consequently, our growth numbers indicate the relevance of our strategy and vision.

We also continue to strive towards improving our capacity utilizations, to maintain a lean and eost-efficient
manufacturing process as well as optimal inventory.

1 am happy to share that our Company recorded sales growth of 23.3% from Rs. I?UCr {net of exciselin FY2013 to Rs.
209.? Cr. in FY2019. The Company produeed 33,110 tons of machined casting during the year. This year also saw the
Company reach its highest ever quarterly production volumes at 9,642 tons in the second quarter of the financial year.
About 92-93% of the revenue was contributed by the tractor components segment while the rest was from commercial
vehicle segment. A strong order book, increasing capacity and better utilizations facilitated a 21.9% growth in EEITDA
From Rs. 24.? er. in FY2018 to Rs. 30.2 er. in FY2019. EBITDA margin stood a114.4%. This was mainly due to the
addition of value-added products and better operational efficiencies. The Company registered a 27.6% growth in net
profit from Rs. 11.1 er. in FY2018 to Rs. 14.1 er. in FY2019. PAT margin also improved by 20 bps to 6.7%.

1 am pleased to share that during the year FY19, we won an initial order from TAPE and Eicher to supply 1,200 tons per
annum of components for low horse-power tractors, This testifies the confidence and reliability that our client-DEMs
have in us. In line with this, our Company has made capacity expansion initiatives to prepare for our growing orderboolt.
During this year, we expanded the capacity at one of our facilities by 3,200 tons per annum. This has increaSeel our total
installed capacity to over 50,000 tons per annum.

We have already crossed our 'Vision 2020' goal of reaching an installed capacity of 50,000 tons per annum in 2018 itself.
Driven by a robust orderbook, we expect outgrowth trajectory to continue in a similar fashion.

Indian agriculture is yet to be fully mechanized and there is a growing need to strengthen productivity and viability. We
are working on technologies and solutions that would help create highly mechanized and evolved farms of the fiJture. We
are developing new, large and smaller tractor components that will not only help us expand our range, but also give our
customers a wider choice, especially for newer tractor models. With the tractor industry recording the highest growth in
thepast few years, we believe and expect this trend to continue going forward.

The past couple of years have witnessed the announcement of various policies and incentives by the Indian government,
benefitting the agriculture and automotive sectors. Schemes centred around the development of rural economy,such as
the vision to double farmers' income by 2022 and other subsidies granted to this sector, are likely to open up our market to
investments and development. We, at Pritiita, are well poised to drive this development, by optimally Supporting the
tractor and commercial vehicles industry.

1 am also glad to share that Pritilta‘s participation in ‘Agritechnica', a trade fair for agricultural machinery held in
Germany, not only increased our visibility to the global industry, but has also garnered substantial queries (across our
suite of ott‘erings) from overseas automotive companies. This may open up avenues for us to export to foreign markets.
thereby boosting our top line and margins. Moreover, Pritilta's focus on high-margin value-added products also reflects
our strategy to notjust maintain our margins but also target at improving them.

Going forward, we see a positive financial year ahead, supported by growth in the country‘s rural sector. Pritilta remains
well positioned to grow in tandem with the economy, both organically as well as through potential acquisitions. We
continue to Poeus on maintaining longstanding relationships with Our valued OEMs as well as adding more to our order
book.

The Company‘s success is primarily attributable to our most important asset — our team. I would like to take this
opportunity to thank each and every member of the Pritika Group Family for their untiring efforts. 1 would also like to
thank our clients, creditors, banks, financial institutions and other stakeholders, without whose patronage we could not
have been where we are today.

Raminder Singh Nihber

Chairman



DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors have pleasure in presenting their 39th Annual Report on the business and operations together
with the Audited Statement ofAccounts of the Company forthe year ended 31" March, 2019.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Financial results are briefly indicated below:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(Rs. In Lalths}

Particulars Standalone Consolidated

2018-19 2017-18 20111-19 2017-13

Revenue from operations 19515.93 17194.87 20971.20 17194.87

(net)
Uthet Income 194.53 61.48 165.36 61.48

Profit before Interest, 3032.65 2541.86 3182.51 2536.21

Depreciation and Tart

{Plimn
Interest 696.49 554.30 785.27 559.39

Profit before 2336.16 1937.56 2397.24 1976.82

Depreciation and Tax
(PBIT)

Depreciation 582.13 568.04 633.35 568.04

Profit before Tax 1754.03 1419.52 1763.89 1408.78
Expenses

Trot Expenses 349.46 302.39 351.75 302.39

Profit after Tax 1404.57 1117.13 1412.14 1106.49

EPS- Basie 7.98 7.63 8.03 7.56
Diluted 7.97 7.63 8.01 7.56      
 

The Standalone Revenue frorn the operations (net) for the Financial Year 2013-19 was Rs. 19515.93 lac

(PreviOus Year Rs. 1 7194.87 lac}. The company earned Net Profit of Rs. 1404.5 7 lac as against Rs. 1 1 17.13
lac in the previous year.

The Consolidated Revenue From the operations {net} For the Financial Year 2018- 19 was Rs. 20971.20 lac
(Previous Year Rs. 17194.87 lac). The company earned Consolidated Net Profit Rs. 1412.141ac as against
Rs. 1106.49 lac during previous year. There was no change in the nature of business of the company during

the year.

The Amalgamated Financial Statement of the company are prepared for the Financial Year 2018-19 after
considering amalgamation of Pritika Autoeast Ltd. and Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd. (the wholly owned

subsidiaries) with the company. The previous year figures have been restated, rearranged, regrouped and
consolidated upon amalgamation of wholly owned subsidiaries, to enable comparability of the current
year figures of amalgamated accounts with the relative previous year‘s figures.

2. INDUSTRIAL SCENARIO

The Indian tractor industry witnessed a double digit growth for the third consecutive year in Financial Year

20192019. however, the pace was slowest in the last three years. In FY'19 tractor sales grew by 10.24 per

cent at 878, 476 units as compared to 20.52 per cent and 15.74 per cent in FY'18 and FY'I 7 respectively. On
a yearlybasis the growth rate was almost halved in FY19 over FY‘ 18.
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The growth was marred due to weak sentiment in later part of the year as sales slipped into negative in
February and March 2019 on year-on year (YOY). This ensued into the fourth quarter performance posting
a year on year decline of 5.78 per cent. Lack of optimum financing, poor rabi crop sowing and weak crop
prices have limited tractor sales. The growth rate is even lower than what the industry executives had pegged
post the December quarter. The month of March was slow in the domestic market due to postponement of
festive season to April and lower rabi sowing than expecred.

The first long-range forecast for the south-west monsoon by the India Meteorological Department (1MB)
signaled a positive market trend For FY19-2020 as it predicted near to normal monsoon for the current year.
Despite this, analysts remain conservative as they predict a mere 5 per cent growth in tractor sales for FY‘20.
CRISIL Research expects domestic tractor sales volumes to continue its growth momentum, and increase
by 68% in fiscal 2020, assuming normal monsoon.

Governments renewed thrust towards improving the rural economy, via measures such as doubling farm
income by 2022, increasing spend towards irrigation, direct farmer income support through PM-KISAN
scheme and improving crop productivity by distributing soil health cards is expected to drive growth in the long
tenn. This will also be supported by other measures like the e—NAM (National Agriculture Market), expanding
crop insurance, and gradual spread of Custom Hiring centers. With growth in rural wages also decelerating,
and increasingmechanization on Farmfields, thisbodes well for structural tractor demandgrowth.

In fiscal 2020, capacity utilization levels are expected to improve marginally. While tractor demand is
expected to improve moderately, capacity additions are also expected by players, offsetting the contribution
by growth in tractor production.

. AMALGAIWATION OF SUBSIDIARY COWANIES

The Hon'ble National Cornpany Law Tribunal, Chandigarh Bench at Chandigarh y'icle its order dated
6721’2019 has approved Scheme for Amalgamation of Pntika Autocast Limited and Nibber Castings
Private Limited {the Transferor Companies] WITH Pritil-ta Auto Industries Limited {'the Transferee
Company‘) with the Appointed Dated 1741’2017. Consequently, Pritilta Autoeast Limited and Nibber
Castings Private Limited have amalgamated with the company. The company has prepared amalgamated
financial statements for the year ended 31‘I March, 2019.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the company has issued 175000 equity shares of ?1 01’- each at a premium of?
1901- per share. on preferential basis. to non-protnoter (public) category. Consequently, as at March 31, 2019,
the total paid—up share capital of the company stood at 2 1773.45 lacs divided into 17734500 equity shares nl‘
i 101'— each.

The company has also issued, on preferential basis to non-promoter {public} category. 575000 convertible
warrants at t 2007— per warrant [paid-up ? 507-]. each convertible into one equity share of «’t 107- each to be
isSued at a price of t 2007—per share i.e. ata premium of t l907—per share.

DIVIDEND

Based on the Company's performance, the Directors are pleased to recommend for approval of the
members a final dividend of 50 paise per share for FY 19. The final dividend on equity shares, if approved by
the members, would involve a cash outflow of Rs. 106.89 Lacs, including dividend distribution tax resulting

in a payout of 7.61% of the standalone profits ofthe Campany.

AUDITORS 8c AUDITORS' REPORT

Mr’ 5. Sunil Kumar Gupta 8t Cu, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi were appointed as statutory auditors
of the company tbra period of five years in the 38”‘ AGM i.e. till the conclusion of the 43d Annual General
Meetihgto be held for the FY 2022-23.

The Auditors' Report for the fiscal 2019 does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.
Further, in terms of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit 8.: Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended, no fraud has been reported by the Auditors of the Company where they have
reasons to believe that an offence involving fraud is being or has been committed against the company by
officers or employees of the company.
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7'. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. Hence, The company need not to give details
related to deposits. There is no non compliance oFthe provisions of ChapterV of the Companies Act 2013.

B. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Disclosure pertaining to the remuneration and other details as required under the Companies Act, 201 3
read with rule 5 of the Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of ManagerialPersonnel}Ru1es, 2014
and any amendments thereof, is attached as Annexnre A.

9. POLICY ON DIEECTORS’ APPOINTMENTAND RERIUNERATION

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination 6t Remuneration Committee, adopted a trolley
for selection and appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and their
remuneration.

-The Nomination 8r. Remuneration Committee identifies and ascertains the integrity, qualification,
expertise and experience of the person for appointment as Director and ensures that the candidate
identified possesses adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the appointment as a Director.

-The Nomination & Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidate proposed for appointment as
Director is compliant with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

-The candidate's appointment as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee requires
the approyal of the Board.

-In case of appointment of 1ndepenclent Directors, the Nomination andRemuneration Committee satisfies
itself with regard to the independent nature of the Directors 1713— a—vis the Company, so as to enable the
Board to discharge its function and duties effectively.

"The Nomination and Remuneration Committee ensures that the candidate identified for appointment as a
Director is not disqualified for appointment under Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

-The policy can be viewed at company’s website at httpsl' .-' wrw.pritikaautoindustriesxoml' investorshtml

1 0. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Report on Corporate Governance and Certificate of the Secretarial Auditors of your Company regarding
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Schedule V read with Regulation
34(3), of the SEBI (LODR} Regulations, are provided in a separate section and forms part of this Report as
Annexure B.

11. SUBSIDIARJES

Pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation approved by NCLT, Chandigarh Bench, two of the wholly
owned subsidiaries of your company, namely Pritika Autocast Limited and Nibber Castings Private
Limited have been amalgamated with the company during the year. Now there is one wholly owned
subsidiary namely 'Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Limited'.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 129(3) of the Act, read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, a report 011 the performance and financial position of the subsidiary is attached as Annexure C to this
Report.

12.5TATEMENTS 0F PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTIONANDFOREIGNEXCHANGE

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3)(rn) of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 201 4 regarding Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange

Earnings and 01.1th during the reporting period is attached herewith and marked as Annexure—D.



1 3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Information On transactions with related parties pursuant to Section 134(3){h) of the Act read with rule 3(2)
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 are given in Form A002 and forms part of this report as
Anneaure-E.

14.EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of' the Annual Return in form MGT~9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure -F.

1 S. SECRETARJAL AUDIT REPORT

As required under section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, the Company
has appointed Mr. Sushi]K Sikka, Prop. S K Sikka tit Associates, Complain)r Secretaryr as Secretarial Auditor

of the Ct'nn'tpanj,r For the Financial Year 2018-19.The Secretarial Audit Report forms part of the Annual
Report.

The Cop],r of Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2018-19 issued by Mr. Sushi] K Sikka.
Company Secretary in Practice has been attached and marked as Annexure - G. The Secretariai Auditors'
Report forthe fiscal 2019 does not contain any qualification. reservation or adverse remark.

l 6. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANALYSIS REPORT

The details forming part of Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed herewith to the Board
Report as Annexure -H.

1 7'. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR 'I'RJBUNALS MACHNGTHE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COWANY'S
OPERATIONSWFUTURE

There is no significant and material order passed by the Reguiators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company's operations. However, the Hon'ble National I.?otttttan)r Law Tribunal,
Bench Chandigarh, vide its order dated 6l2i2019 has approved the 'Seheme of Amalgamation' of Pritika
Autoeast Ltd. and Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd.. (the Transferor companies) with Pritilta Auto Industries Ltd.
(the Transferee Company}.

18.PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES ORMSTMENTS

Details of loan, guarantee and investment covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Act read with
the Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers} Rules, 2014 are given in the Notes to the financial
statements.

‘19. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

For the financial year 2UI8-19, the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 read with

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility} Rules. 2014 were applicable on Pritika Autocast Limited,
wholly owned subsidiary, which has been amaigamated with the cornpany. The details about the policy
developed and implemented by the -::ortipanj,r on CSR initiatives taken during the year is enclosed at

Annexure -1. The company has also developed a poiiey on Corporate Social Responsibility which can be
viewed at the company’s website at https,r'fmpritikaautoindustrieseoml investorshtml

2|}.MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board met 7-“ times during the year, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance Report,
The intervening gap between the meetings was within the pefiod prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
and the Listing Regulations.
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2 1.MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OFTHE COWANYOCCURREDBETWEENTHE END OFTHEFWANCIALYEAR
TO WHICHTHIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THEDATE OFTHEREPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate till the date of this report.

22. CORPORATE ACTIONS DURING THE YEAR 2018-19

During the Financiai Year 2018-19, the Ce-nipatzl}.r made several Corporate Actions the details of which are
as below:

EXTRA-ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING

The Company held Extra—Ordinary General Meeting on 9"“ January, 2019 in order to seek the approval of
the Shareholders For the following matters:

a Increase in the Limit of investment by Foreign institutional Investors (F115) and Non Resident

Individuals (NRls) in the Company‘s Equity Share Capital, by Special Resolution

- Issue of Equity Shares on Preferential Allotment Basis to the Non Promoters (Public Category} for

Cash, by Special Resolution

- Issue of Warrants convertible into Equity Shares, on Preferential Allotment Basis to the Non
Promoters (Public Categow) For Cash, by Special Resolution

- Approval of Material Related Party Transactions with Holding and other Subsidiary Companies, by
Ordinary Resolution

All the above resolutions were passed with requisite majority.

POSTALBALLOT

The Companyr conducted Postal Ballot in order to seek the approval of the Shareholders for the Following
matters wide notice dated 12'“ February, 2019, by Special Resolution.

- Continuance of Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber as director and Chairman of the cot‘npah},r not
withstandingthat he has attained the age of' 75 years

- Appointment of 1m". Raminder Singh Nibhet' (DIN: 002391 1?) as whole time director and payment

of remuneration for a period of three years wet. 01.04.2019.

' Payment of remuneration to Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber (DIN: 00239042) Managing Director of

the CUmpany for a period of three years w.e.f. 01.04.2019

- Appointment of Mt. Ajay Kumat, director {DTN: 029291 '1 3) as whole time director of the company
and payment of remuneration for a period of three years wet. OI 04.2019

- Approval of loans, investments, guarantee or security under Section 185 of Companies Act, 2013

All the above resolutions were passed with requisite majority.

2 3. COMPOSITIONOFCDMIVIITTEES

The Company has complied with the SEE] (LODR) Regulations along with the Cornpanies Act, 2013

with respect to the Composition of' the Committees as required therein and the details of which is given
under Corporate Governance Report annexed to this REPOIT.
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24.

25.

26.

BOARDEVALUATION

The Board of Directors have carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, its 1t'atit‘ius

committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the Corporate Governance
requirements as prescribed under Regulation 1700), 25(4) and other applicable provisions of the SE13}
(LODR) Regulations. The manner of evaluation is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORSANDKEYMANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

RerAppoint-ment ofDirector
Mr. Ajay Kumar (DIN: 02929] [3) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General lltleetingr and being
eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

hidependent Directors
Independent Directors on your Company's Board have submitted declarations of independence to the

effect that they meet the criteria oF independence as provided in Section 149(6) ofthe Act and Regulation
16(l)(b} of the Listing Regulations.

Change in Composition ofBoard
During the Financiai Year 2018-19, Mrs. Neha was appointed as an Independent Director wet.
24.04.2013.

KeyManagerial PersonneI

There was no change in Key Managen'al Personnel during the FY 2013-19.

Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini, Chief Financial Officer on his retirement, resigned from the post w.e.f

30.04. 2019I &Mr. Narinder Kumat Tyagi was appointed as Chief FinancialOFficerwze. f. 22 05.20 19.

hit". Vedant Bhatt, Company Secretary 3:: Compliance Officer resigned w.e.f. 22.05.2019 and Mt. Chander

Bhart Gupta was appointed as Cornpany Secretary & Camplianee OffiCer w.e.f. 22.05.2019.

DIRECTOR'SRESPONSIBEITY STATEIVIENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 {5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors
Responsibilities Statement, it is hereby confirmed that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31‘L March, 2019 the applicabIe
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

The Directors have seiected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and madejudgments
and estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of“ aft‘airs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year under
review

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care For the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 For safeguarding the assets oF the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

The Directors had prepared the accounts For the financial year ended 3 Ist March, 2019 on a going concern

basis.

The Directors had laid down internal financiai controis to be foliowed by the Company and that such

internal financial controls are ac] equate and were operating effectively.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compiiance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating ett'ectiver.



27. COST AUDITORS

23.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

As per requirement of the Regulation 1413 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules. 2014 as amended from time to time, the Board oF Directors on the
recommendation of Audit Committee. has appointed Mis. Khushwinder Kumar 8.: Co., Cost

Accountants, {Firm RegistrationNo. 100123) as Cost Auditor to auditthe Cost Accounts ot'the company

for the Financial Year 2019-20. As required under the Act. a resolution seeking membersr approval For
remuneration payable to the Cast Auditor, forms part of the notice convening the Annual General

Meeting for their ratification.

INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Company has appointed Mr. Gaurav Kurnar+ CMA (Cost Accountant), as Internal Auditor of the

Company I'orfinancial year2019-20.

COST RECORDS

As specified by the Central government under sub section {1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013,
cost records were maintained by Pritika Autocast Ltd. and Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd., the wholly owned

subsidiaries, amalgamated with the company.

INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROLS&RISKWAGEIVIENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 127(4) & Section l34(3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013. the Board

has developed Internal Finance Control Policy to identify and mitigate risks. The provisions of
Regulation 21 of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 pertaining to Risk Management Committee are not

applicable to the company.

WHISTLEBLOWERPOLICYANDVIGILMECHANISM

To create enduring value for all stakeholders and ensure the highest level of honesty, integrity and ethical
behavior in all its operations, the Company has Formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy. This policy aspires to
encourage all employees to report suspected or actual Occurrence of illegal. unethical or inappropriate

events [behaviors or practices} that affect Companyh interest!image.

DISCLOSURE AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITIONANDREDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has complied with the provisions of‘ Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual

Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act. 2013. The details
pertaining to complaints are mentioned in the Corporate Governance Report placed at Annexe“: -B.

ACKNOMEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to express their sincere appreciation to all the Employees for their contribution and

thanks to our valued clients, Bankers and shareholders for their continued support.

For and on behalf ofthe Board of Directors

Date: DSjBB/ZIJI‘J Sd/- 3d]-
PEace: Mohali Harpreet Singh Nibber Ajay Kumar

Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXUREA

Details Pertaining to Remuneration as Required Under Section 197 (12} of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 511) ofthe Companies [Appointment andRemuneratiou of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014

There was no employee who was Employed throughout the year and was in receipt of remuneration at the rate

of not less than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- per annum. There was no employee employed for a part of the financial year

and was in receipt of remuneration at the rate of not less than Rs. 8.50.000! — per month.

1. *Partiutlars oftop 10 employees in terms ofremuneration drawn, pursuant to Rule 5 of Cos. {AppL 8t

Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, as on 31 03.2019

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

5. Name Designation Hemmer Nature of alificau'on Date of Age of Last phage of ethe:
No -atio|1 employment Experience commence- employee employme ity played. lathe of any

remitted meat of at before through nectar!

(Rs. per emplqment joining the ld in out year of

alumni] cumpanyf companypttrt the oomptmy

amalgama- thereof

tiort

1. Mt. Harpteet Managing 84.00000 Contractual 0.1:. 30IUSI201? 43105 l‘ritilta 11.59 Through Yes. son of
‘iingh Nibber Director [Meeb.} Autocast out year Mr. Reminder

23 Yrs Ltd. Singh Nibht'r.

Clmimtan
2. MtAjay Executive 32,30,000 Contractual B'Ilae, 01.308220]? 45 Yrs Pn'tika [1.00 Through No

Kumar Director M.EA Autocast out year

13 vrs. Ltd.
3. Mr. Ran: L31 Head- 32,00,000 Permanent MBA. 153'111’2012 65 Yrs. Amtel: Ni] Through No

Dhiman Develop Material Ltd. out year
men: 3: Management
Projects 43 years

4. Mt. Reminder Chairman 30.00.1100 Contractual Mach. 301052201? '13 Yrs. Nihber 6.60 Through Yes. father of
Singh Nibber Engineer Castings out year Mr. Harpreer

54 years Pvt. Ltd. Singh Nibber,

MD

Mt. Narendra Vice 21.66.66? Permanent Chartered 0120012018 55 Yrs. Lark Non Nil Part oF No
5. Kumar Tyagi President Accountant Ferrous the year

Fina nee 2? yrs. Metals
Ltd.

6. Mr. Ramesh Chief 21.00.1160 Pctmanent H.Cum. 3020812012 63 Yrs Pn'tika NH Through No
Chander Saini Financial 413%. Autocast out year

Officer Ltd,

'1. Mt. Harish GM 14.40,!100 Permanent B. Tech. 20EUfif201E 44 Yrs. Bhagwati Nil Part of No

Chander Foundaty 23 yrs. Autocast the year
Bhardwaj Ltd.

3. Mt. Chaotic: Company 1123,0613 Petntanenl B.Com.. UIJUTIEIDH STyrs Ptitilta Nil Through No
Bhan Gupta Secretary LLB.1 FCS Autoeast out year

32 yrs. Ltd.

9. Mt. Rajesh AGM 12.39323 Permanent Diploma in 041’12f2006 50 yrs. DEM Nil Through No
Rattan Mech. Eng. out year

Eng. 31 Products

yrs. le.

10. Mr. P. AGM 12,60,980 Permanent 1T1 01.02:“ 1998 52 Yrs. AB Tools N11 Through No
Narayan Mouldcr Ltd. out year

ltade
13 years      

* These persons were employees of Ptitika Autocast Ltd. r’Nibher Castings Pvt. Ltd. during the year 2013-19

and were paid salary by these companies. They became employees of the company on amalgamation of

Pritika Autocast LthNibber Castings Pvt. Ltd. with Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. pursuant to order dated

06.02.2019 passed byNCLT Bench. Chandigarh.
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Ratio of remuneration of each director to median remuneration of employees

 

Name of Director Designation Ratio of remuneration to

median remuneration of

 

 

 

 

 

    

employees

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Managing Director 67'

Mr. Reminder Singh Nibber Chairman 24

Mr. Ajay Kutnar Executive Director 30

Mr, Neeraj Bajaj Independent Director 6

Mr. Yudisthir Lal Madam Independent Director 4

Ms. Neha Independent Director 2
 

Percentage increase in remuneration of Directors and KMIP

 

 

 

 

Name of Director Designation Percentage increase in

remuneration

* Mr. Hatpreet Singh Nibber Managing Director 2.44

* Mr. Ramineier Singh Nibber Chairman Nil

*MI. Ajay Kutnar Executive Director 1221
 

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj Independent Director NA. ( Sitting fees was paid)
 

 

 

    
Mr. Yudisth'tt Lal Madan Independent Director NA. {Sitting fees was paid)

Ms. Neha Independent Director NA. {Sitting fees was paid)

* Mt. Ramesh Chander Saini Chief Financial Officer 22.24

Mr. Vedant Bhatt Company Secretary 23.1 3
 

*NoRemuneration tothesedt'tectorstMPwaspat’a'bythemmpanytiming rheyetts

4.

5.

1n the financial year, there was an increase of 8.35% in the median remuneration of employees.

There were 3'12 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 3] . 2019.

Average percentile increase made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year i.e 2018—19 was 9.3vaI ”/3: whereas the percentile increase in the
managerial remuneration fonhe same financial year was 2.65%.

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors,

Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and other employees of the
company.

Date: 05j08f2019

Place: Mohali

For and onbehalf ofthe Board ofDirectors

Stu-
Harpreet Singh Nihher
Managing Director

1?

51:1} -

Ajay Kumar-

 

 

Whole Time Director



ANNEXURE B

Report 011 Corporate Governance

In compliance with regulatitm 34(3) read with Schedule V of the SeCun'ties and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred tc- as “Listng

Regulations”), the Company submits the report for the year ended 31" March, 2fl19 on the matters mentioned

in the said regulations and lists the practices followedby the Company,

THE CDWANY‘S PELOSOPHY 0N CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The Company's philosophy on Cmperate Governance is guided by strong emphasis on transparency.
aecettmtability+ resmnsibflity. fairness, consistent value systems and delegation across all facets of its
operations leading te- sharply focused and operationally efficient growth. The Company's belief on Corporate
Governance are intended at supporting the management of the Company for competent conduct of its
businees and ensuring long term value For shareholders, as well as customers, suppliers, employees and
statutory authetities.

The Company is committed to implement the standards of good Corporate Governance and endeavors to
preserve and nurture these core values in all its activities with an aim to inerease and Sustain its eerperate value

through growth and iJmCIvatie-rl.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
The Beard 0f Direetms 0f yeur Company as on 31" March, 2019 comprised of six Directors as detailed below:

Composition ofBoard of Directors

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Name nf the Category Inter—se Relationship
Directors between Directors

ML Harpreet Singh Nihher Managing Director, Promoter Son oer. Reminder
Singh Nibber

ML Ram'mder Singh Chairman— Non-Executive Father of MI. Harpreet
Nibber Director. Promoter Singh Nibber
Mr. Ajay Kumar Executive Director, Non- -

Promoter
Mr. Yudhisthir L31 Madam Independent Director _
MI. Neeraj Bajaj Independent Director -

Mrs. Neha Independent Director -   
 

Dun‘ng the financial year under review. Seven ('3') Board Meetings were held on the following dates: {i} 29"“
May, 2013 (ii) 20‘" June. 2018 (iii) 11‘h August, 2013 (iv) 3" November. 2013 (v) 8'“ December. 2:313 (vi) 21"
January. 2019 and (vii) 12"‘Fehruary, 2019.
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name of Baud Attendance Na. 01" Other Listed Entities No. of Committees of

Director Meetings at last Directorships held where person is director Public Ltd Company in
attended AGM in Companies which director is

(meluding PAJL) Member or Chairperson
[including PAIL)"

Name of Category Members Chairperson
Listed Entity

Mr. Harpreet 0? Yes 03 None NA III] —
Singh Nibber
Mr. Raminder G? Yes 0.3 None NA 0] [ll
Singh Nibber

Mr. Ajay ()6 Yes {)2 None NA —
Kumar

Mr. Yudhisrhir 04 Ne: [13 Raml-n-ishna Independent 02 02
L31 Madan Ftnrgings Ltd. Direemr
ML Neeraj 04 Yes 05 Precision Independenl 03 01
Bajaj Electronics Ltd Director

Mrs. Neha 07 No [)1 None NA Ell
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3‘

Nene ef the Directeuts 0n the Beard holds the office of direcmr in more than 20 companies er membership of

more than 10 COmmittees of the Board 01' chairmanship of more than 5 committees of the Board.

Details of Board Meeting attended, attendance at AGM, and number of directorship held position of
membership! chairmanship of Committees as on 3 1 stMarch, 2019 is explained in the above table.

* Audit Committee and Stakeholdersr Relationship Committee have been considered for the purpose of
Membership and Chairmanship heIdby the Director in Public Limited Companies.

Mr. Reminder Singh Nibber, Nen-Exeeutive Director of the Company was holding 1 1 ,71,132 Equity Shares

of the Company as an 31 .03.2019.

 

 

I Key Board Qualifications

Area of Expertise Financial Leadership Board Service Technical Sales 8::
3.: Gowntanee Knowledge Marketing

Availability of
experfise with 111E 6’ f 4’ 4’ 1/
Board        

I In the opinion of the Board. the Independent Directors Fulfitl the conditions specified in Listing Regulations
and are independent of the management,

I-The details of familiarization program imparted to independent directors can be feund at
htt : www. ritikaautointlustriesxom investorshtml

I No Independent director resigned before the expiry of his/hertenure during the year 21]] 8-19.

 

 
 

 

 

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee, inter alj a, include the following:
a. TD oversee the Company's financial reporting process.

1'). TD review the adequacy of internal audit function.
e. To review With the Management the quarterly/half yearly! annual financiaI results/ statements and

auditor's report thereon before submission to the board for approval.
d. TD review with the management the statement of uSesfapplieatiDn of funds raised through an issue

(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, ete.)

e. To review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process.
1'. To recommend the appointment{reappointment 0f Stamtory Auditors and Internal Auditors and

fixation of audit fees.

3. To review significant internal audit fmdingsfrelated party transactions, reviewing die management
discussion and analysis of financial condition and result of" operations and also statutory compliance
issues relating to financial statements.

h. To evaluate internal financial Controls and risk Management system.

i. TD review the fitnetioning of the Whistle BlowerMechanismIVigil Mechanism.

j. TD scrutinize of interLeDrporate loans and investments, if any.
It. Te- approve appointment of CFO, etc.

The Composition ofthe Audit Committee as on 31.03.2019 and the number of meetings attended by members is

given herein below:

Member’s Nanle Category Designation No. of meetings

. eitteeflee
Mr. Neeraj Bajaj Independent Director Chairman [14

Mr. Raminder Singh Non-Executive Member 05
Nihber Dil‘eetctrY Promoter

Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Independent Director Member [M

Madan

Mrs. Neha Independent DirectDI Member 04     
During the financial year under review. Five (5) Audit Committee Meetings were held on 29'h May, 26-18. I 1‘h
August, 21]] B, 3"1 November, 2018, 8"E Decemben 2018 and 12‘" February, 2019.
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NDMWA’HDNANDREMUNERATION COWTTEE:
The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee include the matters specified in
Regulation 19 read with Part D of Schedule II of SEE] (Listing Obligations and Diseleswe Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and section 11'8 0f the Companies Act, 2013. The terms of reference of the Nomination 3c
Remuneration Committee inteI-ah'a includes the foltowing:
- Formulation of the criteria For determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director
and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors. key managetial personnel
and other employees.

- Fonnulatien of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.
- Devising a poIicy on Board Diversity.
- Identifying persons who are qualified to become direeters and who may be appointed in senior management
in accordance with the criteria laid down. and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

- To review and recommend the Remuneration policy of the Company.

The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on 31.03.2019 and the attendance of
members is given below:
 

 

 

 

      

Member’s Name Category Designation Net. of meetings

attended

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj independent Director Chairman 03

Mt. Reminder Singh Nibber Non-Exeeutiye Member 03
Director

Mr. Yudhisthir La] Madan IndEPBnderit Director Member [12

Mrs. Neha independent Director Member 02
 

During the financial year under review, Three (03) Nomination and Remuneration CDInmittee meetings were

held on 29'" May. 2018, 31'‘1 November, 2013 and 1}."h February, 2019.

Performance Evaluation criteria for Independent!Nen-Independent Directors:

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and as approved by the Board,
the perfennance 0f the individual Non—lndependent Directors are evaluated annually on basis of cn'teria such as
qualifications, experience, knowledge and competency: Fulfillment of Functions, ability to Function as a team,
initiative, availabiIity and attendance, commitment (as a Director), eontributien andintegri ty.

Each individual Independent Director is reviewed, based on the additional criteria of independence and
independent views and judgement. Similarly, the performance of the Chairman is evaluated based on the
additional criteria such as effectiveness of leadership and ability to steer the meetings, impartiality,
commitment (as Chairperson) and ability to keep shareholders' interests in mind.

The following were the criteria for evaluating performance of the Independent Directors:
Adequate qualifications 8t. skills to understand Corporate Culture, Business 3!. its complexities.
Adequate preparation for Board, Committee 52 General Meetings and updating knowledge of area of
expertise.

Attendance 3: active participation in aheve meetings.
Objective 3.: constructive participation in informedéit balanced deeisian-tnaking.
ND abuse of position detrimental to Company‘s! shareholder‘s interest andfor personal advantage, direct or
indirect.
Ability to monitorManagement Performance and integrity of financial controls :5: systems.

Active and timely execution of any tasks assigned by the Board.

Communication in open and fair manner.

Credibility, directions 8.: guidance on Key lasues in the best interest [If Company.

Criteria of Independence.

On the basis of feedhaek/ratings. the Committee evaluated the performance of the Independent Directors of
the Company.

REMJNERATION OFDIRECTORS:
The remuneration 0f directors is recommended by the Nominatien and Remuneration Committee of the
Board in line with the Remuneration Policy of the Company and approved by Board and if' required are also
approved by the Shareholders andl‘or the Central Government as the case may be.
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The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors i.e. Managing Directors and Whole Time Director is

recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Direcrors

subject to shareholders approval in the subsequent General Meeting. Also. there are no performance linked

incentives.

Details of rewuneration paid to Directors forthe Financial Year 2013-1";I are as follows:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amount in Rs.

51' Name of Sitting Salary Perqttis- Benefits ComissienB/enus Stock Total

No. Director Fees ites Option
01 *Mr. Harpreet - 8400000 - - 3400000

Singh Nibber

02 *MI. Raminder - 3000000 - - - - - 3000000
Singh Nibber

03 *Mr. Ajay Kumar - 3780000 - - - - - 3130000

04 Mr. Yudhisthir 500000 - - - - - - 500000
La! Medan

05 Mr. NeeraLBajaj 700000 — - — - — — 700000

06 Mrs. Neha 250000 - - - - - - 250000

Total 1450000 l5180000 16630000           
 

None of the Independent Directorsz’Nen Executive Directors have anyr pecuniary relationship with the
Company Other than the sitting fees received by Independent directors for attending the meeting of the Board

and/or Committee thereof.

*The remuneration to Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber and Mt. Ajay Kuma: was paid
by Pritika Autocast Limited!Nibher Castings Private Limited, the transferor companies during the year which

after amalgamation has been considered as paid by the company in the amalgamated financial statements
prepared forthe year ended 31.03.2019.

The company has not issued any stock Options during the year to any person includingthe directors.

STAKEHOLDER? RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Stakeholders Relationship Committee has been constituted to attend and redress the grievances of security
holders of the company. The Committee is chaired by hit. Raininder Singh Nibber, Non ExeeuLive Director on

the Beard 0f the Company.

The composition of Stakeholders Relationship Committee es en 31 03.2019 was as under:

 

 

 

  

Member’s Name Category Designation No. Of meetings
attended

Mr. Reminder Singh NenaExecutive Director Chairman 02
Nibber
Mr. Harpreet Singh Executive Director Member 02
Nibbet
MI. Neeraj Bajaj Independent Director Member 02    
 

During the financial year under review, TWO (2) Stakeholder Relationship Cemmittee meetings were held (In

29”“ May, 2018 and 3'” November, 2013.

M.Vedant Bhatt, Company Secretary of the Company was designated as the Compliance Officer of the

Company for the year 2013-19.

The details ofComplaints received; resolved/pendjng during the financial year 2013—19 are givenbelew:
Bronght Forward: NIL Received: NIL Resolved NIL Pending: NIL
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7. GENERALBODY MEETINGS

Details of the last three Annual lGeneral Meetings held are as follows:
 

 

 

 

   

Financial Date OfAGM Time Venue Whether Special Reselutinn gassed

Year

2015-16 26'“ September 2016 10.30 AM. 01d Meter Stand YES, Approval for payment of Minimum
Itwari. Nagpur. Remuneration to Mr. Chetan Shinde, Managing

Director in case of inadequacy of profits and

ratification of the excess remuneration paid For the
financial year ended March 31, 2010.

2016-17 22"“ September 2011' 11:30 AM. Plot No. C 34, YES, Te Appoint Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibbet
Phase—Wl Industrial [holding DIN 00239042) as a Managing Director of
Focal Point, S.A.S. the Company.

Nagar. Mnhali,
Punjab

2012—18 27'“ September 2018 11:30 AM. Plot No. C 34, YES
PhasevVII Industrial - Reclassification of me promoters of the

Focal Point, 3A3. cmnpany
Nagar, Mehali,

Punjab

 
- Approval of me Shareholders for borrowing
monies under section 130(] )(c).

- Approval of the Shareholders Fer Creating
Change(sjl/ Hypothecation(s) under Section
130(1 )Ifa)

- Approval 0f the Sharehelders tc- give Lean(s),
Guarantefisfilr’ ptevide any Securityfies) in
connection with Loan(s}, audio: to acquire
Securities under Section 186.  
 

All the Resolutions, including the special resolution set out in the respective notices were passed by the
requisite majetity of shareholders.

During the Year 2018-19, the Company‘s Extraordinary General Meeting was held on 09.01.2019 and the
following resolutions were passed with requisite majority unanimously:
 

 

 

 

   

SILNIJ. Description Resolution type

01 Th increase the Limit of inv'estment by Foreign Institutional Special

investors (F115) and N011 Reaident Individuals (NRIS) in the

Company's Equity Share Capital.

02 Ta issue equity shares on Preferential AllDtHLent basis to the non Special

promoters (public category} for cash.

03 Ta issue warrants convertible into equity shares on preferential Special

allotment basis to the non promoters — public category for cash.

04 To approve material related party transactions with holding and Ordinary
ether subsidiary companies.    

Specialllesolutiens passed through PustaIBalIut duringFY 2013-19

The details of Postal Bailot are as follows:

Date of Postal Ballet Notice: 12.02.2019

Date of declaratie-n of result: 20.03.2019I

Voting Period; 25.02.2019—26032019
Date ofappreval: 23.03.2019

 

Name of the resolution Type of
Resolution

No. of Votes Votes east in favor Votes cast against
 

Palled No. of Votes ‘11: Ne. of Votes “xii
 

Continuance of Mr. Raminder

Singh Nibber as director and
Chairman of the company net

withstanding that he has
attained the age of 75 years

Special 2,395,562 2,395,562 100 0 CI

 

 
Appointment of Mr.
Ramincler Singh N ibber (DIN:
0023911?) as whole time

director and payment of
remuneration for a period of

three years w.e.E 01.04.2019.  
Special

 
2,395,562

 
2,395,562 100

    
 

2.2



 

Payment of remuneration tn
Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber
(DEN: 00239042] Managing
Director of the company for a

period of three years w.e.£
01.04.2019

Special 2.395.562 2.395.562 100

 

Appointment of Mr. Ajay
Kumar, Director (DIN:

02929] 13} as whole time
director of the company and
payment of remuneration for a

period of three years wet.
01 04.2019

Special 5,211,575 5,211,575 100

  Approval of loans,
investments, guarantee or
security under Section I85 of

Companies Act, 2013.  Special  2,395,562  2,395,562  100

 
   

Scrutinizet

Mr. Sushjl K Sikka of M/s. S.K. Sikka 3: Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Chandigarh, was

appointed as the scrutinizer forcarrying Uutthe above postal ballot in a fair and transparent manner.

In the Ferthceming Annual General Meeting, the Company does not have any proposal to pass any special
resolution through Postal Ballet.
Procedure fer PestaI Ballot: NA.

NIEANS OF COWUN'ICA‘I‘ION

The Board of Directors of the Company approves and takes on record the quarterly, half yearly and yearly

financial results in the Format prescribed by Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements] Regulations, 2015.The approved financial results are forthwith sent to the Stock Exchanges
where the Company is listed (ESE& CSE) and are published normally in the Newspapers in accordance with
provision of Regulation 41' cf SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 :—

The Company has published the newspaper advertisement pursuant to SEBI (LODR) Regulation 4? in one

English Newspaper (Financial Express) and one Vernacular (Punjabi) Newspaper ('Rozana Spokesman) in

which quarterly!half yearlyfyearly results were published

The Company‘s financial results are also displayed on the Company's Website
www.eritikaauteindustries.cern. 

The Company communicates Official Media Releases and Presentations made to Investors to the Stock
Exchangets} and also uploads the same on its website.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' WFORNIATION

39thAnnual GeneralMeeting:

Day 8.: Date: 30"1 clay of September 2019 (Monday)

Tirne : 9.30 AM

Venue .' Plot No. (3-94, Phase-VH, Industrial Focal Point, S.AS. Nagar, Mohali , Punjab- 160055

Financial year: 1 st April, 2018 to 315tMarch,2019

Dates efBoolt CleSnre:
The register of members and share transfer books of the company will remain closed from 24'" SEpternber,
2019 to 30‘“ September, 2019 {both days inclusive], fer the purpose ofAnnual General Meeting.

Dividend Payment Date:
Based on the Companyh performance, the Directors are pleased to recommend for approval of the members
a final dividend of 50 paisa per share For FY 19, to the members whose name appear on Company's Register
01' Members in respect of physical shareholders as en 23"1 September, 2019 and whose name appear in the list
of Beneficial Owner 0n 23"l September, 2019 finnished by NSUL and CD51. Em this purpose.
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I Listing on Stock Exchanges:
At present, the equity shares of the Company are listed on the following Steel: Exchanges:

*Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited {CSE}ESE Limited
Stock Code : 539359

P.I'I'owers, Dalal Street

Mumbai «100 001

I Listing Fees:

Stock Code: 18096
7, Lyons Range,

Calcutta - 1'00 001
* Appft'cationfir deifsiieg of the Cempenyis Sharesfinm CSE hes ahead): been submitted which is underpmtess.

The Annual Listing Fees for the FinancialYear2019—2020 have been paid to the aforesaid Stock Exchange.

9 Market Price Data:

Monthly High and Low prices 01' equity shares of The Company at BSE Limited (ESE) during the period
under review in comparison to BSE (Sensex).
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

   

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
   

 

High Low High Lew
Apr112018 195.00 111 . 10 35213.30 32972.56
May 2018 205.00 120.00 35993.53 34302.89

June 2018 185.85 162.50 35811.41 34704.68
July 2013 190.60 158.65 32644.59 35106.57

August 2018 190.00 120.00 38989.65 33128.99

September 2018 187.25 164.00 38934.35 35985.63

October 2013 110.00 150.00 36616.64 33291.58
November 2018 2.05. 1'0 160.00 36389.22 34303.38

December 2018 194.35 167'. T0 36554.99 34426.29

January 2019 191.05 166.00 36101.03 35315.51
February 2019 174.40 150.00 32172.18 35282.16

March 2019 169.50 126.00 38248.54 35926.94

Share Price vis-tt—vis ESE Sensex

.150 -- - 400110

,1.— ._., - tease

tun - “t r’ -- 311000
‘1. _ .x - 370011

1511 f |"'- I — state

i " 3.50011 - Share Ptiee High

1 011 _, F 34000 EShare Price Lew
-- 33000 5' H1
- 31000 -—:— ensex y:

511 - __ 31000 Senses Law

-- 300110

a . -. — 29mm

*3 '3’ «3' 0’ 41’ «1* «1’ «'1’ «0 «3’ s20 \ "t ‘4. .1". E. \ 0.

I Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA):
M/s. Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd., the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the Company is
handling the share related work both in physical and electronic form.
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All etmeSpandeIICe telating to share transfer, tmnsmission, dematerialismion, rematetialjsation etc. can be

made at the Following address.

Mls Satellite Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.
Unit No. 49, Bldg. N0. 13-A-E, 2nd Floor

Samhita Commercial Co-Dp. Soc. Ltd.

Off. Andheri Kurla RDad, MTN'L Lane

Sakinaka, Mumbai — 400022.

TeI : 022-2352104131, 022—23520462 Fax No; 02223511809

Email: infofiJ5ate11itecorDorate.eom. sentieefti’satelliteeornorate.com.

Share Transfer System:

The Company processes the share transfer and other related shareholders services through Registrar 3: Share

transfer Agent (ETA) on a Fertnight basis. The share transfer in physical farm is registered within 15 days
From the date of receipt, provided the documents are comptete in all respects.

Disu-ibutim of Share Holding as on March 31, 2019:
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      

Share 1101-1111113 EEHDMI W1“: Share Holders Shale Amount

51.

ND- Rs. Rs. Number ‘16 t6 Tetat R5 91: to Tara]

( l 1 '1 2 1' ( 3 1 {41 151
1 Up to 2,500 1066 62.63 622130 0.38

2 2,501 - 5,000 150 8.31 611170 0.35

3 5,001 - 10,000 122 2.17 1042300 0.59

4 10,001 - 20,000 9'2 5.40 1390510 0.?8

5 20,001 - 30,000 50 2.94 1298320 0.73

6 30,001 - 40,000 23 1.55 1031140 0.58

7 40,001 - 50,000 41 2.41 [9091.30 1.08

3 50,001 - |.00,000 43 2.53 3039370 1.71

9 1.00.001 and above 110 0.46 166350330 93.80

TOTAL 1702 100 177345000 1 0‘0  
 

Dmaterialization of Shares and Liqui titty:

The Company has connectivitywifl'n NSDL 8c CDSL for dematerialization of its equity shares. The ISIN No.
INE533R01011 has been allotted for the Company. 99.23% of the Company‘s Paid-up Share Capital} is in
dematerfalized farm as on 31"March, 2019 and balance 0. 71% is in physical form.

Fmther the Ctlmp-atn‘}r does not have any Equity shares lying in the Suspense Account.

Global Depository Receipts! American Depositary receipts} Convertible Instruments/ Warrants:
The Company has not issued an),r Global DEPUSitC-I‘y Receipts! American Deposited").r receipts.

During the year, the cumpany has issued 5, 75,000 warrants at the rate of R5. 200 per wanant (paid up R5. 50
per warrant} on preferential basis to non promoter (public) category. Each warrant is cenvenihle into one
equity share of Rs. 10 each at a price of Rs. 200 per share. The warrants are issued for a maximum tenure of
18 months. Conversion date of warrants is 20‘" July, 2020. Posteonversion the paid up equity share capital of
the company shall be 18309500 equity shares of Rs. 10 each.

The company has not issued any debt instrumentsifixed deposits during the year, hence no credit ratings
were obtained for that purpose.

Plant Locations:

Unit I Unitfl

Village SaidumajIa Village -Bathe1'i, Teh. HarDLi

Post Office Mubarakpur, Tahiiwala—Garhshanhar Road

Near Focal Point, Derabassi Distt. Una. Himachal Pradesh

Distt. 3.4.5. Hagar. Punjab
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I Address fur Correspondence:
Registered Office: Plot N0. 094, Phase—Vll, Industrial Focal Point
S.A.S. Hagar, Mohali, Punjab— 160055

10. OTHERDISCLDSURES:
I No transaction of a material nature has been entered into by the Company with the related parties that may

have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. The Register of Cnnn'aets containing
details of contracts, in which directors are interested, is placed before the Board of Directors regularly. The
transactions with the related parties are disclosed in the Financial Statements.

I There were no instances of non-eempljanee by the Company on any matters related to the Capital market
and no penalties/strictures were imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchange 01' SEBI or any statutory
authenty dunmg the last three f'maneial years.

I The Company has a Whistie Biewer Pelicg.r and has put in place a 1't1eehanismt-c:L monitor the actions taken on
complaints received under the said policy. This Paulie}.r also outlines the reporting procedure and investigatinn
mechanism to be followed in case an employee blows the whistie fer an}.r wrongdoing in the Company. No
personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

I During the year the Company has not adopted any discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of
Schedule 11 of Listing Regulations.

I The company has complied with corporate governance requirement specified in regulation 17 to 27 and
clause (13) '10 (i) of sub regtflation (2) of Regulation 46 0f SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I Web link of the policy for determining ‘material subsidiaries is 111115: f .I'1mmDri’tikaaut0industries.e0m.

I The web link of the policy on dealing with related party transactions is

ht_tp:g(WW9ritikaautoindustrieseom:investershtm l.

I There are no commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities in the Company. However, the
company keeps close watch on the price risk of input materials.

I The Company raised a sum of Rs. 631.50 Lacs by making preferential allotment of Equity Shares and
Convertible Warrants on 21.01 .2019 which has been 11.1115r utilized. The utilization of funds is as follows:

Utilized for Capex: Rs. 323 .03 Lacs
Utilized for Working Capital: Rs. 314.47 Lacs

I M/s. Sushii Khmer Sikka & Cu, Practicing Company Secretary, has issued a certificate as required ubder the
Listing Regulations that none of the directors 0n the Board of the company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies, by SEBI/Ministry of Corporate
Affairs or any Such statutmy authofity.

I There was no instance where the boani had not accepted any recommendation of any cDmmittee 0f the

board Which is mandatorin required, in the relevant financial year.

I Audit Fees Paid during the FY 2013— 19
 

 

Company Audit Firm Audit Fee (Rs.
in lac)

Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. M/s. Sunjl Kumar Gupta 8t “”1289
Pritika Autoeast Ltd. [amalgamated with Co.
company)
Nibher Castings Pvt. Ltd. (amalgamated
with company)
 

     Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. M/s. Koshal 3t Associates 0.12
Pritika Engineering Components Pvt. Ltd., M/s. Chetal Vfltesh 15'. 1.25
Wholly Owned Subsidiary Associates
 

* Imfedes eudt't‘fees and out ofpoeker wgemsespaid to Stemmoi Auditors 6y Pritt'ktt Auteeest Ltd. & Nfbber Castings Pvt. Ltd,
Witnffy Owned Subsidt'enhs, amalgamated with the company
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11.

12.

13.

Disclosure as per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal)
Act 2013

Your Campany strongly believes in providing a safe and harassment—free workplaee for each and every
individual working for the Company through various interventions and practices. It is the continuous
endeavor 0f the Management of the Company to provide an environment to all its employees that is free
from discrimination and harassment, including sexual harassment. The company has constituted internal
Complaints Committee in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at wetkplaee (prevention,
prohibition and redressal) Aet,2013.

 

During the year ended 31" March. 2019, no complaint pertaining to sexual harassment was received by the
Company.

 

 

 

 

    

Number of cases pending as on the beginning of the financial year Nil
Number of complaints filed during the financial year Nil
Number of cases pending for more than 90 days Nil

Number of cases pending at the end of end of the financial year Ni]
Nature of action taken by the employer or District Officer NA
 

COMPLIANCE 'WITH THEREQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCEREPORT:
There is no Nan—Cemplianee of any requirement of Corporate Governance Report of subspatas (2) te- (10) 01'
Part C of ScheduleV of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

DISCRETIONERYEEQIHREMENTS:
During the year the Company has not adopted any discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of
Schedule 1.1 Of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requhernents) Regulations, 2015.

COMPLIANCE WI'I'H THEREQUIREMENTS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
The company has complied with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 11' to 21’ and
clauses (h) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46.

For and On behalf oftheBoard efDireetni-s

Date: 05,100,!2019 5111- sex-
Plaee: Muhali Harpreet Singh Nthber Ajay Kumar

Managing Director Whole Time Director

CEODECLARATIONFORCOMPLIANCE‘WITHTHECOMANY'SCODE OFCONDUCT:

In compliance with the requirements of regulation 11(5) of the SEEI(LODR)Regu1ations. the company has
laid Code of Cenduet which, inter alia, ineerpnrates the duties of all members of Board of Direetms and
Senior Management and Independent Directors as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013. All the Directors
and Senior Nianagement of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors
and Senior Management, as anplieable to them for the year ended March 31. 2019.

Self-

Date: 05.03.2019 Harpreet Sing]: Nibber

Place: Mohah' Managing Director 3'. CEO
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PRACTICING COWANY SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Members of

Pritilta Auto Industries Limited

I have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Pritika Auto Industries
Limited for the year ended 31"Mareh, 2019, as per the relevant provisions of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations 3: Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations") as referred te- in Regulation 15(2) of the Listing Regulations (including any statutory

modifieatinn(s) or enactment thereof for the time being in force).

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. My

examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and implementations thereof adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit
nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best 01" my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify
that the Company has enmpliecl with the conditions of Cnrpmate Governanee as stipulated in the abette-

mentinned Listing ReguEations, as applicable.

I fiutthet state that compliance is neither an asswance as to the Future viability of the Company nor the
efficacy or effectiveness with which theManagement has ennduetedthe affairs of the Company.

For S.K.S[KKA 3:. ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries
Stif-

Suehil K. Sikka
Place: Chandigarh Prop.
Date: 22.01'.2019 FCS 4241

CP 3532
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ANNEXUREC

Form ADC — 1

Pursuant to first proviso tn snb-section(3) of Sectinn 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with

Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Statement containing salient features of the financial statements of subsidiariesfassnciates
cnmpaniesfjnint ventures.

Part 'A" - Subsidiaries
Amount (Rs. in lacs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name of the Subsidiary Company Prit'tka Engineering
Cumpnnents Pvt. Ltd.

Year 2018-19

Share Capital 499.99
Reserves and Surplus (3.01)

Total Assets 3611.06
Total Liabilities 3611.06
Details of Current and Non Current Investments --

Net Turnover I641.99

Profithnss before taxation 9.36
Provision for taxation 2.29

Pmfit/(Lnss) after taxation 1.5?
Proposed Dividend -
“.6 of Shareholding 100%   
 
Name of Suhsidiaties which are yet to
commence operations

None

 
Name of Subsidiaries which have been

liquidated at Salt] during the year  
Pn'tika Autocast Limited and Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd.

the Wholly owned subsidiaries have been amalgamated

with the company pursuant to order dated 61'21"2019
passed by NCLT, Bench Chandigarh.   

Date : 05MB! 19

Place : Mohali

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdf- Sdf—
Hatpreet Singh Nibber Ajay Kumat
(Managing Director} (Whole Time Director)
DIN 00239042 DIN 02929113

361- SCU-
Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta

CEO. Company Secretary

M. No. F2232
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ANEXURE D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN

EXCHANGEEARNINGSANDOUTGD

A) Conservation of energy:

(1) The steps taken nrimpact on conservation ofenergy;

The Company is engaged in the castings and machining sector and is substantial energy consumer. The

Company is taking all possible measures to ennserve energy.

The Company has conducted Energy Audit through C11. The various recommendations suggested by

C11 like Compressed Air saying Improvement in Power Factor are under process.

Also the Company has initiated precess 61' ISO 50001 {Energy Management System) Certification for

continual improvement in the field of Energy Conservation.

Unit-l (Derahassi-P‘uniab)

a) The Company is taking all possible measures to conserve energy The company has upgraded

Automatic Power Factor Controller to improve the Power Factor, The company is using Sand Dryer tn

rednee diesel censumption. The empioyees are educated and made aware to save power.

The company has replaced Cupnla Furnace with energy efficient Induction Furnace of (1000 kg. X

3nos.). It will give boost in energy saving as well quality improvement.

b] Manual grinding machine operations have been converted to chipphig with Chisel hammers resulting

in less energy consumption.

c) The company is using LED lights!lamps in place of filaments bulbsp’tubes to save energy.

(1) The company has installed Runner Riser Cleaning machine which will consume low energy.

Unit 2 (Bathri-Himaehal Pradesh]

The company has upgraded Automatic Power Factor Controller to improve the Power Factor. Company

has converted the Diesel Fire Sand Dryer 3: even from diesel to LPG, which is cleaner 3t energy

efficient. The company is continuously upgrading to (INC Machines from conventional machines

which is better. efficient and mute productive. The company has added six nos. of machines namely

VTL, CNCand VMC. The company is educating and making the employees aware to save power.

The company has replaced 150 kg. crucible to 1000' kg. for the same energy and added two crucible of

1500 kg. resulting into increase in 5% output. High H.P. motors are replaced with low H.P. motors

through changed gear train.

The newer Supply From H.P. State Electricity Board will be at 1] KV and Supplied to 3310.1 HT Line

which resulted into reduction in PowerTransmission Losses and 11quation in the voltage has reduced.

To save heat energy, the liquid metal transfer ladle are covered with blankets. The enmpany is usingLED

lightsflamps in place of filament bulbs/t'ubes and sncliutmimercury lights.

The company has removed bottlenecks tc- improye the smooth operation of plant.

(ii) The steps takenby the Company for utilising alternate sources ofenergy;

The conventional Electric core evens have been replaced with continuous oven operated through

LPG/LNG, which has reduced energy consumption and improved efficiency of the equipments.

The enmpany has installed induction Furnace instead of Cupola, shifting from coal consumption to

electric in Unit 1.
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The company is drying up sand with natural sun heat in summer and manual grinding machine

operations converted to chipping with diesel hammers resulting in iess energy consumption in Unit-2.

iii} The capital investment on energy cnnservatinn equipments;

Althnugh the company has acquired misc. energy equipments as and when required during the year. The

investment made was not major and cannot be quantified.

(13) Technology absorption:

{i} The effnrts made towards technology absnrptinn;

The management keEps itself abreast of the actaptation and innovatinn technological advancements in

the industry and ensures continued and Sustained efferts towards absmptinn as well as development of

the same to meet business needs and objectives. The company is going extensively on machine made cent

item conventional hand made.

(ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import

substitution;

The technetogicai absorption has resulted in improvement. cnsr reduction. product development,

imprnvetnent in services, import substitution, etc. However. the benefits derived from the technological

advancements are not quantifiable.

The yield improved and weight reductinn is on going to Save energy to melt the metal which cannot be

quantified.

1n Unitvl . the company has started making bn'quetting of CI Bering resulting into Dense scrap to save

energy and avoid wastage in shape of slag. The rejected cote}send this being recycled by Crushing to save

new sand which is taken From mines.

(iii) In case of imported technology (intpnrted during the last three years reckoned from the

beginning ofthe financial year]

The CUmpany has not absorbed any imported technelogy.

(a) the details of technology imported; Not applicable

(1:) the year of import Not applicable

{c} whetherthe technology been fiilly absorbed; Not applicable

(6) if not fitlly absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof : Not

applicable

(iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development.

The Company has not carried out any specific research and development activities during the year. As

such expenditures on Research 3t Development cannot be quantified. The Management team visited

different countries to absorb the latest technologies to upgrade technology which are under

consideration and hence cannot be quantified at this stage

(C) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outge

Earning-FOB value ofEprIts - Nil

Outgn—CIF Value of lmpcrts - Nil

For and nnbehalf ofthe Board ofDirectors

Date: 05p’03/2019 Sdl- 3d!-
Place: Mohali Harpreet Singh Nibber Ajay Kumar

Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE E

FORIVI NO. ADC -2

(Pursuant to clause [11) of sub-sectinn (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies

(Aemunts) Rules, 2014)

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfattangements entered into by the Company with related patties
referred to in sub sectinn(1)ef section 188 cf the Companies Act, 2013 including transactions entered into Ordinary

course of business and at an arms length basis under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's Eength basis: N1].

2.. Details of eonh‘aets or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

a) Reiated partyand natttreof the relatedparty relatinnship withwhamtransactionshavetakenplace during file year:

A} Key ManagementPersunnel

Mr. Harpteet Singh Nibber

Mr. RamindetSingh Nibber

Mr. Ajay Kumar

Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini
191i. Vedant Bhatt

B) Subsidiary Companies

Managing Director

Chairman
Executive Director
CEO
Company Secretary

Pritika Engineering Components Private Limited

C) Enterprises owned or significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

Pritika Industries Limited

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

(Rs. in Lacs)

Niitm of Transactions During the Related Putiits

Referredin-A Above RefertedinBAhow ReferredlnCAhm

Income 2013-19 2019431 2013-19 2011-13 2018-19 2017-18

Eaten - - 114.44 - 9121.16 3416.03
Interest Received — — 30.68 — — —

Expenditure

Purchases - - 110.35 - [364.11 l514.01‘

Director Remuneratinns 151.80 144.25 - - - -

Directer Sitting Fees to Independent 14.50I 4.43 — — — —
Directors

Salary to KW“: 21,15 21,83 — —

Interest Payment 1.20 1.20 - - 16.96 -
Investment made - - 49.99 450.00 - -

Balance as at31" March. 2019 — — 10.50 1.19 3394.39 2415.54
Debit! (Credit)
Corporate Guarantee Given — 4 1436.00 1486.00 —

Loan 5: Advances

Luau taken during the year — r — 263.10

Repayment 01' Latin during the year - - - 263.10 -

Loan given during the year 304.61 12.2.3.3

Repayment 6:“ Loan during the year 3.60 — 49.99 — — —

Loan balance asat31"March2018-19 (14.16) (22.16} 382.50 121.83 -

Dehitr‘tCredit)        
Note: Salary to Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber, Mr. Reminder Singh Nibbet', Mr. Ajay Karnat- and Mr. Ramesh Chander

Saini was paid by Pritii-ta Autocast Limitedz'Nibber Castings Private Limited, whntly owned subsidiaries which have

been amalgamated with the Company.

Date: 0510812019

Place: Mohali

For and on behalfof the Board ofDirectors

5di-
Harpreet Singh Nibber
Managing Director
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ANNEXURE F

FORM N0. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

as on financial year ended On 31.03.2019
Pursuant to Section 92 {3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company

(Management 3’. Administration) Rules, 2014.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

  

1 REGISTRATION 6: OTHER DETAIL:

i CTN L452OSPB 1980PLC046138

ii Registration Date 1 11' 044’ 1980

iii Name Elf the Company PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRIES LIMITED

i... Categornyub-categnry Df' the Company Campany Limited By Sharesflndian NDn-Gtwernment Cnmpany

Plot No. C-94, Phase-VII, Industrial Focal Point, 5.11.5. Nagar,

Mchali Punjab- 160055
Address of the Registered office Email ID: ccmpliancefgpritikaautoindustfiesenm

y 8: contact details Phone No. 0112-5003900

vi Whether listed company Yes, Listed at BSE LTD .3: CSE

vii Name, Address 6's contact details of the Satellite Cutpurate Services Pvt. Ltd.

Registrar 3: Transfer Agent, if any. Unit No. 49, Bldg. No. 13 -A-B. 2nd Floor

Samhita Commercial Cn—Op. Sec. Ltd.

OFF. Andheri Kurla Road, MTNL Lane

Sakinaka, Mumbai - 400012.

Tel : 022 23520461, 022—2352131462 Fax Net: 022—2851131119

e—Inail: info@satellitecttrpnratehem,

service@satelliteccrpnrate.cnm

[1 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% DI mere cf the total tumnyet 0f the company shall be stated

3L Name St DeSedptiun of main pmdnctsfservicttst NIC Code of the 91: to total turnover of
Na Product famine the company

1 Manufacturing of parts 6's accessories for Motor Vehicles 2930 54 .52

2 Casting of Item 2431 44.51   
 

HI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSDJIARY AND ASSOCIATE CONEPANES

 

 

 

S. No. Name And CINIGLN Holding! ‘16 of shares held Applicable
Address Subsidiary! Section

Of The Company Assudate
01 Pritilta Engineering U23999P132018PTC041462 Subsidiary 100 2(31'){ii)

Components Pvt.

Ltd.     
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
{1) CATEGORY - WISE SHARE HOLDING
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Categm'y of N0. ofShm-exheld atthe No.0f3haru'held atthe ‘15
Shmhuldm beginning of me year [As on 01-4-2018] end of the year[As on 31-03-2019] Change

11111111;

Demat Physical Total “/3 01' Total Demat Physical Tutai “1'3 of the
51:13:03 Total year

Shares

A. Promoter s

{1) Indian

3;. 11113113130312 3226116 0 3226116 13.32 3226116 0 3226116 13.19 -0.13

9) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

9) State 090(5) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

41309925 C901 4910253 0 4910253 27.96 4941333 0 4941333 22.33 -010

0} Banks .’ F1 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

010-1111 99194 341362 0 341362 1.95 321055 0 321055 1.31 -0.14
Total

shareholding of 3423231 0 3473231 4323 3433509 0 3433509 42.36 0.42
Promoter (AKI)

{2) Foreign 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
a) NRls
Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

b) Other —
Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 '0 0 0 0.00 0

cJBndies Corp 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

01 Banks 1' Fl 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

B} Any other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
Total

Shareholdj 11g Elf fl 0 0 0.00 0 {l E] 0.00 0
Promoter (AXZ)

Total

Shmhmdmg ”f 3423231 0 3473231 43.23 3433509 0 3433509 42.35 -042
Promoter (Am)

KANE)
B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

0) Banks i F1 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00

9) Central Govt 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0

d:- State 69140) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0
e] Venture

Capital Funds U D 0 0.00 0 0 0 11.00 0

f) Insurance

3) FITS 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
11} Foreign

Venture Capital 0 0' H 0.00 0 U 0 [1.00 0.00
Funds

i} 001313:

Foreign Portfolio 0 0 0 0.00 39104 0 39104 0.50 +0.50
111111331013

303-1014113111)» 0 0 0 0.00 39104 0 39104 0.50 +0.50          
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2. Non—

Instituti 0113
 

a} Bodies Corp.
 

1'] Indian 62361 2 623612 3.53 935265 935265 5.27 +1.69
 

ii) Overseas 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00
 

0) Individuals
 

1‘.) Individual

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital

uptu Rs. 2 lakh

1 140995 24600 1 165595 6 .64 1344343 24600 1369443 7.72 +1.03

 

ii) LndividuaI

shareholders

holding nominal

share capital 1.11

excess of R3. 2
lakh

3066435 60000 3126435 [1.31 2524267 60050 2534317 14.57 41.24

 

1:) Others-
 

Non Resident

Indians 3379362 3379362 22.09 4 I 75309 4175309 23.54 +1.45

 

FCCB 59434 59434 0.3-4 0 0 -0.34
 

Foreign

1130011313 17200 17200 0.10 0 0 -0.10

 

Clearing

Members 5322 5322 0 .03 1405 1405 0.01 -0.02
 

Trusts 0 0 0 .00 0.00 0.00
 

Hindu

Undivided

1:73.111in

142909 50300 193709 1.13 40393 50750 91143 0.51 —0.62

 

Foreign Bodies -

D R 0 0 0.00 0 0 0.00 0.00
 

31111-101201 {B11215 3945369 135400 9031 269 51.12 9021437 135400 9156337 51.63 -0.03
 

Total Public

Shmholding

(BFIBHIH
031121

8945869 135400 9081269 51.72 9110591 135400 9245991 52.14

 

C. Shams held by

Custodian for

GDRs. 5’3 ADRs
0 .00 0.00 0.00

  Grand Total

{A+B+C}  [74.24101]  135400  17559500  100.00  17599100  135400  17234500  100.00  0.00
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(ii) SHAREHOLfllNfl OF PRUMOTERS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

          

St. Shareholding at the beginning 01' the Share balding 31 the end of the Year '16 change in
No. Shareholder’s year _01 114.2018 51.03.2019 shareholding

“m N0. *3. 0f 3. of Shares N0. of “3. of '3 of Shares ‘1‘“"15 ‘11”
of 16:31 pledged 1‘ Shares 16131 pledged 2 Yr"

Shares Shams uf encumbered Shares 01' encumbered
the to the to

company total shares company total shares

Prilika

Industries
1 Limited 4910253 27.96 0 4941333 22.36 0 -0. 10

Harpreet
2 Singh Nibber 2054934 11.20 0 2054934 11.59 11 -0.11

Raminder

3 Singh Nibber 1171132 6.67 1121182 6.60 0.07

4 Pavit Nibber 45664 0.26 45664 0.26 —

Gurkaran

Sing}: Nihher 231153 1.32 0 231153 1.30 0 0.02

6 Rishi Mangat 65040 0.37 0 44233 0.25 0 0.12
 

* Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (1 7559500 shares) as at beginning of the year.

“Percentage calculated on the paid-up share capital (12734500 shares) as at end of the year.

(iii) CHANGE IN PRBMDTERS' SHAREHOLDING ( SPECIFY IF THERE 13 ND CHANGE)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

Sr Name Shareholding at Date wise inuease/deerease in Cumulative
N0. beginning of the Promoters Share holding dining the year {Shamhnlding at

31:41 specifyingthereasunsfm 31111010133133:
mmml'dzcrease (3.5.
allotmentftransfen‘bonuslsweat equity

31:91
N0. 0f *2:- Dare 11333011 N0. 01' “'16
Shares Shares

01 P116143 111011311163 49,10,253 27.96 30.11.2013 Increase - Purchase 21035 49,31,333 23.03

Limited 15.03.2019 Increase - P00211331: 10000 49,41,333 27.06
31.03.2019 49,41,533 27.36

02 Harprcet Singh Nihber -
20,54,954 11.70 20,54,934 11.59

03 Ramindcr Singh 11,71,182 6.67 - - 11,71,132 6.60
Nibber

04 Pavit Nibb-er 45,664 0.26 — — 45,664 0.26

05 601113133 5111311 1410061 2,31,158 1.32 - - 2,31,]58 1.30
06 Rishi Mangax 65,040 037 16.11.2013 Decrease - 6313 5.807 59,233 0.34

23.11.2013 Decrease Sale 15,000 44,233 0.25

31.03.2019 44,233 0.25 
 

1‘ Percentage calcuIated on the paid-up share capital (17559500 shares} as at beginning of the year.

“Percentage calculated on the paid~up share capital (17734500 3113233133 at end 01‘ the year.
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(iv) SHAREHOLDING PA'I'I'ERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,
PRDMDTERS ANT) HOLDERS OF GDR AND ADRS)

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Sr. Name of Shareholding at Date wise inen'easefdecreaae in shareholding Cumulative
ND. Shareholders the beginning of dueingthe year spedfying reasons Shareholding during

the year the year

01.04.2015
No. of 311 of Date {+)Im:rease1’(-} Reason N6. of ‘11: 01" total
Shares total Decrease in Shares shares of

11th of Share Holding the

the Damp“?

cumpany

1 11515511 555154551 1525000 9.25 01.04.2015 1525000 9.25
51.05.2019 1525000 9.15

?- Lalit 554104551 540000 5.05 01.04.2015 540000 5.05
51.05.2019 540000 5.04

3 Ashok Sadhwani 521990 297 01.04.2013 521990 2.97

51.05.2019 521990 2.94
4 Himatbhai Babubhai

551.4555 400000 2.25 01.04.2015 4000110 2.25
31.03.2019 400000 2.26

5 Mukeshkumar
Bhayabhai Patel 400000 2.23 01.04.2013 400000 2.23

51.05.2019 400000 2.25
6 Syed Wajid Ali 390000 2.22 01.04.2013 390000 2.22

51.05.2019 590000 2.20
7 Bullish Bands 82

11510155 L15 0 0.00 01.04.2015 0 0.00
25.10.2015 205559 P11141393 202559 1.15

Purchase

09.11.2015 25045 254415 1.55
50.11.2015 9551 Purchase 244151 1.59

Purchase

21.12.2015 15093 259250 1.45
25.12.2015 1082 Purchase 255552 1.52

04.01.2019 2212? Purchase 255459 1.54
25.01.2019 1150 thflse 295559 1.52

01.02.2019 685 P11941356 295524 1.51r
Purchase

05.02.2019 250 295524 1.52

15.02.2019 5118 Purchase 302552 1.50
15.05.2019 11252 Purchase 515504 1.55

22.05.2019 6499 Purchase 520103 1.50
50.05.2019 2940 Purchase 525043 1.52
51.05.2019 525045 1.52

3 Advance Products

125951: Ltd. 259515 1.55 01.04.2015 259515 1.55

05.05.2015 42600 5415 236216 1.55
22.05.2015 -1 329 Sale 255551' 1.34
20.02.2015 5500 Sale 222551 1.31;;         
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221122313 -3533 Sale 224332 1.23
04.31.2019 6100 53"? 22123? 1.23
151122319 2000 5316 21423? 1.21

22.32.2319 43209 31111: 201028 1.13

111.113.2319 4943 Sale 1993311 11;

3311132319 —I 199 531'? 191881 1.12
151132319 432 Sale 192244 112

31103.2019 19??44 112

9 (3311131123 Phamasec

Limited 3 3.1111 111-114-2313 3 11.113

32—12—2313 132113 Purchase 13233 11.39

113-112-2319 135113 Purchase 29233 11.12

153221119 33311 Purchase 331133 11.21

22-32-2319 153311 Purchase 53333 11.33

22-32-2319 125333 31111111111111 2233113 1.29

111-113-2319 1933 Purchase 2311233 1.33

15-33-2319 2211113 Purchase 252233 1.42

31133-21119 1511 Purchase 252353 1.42

31-33-2319 252333 1.42

1” 11g11111111111131113111111 131111113 1.33 31.34.2313 1311111111 1.113

31.33.2319 1311111111 1.111
  
The number of issued 31: subscribed shares of the company up till 20.01201992ch 11559500. Afic: allotment of ITSDCID
equity shares 1:111 21.01.2019, the number of issued and subscribed shares became 11734500. Percentage is ca1culated
accordingly.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

5! Name Shareholding at Date wise 11131343314111.1331: inl'mmotcts Share Cmflnfinifilm -
No. bcginnhgufthcyear holiingdnflngthtywspedfyingtheum haldingatendufflm

(“1.041201% fur increasefdmem [c.g. year(31.113.2019)
aflomWHmiiIIII-nmisweat equity 211:]

No. of Shares %* Increaser’ Decrease Reason No. of Shares "2’1”

{11 Mr. Harpmr 5111311 11111111131 211,511,939 11.10 - 20,541934 11.59

{12 1111.111113111113‘111gh111111131 11,111,182 6.11? - 111711132 6.611
03 M1; Ajay Kuma: 9111 00 - 1- 9111 01]

‘94 Mr, Neeraj Bajaj - - - - -

05 MI. Yudhisthir L31 Madam - - - -

'05 Ms. 11131121 - ~ - - ~ -

07 11111. 1131113311 Chander 3111111 1.195 011' - - 1.106 “U

03 MI. Vedanl Bhatt - - - - -
 

* Percentage ca1cu1ated 011 the paidrup share capital (11559500 shares) as at beginning of the year.
"Percentage calculated on the paid—up share capital (17’734500 shares) as at end of the year.
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V. lNDEBTEDNESS {11: Lacs]

Indcbtedness of the Company including interest auntanding/nmued but nut due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Loans Depasits Total

excluding deposits Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

1) Principal Amount 4379.92 168.31 - 4548.23

ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii] Interest accrued but not duc 4.85 - - 4.85

Total (i+ii+iii) 41334.1? [08.31 - 4553.08

Change in Indebtedness during the financial

year

Additions 435 .17 140.00 625.17

Reduction 393.82 168.67 562.69

Net Change 91.35 (28.37) 62.48

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i} Principal Amuunt 4463.53 139.44 — 4603.9?

ii) Interest due but not paid - -

iii] Interest aficmcd but not du: ?.59 — - 159

Total (i+ii+iii) 4476.12 139.44 - 4615.56     
VI. RELIUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. REMUNERATION T0 MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR ANDIOR MANAGER:
 
Sl.Nu Particulars of Remunemfion Name of the LIDIWTD/Manager Total Amount
 

I Gmss salary Hammer Singh

Nfbher

Ajay Kumnr

 

[a] Salarjr as per provisions contained
in 3131:0011 17(1) of the Income Tax.

1961.011 Rs.)

34,00,000 3?,80,000 1,21,80,000

 

(b) Value of perquisites L1! 3 17(2) of
01311111011113 11111 Act, 1961
 

(1': ) Pmfits in lieu of salary under

section 170:3) 0fth1: Income Tax Act,
1961 

M Stock option
 

L
n Sweat Equity 

4 Commission
 

as 5'61 of profit
 

others (specify)
 

5 Others, please specify
 

Total (A) {in Rs.) 34,311,333  37,80,000  1,21,30,000
 

Ceiling as per the Act   As 1361' Schedule V 01' the Companies Act, 2013, ceiling for the company,
for remuneration to one Managerial personnel is Rs. 34.00 lacs per year .
 

* Rcmuncratic-n to Mr. Harprcet Singh Nibbcr and Mr. Ajay Kumar was paid by Pritika Autocast Ltd. 1" Nibbcr Castings

Pvt. L111, 120111 wholly owned subsidiaries, amalgamated with the company:
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B. REMUNERATIUN TO OTHER DIRECTORS Amount (in Rs.)

Sl.Nn. Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors Total Amount

1 Independent Directors Yudhisthir Neeraj Neha

LaI Bajaj
Madam

(a) Fee for attending board and 5,010,000 100,000 2,50,000 14,50,000

committee meetings

(1)) Commission — - — -

(e) Others, please specify — — — —

Total (1} 5,00,000 7,00,000 2,50,000 14,50,000

2 Other Non Executive Directors Reminder
Singh

Nibber

(5.) Fee for attending -

board committee meetings

(12) Commission — _

© 0013-15, piease specify: Salary 30,00,000 -

Remuneration 111 Mr. Ramineter Singh
Nibber, who was Executive Director

in Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd., was paid
by Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd., whollyI

owned subsidiary which amalgamated
with the company.

Total (2} 30,00,000 30,00,000

Total (B)=(1+2) 44,50,000

Total Managerial Remuneration 1,66,30,000

Overall Ceiling 213 per the Act As per provisions of section 19? of the Companies Act, 2013
the total managerial remuneration payable by a public

company shall not exceed 11% 0f the Net Profit. But in case
1:11" appointments made under the provisions of Schedule V of
the Act, the said limit may exceed with the approval (11'
members of the company by Special Resolutmn.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

S. Particulars of Rmuaflnn Key NIanagu-ial Pusunncl TOTAL

No.

1 Gross Salary Company CFO
Secretary

Vedant Bhatt Ramesh Chandler

Saini
(3) Salary as per prmrisions cuntained in 16,15,000 21,00,060 2115,0150

section 1'30} of thc Incume Tax Act, [961.

(1:1) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) 01' the —

Income Tax Act, 1961

{1: )1 Profile in lieu 1.11" Salary under section 1 —

1H3) 1211‘ the Income Tax Act, 196]

2 Stock Option —

3 Sweat Equity —

4 Commissinn —

21.5 “211 of' profit — —

others, specify —

5 Others, please specify . —

Tom] (in R3,) 15,15,000 21,00,060 27,15,060    
 

40

 



Mmmerafion to 11.111". Ramesh Chander Saini was paid by by Pritika Autocast Ltd., 111111113113r owned subsidiary, amalgamated

with the company.

VII. PENALTESIPUNISHNIENTICOIJPDUNDH‘IG OF OFFENCES

 

Type Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
Desm'iption

Details of
Penaltnyunishment
1"Canponnding fees

hnposed

31111111111131
(RD/NCLT/Court)

Appeal
madeif any

11111111131
 

A. COMPANY
 

 

Penalty,r
 

Punishment 

Compounding 

 

B. DIRECTORS 

 

Penalty 
Punishment
 

Compounding 

 

C. D‘I‘HER OFFICERS 1N DEFAULT 

 

Penalty 

Punishment 

Campaunding       
Date: {15/081'2019

Place: Mohali

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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CEDICFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(8) OF THE LISTING
REGULATIONS

The Board of Directors

Pritika Auto Industries Limited

Plot No, (3-94, PhaSe-VII Industrial Focal Point,

S.A.S. Hagar Mnhali Punjab - 160055

Dear Sirts).

We Harpreet Singh Nibber, Managing Director and Narinder Kumar Tyagi. CFO certifyr that

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March
31,2019 and that to thehest of Our knowledge and belief:

I. these statements dc- not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations,

b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, n0 transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which are fraudulent. illegal e-r violative of the Company‘s Code of Conduct.

(3) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining
to financial leperting and have disclosed to the auditers and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in
the design er operation of such internal controls, if any. of which we are aware and the steps we have

taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee, the following:

I. significant Changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year, if any;

ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any. of the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal
control system over financial reporting.

Fer Pritika Auto Industries Limited

Sdl- 5d!-

Harpreet Singh Nibber Narinder Kama: Tyagi

Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
DIN: 00239042

Date: 22.05.2019

Place: Muhali
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CERTIFICATE OF NDN-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(PUTSu-Emt to Part C of Schedule V of the SeCurities Exchange Board of India {Listing OhIigatiOns and

Disclosure Requitement)ReguIations1 2015 read with regulation 34(3) of the said Listing Regulations

To

The Members.

Pn'tika Auto Industries Limited

Mohali

As required by Ciause 10(1'} of Part C of Schedule V of the Semrin'es Exchange Board of India (Liming

Dbiigations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations. 2015 in5e1ted tide SEBI notification dated 9'"

May 2013, I certify that none of the Directors on the Board of Pritika Auto Industfies Limited, as stated

below, has been debaned or diSqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of campanies

by the Securities and Exchange Board of IHdia/Ministr)? of Corporate Affairs or any such stattutttnj.r

authority for the yearended 31"Mateh.2[119.

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN

1 hair. Harpreet Singh Nibber 00239042

2 Mr. Reminder Singh Nibber 002391 1?

3 Mr. Ajay Kumar 02929113

4 Mr, Neeraj Bajaj {10035 ??8

5 Mr. Yudhisthir Lal Medan 0512323?

6 Mrs. Neha 03109734

Fer S.ELSIKKA 8:. ASSOCIATES
Company Seeretafies

5d!-
Sushil K. Sikka.

Place: Chandigarh Prop.

Date: 22.012019 PCB 4241
CP 3582

43



1)
2}
3}
4}

5}

6)
7}
3}
9}

ANNEXURE G

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NC}. NER-C’r

For the Financial Year Ended March 31, 2019

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) [If the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

[Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 21} | 4]

To

The Members,

PRITIKAAUTOINDUSTRIES LMTED

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of appiieable statutory provisions and the

adherence to good eerperate practices by Fritika Auto industries Limited (hereinafter called the

Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for

evaluating the corporate eehmzhuztsrr statutory compliances and expressing my opinien thereon.

Based on my verification of“ Pritika Auto Industries Limited's beaks, papers, minute books, terms and

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the

Company. its officers agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I

hereby report that in my opinion, the Ctimparlj.r has, during the audit period covering the financial year

endeci 315t March. 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the

Company has proper Beard-preeesses and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner

and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books. papers. minute beaks. forms and returns filed and other records maintained

by the Company for the financial year ended on 31"March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act. 21] 13{the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, [956 ('SCRA'} and the rules made thereunder;

The Depositaries Act, 2|] 1 3 and the Regulations and hye-laws framed thereunder;

Fereign Exchange Management Act. I 999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent

Of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines preaefibed under the Securities and Exchange Board

of india Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act}:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of Ludia [Substantial Aequisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regulations, 201 I ;
h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations. 2015;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue .of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2018;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an [Ssue and Share Transfer Agents)

Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

Apprentices Act, 1961

Employment Exchange (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies Act, 1959)

Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1956

Minimum Wages Act, 1948

10) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

1 1) Payment UfWages Act, 1936

12) Motor Vehicle Act. 1983

13) The Water (Prevention 33: Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

14) The Water (Prevention {t Control of Pollution) Cess Act. | 9??

15) The Goods 3t Services Tax Act? 20] T."

16) Employees' State Insurance Act, 1943

17) Empioyees' Provident Fund 3: Misc. Provisions Act, 1952
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13) Central Sales Tax Act, 1956 8: PunjabVAT Act, 2005

19) Air {Prevention &Control of Pollution) Act, 1931

20) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1992

21) Indian Electricity Act, 1910 3: Rules 1956

22) Hazardous Waste {Management 85 Handling) Rules 1989 underEP Act. 1986

23) Industrial Development 3.: RegulationAet, 1951

24) Contract Labour Regulation & Abolition Act, 1971

Ihave also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Seeretan‘al Standards iSSued by The Institute of Company Seetetaries of India.
ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

Ifiarthet report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directehtsr
Non-Exeeutive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all the Diteetors to schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining Further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and For meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Decisions at the Board meetinga as represented by management. were taken unanimomly.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws. ruies,
reguIanons and guidehnes.

[fiarthet repert that during the audit pen'od:
l. The eottipan}.l has issued, on preferential issue basis to the non-promoter {public} category. 195000

equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of R5. 190/- each 8t 53’5000 convertible warrants @, Rs.
200 per wattant (paid up Rs. 50L per warrant), each warrant convertible into one equity share of Rs.
10/— each to be issued at a price of Rs. 200f— per share ie. at a premium of R51 190/3 per share.

ii. The scheme of amalgamation of Pritika Autoeast Limited and Nihber Castings Pvt. Ltd. (the tlt'holij.r
owned subsidiaries) with Pritika Auto [tidustties Limited (the company) was sanctioned by the
NCLT Bench Chandigarh vide its order passed on 6‘" February. 2019.

ii i. The company has passed Special Resolutions pumuant to Section 1801: l )(a) and Section 180(1)(c)
and 186 of the Companies Act 2013, increasing the limit from Rs. 100 notes to Rs? 300 erores under
the reapeetive sections.

I further report that during the audit period, there were no instaneea of:

i. Redemption .-' buyback of securities.
ii. Foreign technical collaborations.

For S.K.SIKKA 3c ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Stif-
Sushil K. Sikka

Prop.
FCS 42:11

Place: Chandigarh CF 3532
Date: 22.09.2019
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To

The Members

Pritilta Auto Industries Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express as opinion on these secretarial recordsbased on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
about the correctness Of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to

ensme that correct Facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, 1
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. l have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts Of
the Company.

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of lawsT
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The eomplianee of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,

standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
procedures on teStbasis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viabiiitj.r of the Company nor of the

efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

For S.ELSLKKA 3.: ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

5:1 I -
Sushi] K. Sikka

Prop.

Place: Chand' 1: FCS 4241

Date: 22.01.23; CP 3582
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ANNEXUREH

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

MAGEMENTDISCUSSIDNANDANALYSIS

Fonvard looking statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

of the Company describing the Company‘s objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward looking

within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on

certain assumptions and expectations of future events.

The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized.

The Company assumes no responsibility to puincly amend, modify or revise forward looking statements.

on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. Actual results may differ materially

From those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the Company‘s operations

include changes in geverntnent regulations, tax laws. economic developments within the enunrry and Such

other factots globally.

The financial statements are prepared as per the IND AS guidelines and comply with the Accounting

Standards notified under Section 211(3C) of the Act read with the Cornpanies (Aeeounthtg Standards)

Rules. 2015. The management of Pritika Auto Industries Limited has used estimates andjudgments relating

te- the financial statements on a prudent and reasonable basis. in order that the financial statements, reflect in

a true and fairmannen the state of affairs and profit for the year.

The following discussions on our financial condition and result of operations should be read together with

our audited consolidated financial statements and the notes to these statements included in the annual

II IIreport. Unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, all references herein to “we , us”,

“our”, “the Company”, “Pritika” are to Pritika A11to Industries Ltd.

ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

IndianAuto-Components Industry

The Indian auto-cotnponents industry has grown steadily over the last few years. Some of the factors driving
investments in this sector include increased purchasing power. large domestic market a stable government

framework and rising development in infrastructure. The auto-components industry in india expanded by
18.3%te reach USD 51 .2biihor1inFY201?-13.

The Indian auto-components industry can be broadly classified into the organized and unorganized sectors.

The organized setter caters to the Original Equipment Manufacturers (GEMS) and comprises high—value
precision instruments while the unorganized sector consists of low-valued products and caters mostly to the

aftermarket category,

As per lBEF. the Indian auto-components industry is expected to have grown by 8-1098 in FY 2018-19. based

on higher localization byGEMS, higher component content per vehicle, and rising exports from lndia.
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As per the Automotive Cornponent Manufacturers Msociation of India (ACNE). the indian auto-

components industry is forecast to register a turnover of USD 100 billion by 2020 backed by strong exports
ranging betweenUSD 30- USD 100 billion by 2026. {yis-a-yis USD 1 0.3 billion in 2015-16).

India exports auto components to several parts of the world, the major markets being devetoped ceuntties
such as the US. Germany and the UK. Some of the important Asian markets for auto components include
Sri Lanka, Bangladesh and Thailand.

Source: IBEF,httpsflwwjbef. ore!industryiautoeompouents-indiaasnx 

IndianAgriculture Industry - an overview

Agriculture plays a vital role in India's economy. Over 58% of the rural households depend on agriculture as
their principal means oflivelihood. Agriculture. along with fishenes and forestry, are key connibutots to the
country‘s Gross Domestic Product (GDP). The Gross Value Added {GVA} by agriculture, forestry and

fishing is estimated at INR 11.6? trillion {USD 27423 billion) in FY2013.

During 201 7118 crop year, food grain production is estimated to have been 284.83 million tons. In 20] 8'19.
Government of India is targeting feodgrain pmduetion of 285.2 million tons.

This growth is being driven by strung domestic demand (owing to rising population) as well as global
exports. Total agricultural exports from India grew at a CAGR of 16.45% ever FY2010-13 to reach USD
33.21 billion in FY2013. Spices, tea and coffee exports from India have also been on the rise during this

period.

Consequently. investments into this sect0r have grown significantly. For instance, agti—feod start—ups in
India received funding worth USD 1.66 billion between 2013-] 7 in 553 deals.

The agriculture sector has received substantial support From the Government of India. some of the recent
initiatives include:
i The Agriculture Export Policy, 2018 was approved by Government of India in December 2018. The
new policy aims to increase India's agricultural exports to USD 60 billion by 2022 and USD 100 billion in
the next few years with a stable trade policy regime.
- In September 2018, the Government of India announced Rs 15,053 crore (USD 2.25 billion}

procurement policy named ‘Pradhan Mantri Annadata Aay SanraksHan Abhiyan‘ (PM-AASHA), under
which states can decide the compensation scheme and can also partner with private agencies to ensure fair

prices forfartners in the country.
- In September 2018, the Cabinet Committee on Economic Affairs (CCEA) approved a Rs 5,500 crore
(USD 320.41 million] assistance package for the sugar industry in India.
a With an aim to boost innovation and entrepreneurship in agriculture, the Government of india is
introducing a new AGRI-UDAAN program to theater start-ups and to enable them to connect with
potential investors.

. The Government of India has launched the Pradhan Mantri Krishi Sinchai Yojana {PMKSY) with an
investment of Rs 50,000 crore [USD "1.? billion) aimed at development of irrigation sources for providing a
permanent solution from drought.

I The Government of India pIans to triple the capacity of food processing sector in india from the
current 10 per cent of agriealtute produce and has also committed Rs 6,000 etere [USD 936.38 bilJiOn) as

investments For mega food parks in the tzcnirttry+ as a part of the Scheme for Agro-Marine Processing and
Development of Agerroeessing Clusters [SAMPADA).

Seum.’IBEEhttos:fiww.ibef.orefindustryiaericulture-indiaasnx 

Indian Tractorlndustry

The tractor industry. a part of the farm equipment market. has been growing significantly in India. Demand

for tractors has risen in tandem with increasing mechanization in farming across India. As per industry
estimates, the tractor market in India registers annual sales of 600.000 ~ 200,000 units.
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As per the Tractor Manufacturers‘ Asmciation. clemestic sales volumes of tractors experienced a growth of

18.2% from April 2016-March 2017.Furtherrnoref according to India Ratings :9. Research, domestic sales

grew by 17% to 6. 59 lakh units between April 201? and January 2018.

The domestic tractor market recorded a volume growth of approximately 12-13% during FY2013 with
positive growth momentum also spilling over in the next fiscal. Most major manufacturers, including

Mahindra 8; Mahindra, Sortalika lTL and Escorts, reported a rise in production volumes in F11’2018+ with

strong outlook For Fy20 | 9.

OveraLL the industry is forecast to grow at a CAGR of 8-1091: during 2017-22. A sustained focus by the

government on the promotion of farmer welfare and rural development along with mechanization in
agriculture, laid out in the Union Budget would support this growth trajectory.

Moreoven the budget's emphasis on doubling farmers' income by 2022, loan waivers and finance

availability, as well as rising use of tractors in consh'uction and other fields, would anger well for the
production and sale of tractors going forward.

Seamesl’BEEhtt s:t'iwww.ibef.o

 

Government Initiatives

The Government of India's Automotive Mission Plan (AMP) 2006—20 16 has come a long way in ensuring

growth for the sector. The [tidian Automobile industry is expected to achieve a turnover of USD300 billion

by 2026, and would grow at a CAGRof 15% From its current revenue of 1.131324 billion.

The Government has drafted the Automotive Mission Plan (ALIP) 2016-26 which will help the automobile

industry to grow and will benefit Indian economy in the following ways:
a Contribution of auto industry in the country's GDP will rise to 13%. visraw'is the current 10%

More than 100 million jobs will be created

Companies would invest around USDBU billion as a part oftheir capital expenditure

End of Life Policy would be implemented for old vehicles

Cristi, JBEEhttps:fiwww.ibet“.orgiindustm’autoeomponents—india.aspx

About Pritika Auto Industries Ltd.

Pritika Auto Industries Ltd. is a flagship company of the Pritika Group of Industries which was set up in

1974 by Mr. Raminder S. Nibber, manufacturing smalI Forgings. Over the Iast four decades and under Mr.

Nibber‘s visionary leadership, the Company has established itself as a robust and teh'able brand in its

market, specializing in machined castings and automotive components. A quaIity driven organization.

Pritika produces world class components fi'on't modern Facilities. The merger process of Pn'tika Autocast

Ltd. and Nibber Castings Pvt. Ltd (Wholly owned subsidiaries of Pritika Auto Industries Ltd.)- was

approved by the Honorable NCLT Bench. Chandigarh in February 2019. Pritika has manufacturing

facilities situated at Derabassi and Hoshiatpur (Punjab). and Tahliwal (Himachal Pradesh) with a total

capacity exceeding 501000 metric tons per annum (MTPA) in FY19.

Catering primarily to tractors and commercial vehicles. Pritika focuses on expanding and diversifying its

product portfolio. The Company manufactures a wide range of products such as axle housings, wheel

housings hydraulic lift lmusings1 end cover, plate differential carrier. brake housings. cylinder blocks, and

crank cases. among others. Pritika is one of the biggest component suppliers in the tractor segment of‘ the

automobile industry in India and supplies to OEMs like M&M Swataj, Swaraj Engines Ltd, TAPE, Escorts.

SML Isuzu. TMTL. Ashok Leyiandr New Holland Tractors India Ltd., Brakes India etc. The Company's

vision is to provide products which meet customet's quality requirement constantly at competitive prices.
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CONSOLIDATEDFWANCIALOVERVIEW

The consolidated performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2019, is as follows:

Total revenue from operations at Rs. 209.7crote fer the year ended March 31, 2019, as against Rs. 1710.0

crore {net of excise) for the correstionding previous period, an increase of 23.3%, mainly on account of

addition and better utilization of new capacities.

The EBIDTA [earnings before interest, depreciation and tax, excluding other income) was Rs. 30.2erore for

the year ended March 31, 2019, as against Rs. 24. 2 Ettore for the corresponding previous period, an increase
of 2 l .9%.

The PAT (profit after tax) was Rs. 14.1crore for the year ended March 31, 2019, as against Rs. 11.1 crore for

the correSponding previous period, an increase of 22.6% on account of higher efficiencies.

EPS was at R3303. YoY growth 0f6.2% {7.56 in FY13}.

The Board of Directors have recommended, subject to the shareholders‘ approval, a final dividend (r11 5% i.e.

Rs. 0.50 per equity share of Rs. 10 each forthe financial year ended March 31 . 2019.

RESOURCES ANDLIQUIDITY

As on March 31 , 2019, the consolidated networth stood at Rs. 1 15.41 crore and the consolidated debt was at

Rs. 55 .8 crore. The net debt to equity ratio of the Company stood at0.48as on March 311, 2019.

BUSINESSPERFORMANCE

Pritika registered a growth of 23.3% in revenue clocking a nitnover of Rs. 209.? er in FY19. The Company

produced 33,] 10 tons of machined casting during the year. About 929.3% of the revenue was contributed by

the tractor components segment while the rest was from the commercial vehicle segment. With incremental

capacity, Pritilta is focusing on higher production and better utilization for financial year 201920. The

Company is also adding high-value products and trying to improve operational efficiencies.

The Company is dealing in single segment i.e. manufacturing of Auto Componentsfpatts.

ACHIEVEMENTS IN BUSINESSESDURINGTHEYEAR

- Pritika won an initial order From TAPE and Eicher to supply 1,200 tons per annum of components for

low horsepower tractors.

' In February 2019, the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) approved the Company's application

for amalgamation of Ptitilca Autocast Ltd. and Nibbet Castings Pvt. Ltd. with the company.

- Pritika acquired Amrit Duraparts' plant and assets, adding 12,000 tons per annum of‘ capacity, and

bringing its total installed capacity to 50,000 tons per annum. In October 2018, the Company recorded its

highest ever monthly pteducrion volume, at 3.299 tons.

- In 2013, the Company expanded its capacity at one of its Facilities by 3,200 tons per annum.

KEYFINANCIALRATIOS

There was no significant change i.e. 25% or more in Debtor Tmnover Ratio, Inventory Turnover Ratio,

Interest Coverage Ratio, Current Ratio, Operating Profit margin and Net Profit Margin, as compared to

immediately previous year ended 31"March 201 3.

50



Return on Networth has increaSed Frorn 11.22% in FY 2013 to 12.17% in FY 2019 due to higher rate of'

growth in Profit after tax.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Like every business, the company faces risks, both internal and external, in the undertaking of its day-to-day

operations and in pursuit of its longer-term objectives. A detailed policy drawn up and dedicated risk

workshops are conducted for each business vertical and key support Functions wherein risks are identified,

assessed, analyzed and accepted I‘ mitigated to an acceptable level within the risk appetite of the

organization. The risk registers are also reviewed from time to time.

The Company faces the following Risks and Concerns:

Economy and Market Risk

The Cornpany's growth is linked to that of the agricultural and automotive industry, which is cyclical in

nature. The cyclical nature of the Indian commercial vehicle industry and tractor industry impacts the

demand for related components. Since the automotive industry plays a major role in determining the

economic growth, any slowdown in the overall economy would affect the commercial 1l'ehicle industry.

CreditRisk

To manage its credit exposure, Pritika has determined a credit policy with credit limit requests and approval

procedures. Company does its own research of client‘s financial health and project prospects before bidding

for a project, Timely and rigorous process is followed up with clients for payments as per schedule. The

company has suitably streamlined the process to develop a focused and aggressive receivables management

system to ensure timely collections.

Interest Rate Risk

The Company hasjudiciously managed the debt-equity ratio. It has been using a mix of loans and internal

cash accruals. The Company has well managed the working capital to reduce the overall interest cost.

Contractual Risk

Pritika Follows a meticulous process to evaluate the legal risks involved in a contract and ascertain its legal

responsibilities under the applicable law of the contract. A11 the worst possible scenarios are considered and

as a strategic priority with consultation horn advisers, stringent terms are inserted to restrict liabilities to the

maximum extent possible.

Competition Risk

Like in mast other industries, growth Opportunities lead to a rise in eornpetition. We faCe different levels of

competition, from domestic as well as multinational companies. Pritika. has created strong diffetentiators in

project execution, quality and delivery which make it resilient to competition. Furthermore, the Company

continues to invest in technology and its people to maintain a competitive edge. A stable and longstanding

client base comprising large and mid-sized companies further helps maintain a strong order book and

insulate the Company from this risk. We also mitigate this risk with the quality of our infrastructure, our

customer—centric approach and our ability to innovate customer specific solutions, focusing on pricing and

aggresnve marketing strategy, disciplined project executions, coupled with prudent financial and human

resources management and better control over costs. Thus, we do not expect to be significantly affected by

this risk.
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Input CostRisk

Ontr profitability and cost effectiveness may be affected due to change in the prices of raw materials. power

and other input costs. Some of theSe risks that are potentially significant in nature and need carefial

monitoring are raw material prices, and availability of power, among others.

Liability Risk

This risk refers to our liability arising from any damage to cargo, equipment, life and third parties which may

adversely afiect our business. The Company attempts to mitigate this risk through contractual obligations

and insurance policies.

OPPORTUNITIES

- Increasing mechanization in agriculture: With the agriculture sector witnessing significant

technology enhancements, the demand for higher efficiency tractors and farm equipment is likely to

increase in India as well as globally Adoption of such equipment over traditional farming methodologies in

rural parts of the country would benefit ancillary companies cateringto this sector, such as Pritika.

0 Support from Government Policies:

- Establishment of special auto parks 8; virtual SEZs forauto components.

— Lower excise duty on specific parts of hybrid vehicles.

— Policies such as Automotive Mission Plan 2016-26, Faster Adoption :9. Manufacturing of Electric

Hybrid Vehicles (FAME, April 2015), NMEM 2020, likely to infuse growth in the auto component sector of

the country.

I Investments:

— Investments in the auto components sector touched USD 372.44 million in 201617.

- With the launch of 'Make in India' initiative, the government is expected to mobilize substantial

investments in the auto component sector.

- The auto components sector is expected to witness investments up to USD 4.5 billion for upgradation

ofprodacts and keeping up with new ind Ltstry regulations.

a Export Advantage: india is a leading auto exporter and has strong near—term export growth

expectations. As per Automobile Component Manufacturers Association (ACMA) forecasts, automobile

component exports from India are expected to reach USD 70billion by 2026 from USD 10.9 billion in FY17.

The Indian auto component industry aims to achieve LISD 200billion in revenues by 2026.

Source: JEEP: hfipsflwww. ibef.01g1downloadi’Auto-Components-Report—Feb—Zfl1 Spelt".

I Union Budget 2019: increased duties of customs on imports of Auto Parts, which is expected to boost

domestic manufacturing.

— Reduction of tax to 25% Forcompanies with turnover up to Rs 400 crore (USD 53.02 million) was also

announced in the Union Budget.

THREATS

- Competition from domestic and multinational players

- Regulatory changes impacting the automotive and agn‘mltural sectors

- Unfavourable volatility in labour and raw material costs

- Attraction and retention of skilled human capital

0 Risk from unforeseen impediments in execution
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1NTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMSANDADEQUACY

For the purposes of effective internal financial control. Pritika has adopted various policies and procedures

to ensme orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,

safeguarding of its assetsr prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and timely preparation of reliable financial infomafion.

There has not been any significant Change in such control systems. The control systems are reviewed by the

management regularly. The same are also reviewed by the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors from

time to time. Additionally, the Company has adopted various policies and procedures to safeguard its

interest. These policies and procedures are reviewed from time to time. A proper reporting mechanism has

been implemented in die organization for reporting any deviation from the policies and procedures.

Compliance audit is conducted from time to time by external agencies on various areas of operations.

HUMANRESUURCES

Pritika has Human Relations and Industrial Relations policies in force. These are reviewed and updated

regularly in line with the Company's strategic plans? The human relations team continually conducts

training programs for talent development.

The Company aims to develop the potential of' every individual associated with it as a part of its business

goal. Pritika leverages a mix of expefienced as well as yeung talent to drive growflm

The company values its human resources as the principal drivers of change. The Company focuses on

providing individual development and growth in a work culture that encourages team work and high
perfonnanee,

As on March 3-1 , 2019, the Company had a workforce of 815 {permanent and contractual).

OUTLOOK

The tractors {and corresponding aneilIary sub-sectors} industry is expected to expand in the next year.

Supported by a nermaligoed monsoon. ineteased focus an infrastructure spending, and continuing

favorable monetary policy changes. The long term outlook remains positive for the automotive industry

with all major global players having a baSe in India for engineering, manufacturing and global sourcing.

Regular product launches by OEMs. driven by technological advancements and rising demand, is likely to

bode well for overall industry growth. India now supplies a range of high-value and Critical automotive

components to the global auto market.

Pritika's periodical capacity expansion initiatives reflect in the Company's robust and growing order book.

The Company is well positioned to cater to the strong demand expected over the short and medium-teml by

yarious tractor manufacturers.

Pritika's longstanding relationships with its Clients demonstrates the continued faith the GEMS have in the

Company‘s expertise and capability.

The Company continues to improve capacity utilization while looking to expand total installed capacity,

driven by a strong order pipeline. Margins are also expected to improve with addition of new capacity,

export opportunities, high-margin product mix. value added services and better operating efficiencies.
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This year's achievements are in line with out Vision 2020 targets. The growth potential for the Indian auto

component industry is n-emendous and the Company is well positioned to leverage these opportunities

Road Ahead

The transpon industry is making a gradual shift towards electne and hybrid cm, which are deemed more

efficient and environment—fiiendly modes of transportation. Over the next decade. this is likely to give rise to

newer verticals and opportunities Fer aute—eompenent manufacturers, who weiild need to adapt to this

change with R&Dand product intimation.

The Indian aute-eempenents industry is expected to become the third largest in the werld by

2025.Consequently. strong expert potential in the coming years would open up mere avenues for Indian

auto—eempenent makers.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date: 05/083901!) 5d!- 5d!-

Place: Mohali Harpreet Singh Nibber Ajay Kumar

Managing Director Whole Time Director
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ANNEXURE ]

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES
[Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014]

The provisions of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) were applicable on Pritika Autocast Limited,
wholly owneé subsidiary. amalgamated with the company. The details mentioned here under pertain to the
CSR activities carried out by Ptitiica Autocast Limited.

 

 

 

     

1. CSR I’ulicy- Brief Outline and Overview

The peliej,I has laid down guidelines for the company to make a positive contribution to the society,
mainly through promotion of education and healthcare. TheCSRCommittee ensured activities were

taken out as per the CSR Policy of the company. Implementing agencies were appointed to carry out
the projectsfprograms.

2. Composition ofCSR Committee of Pritika AutneastLimited

Mr. Neeraj Bajaj' Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Raminder Singh Nibber Director Member

Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber Director Member

3. Average NetProfit ofthe company (Pritika Autocast Limited] forlast three financial years:

Rs. 4,91,09,268

4. Prescribed CSRExpendit-ute (two percent ofthe amount as in item 3 above): Rs. 982,185

5. Details of CSR spilt during the financial year: Total amount to be spent for the financial year: Rs. 9.82
Lacs. Rs. 9.32 Lacs was spent during the year, in the manner detailed below. A sum of Rs. seem;— was
kept fer contingencies in carrying Out projects. which will be spent on the CSR projects to be undertaken
during the financial year 2019-20.

Statement of detail of CSR spent during the financial year 2018-19

5. CSR ijeett'aetivity Sector in Projects or programs Amount Amount spent Cumulative Amount

Ne identified which the {1} Local area or outlay on the projects expenditure spent:
Project is other (budget) or programs: 11th the Direct or

covered {2] Specify the State project or {1) Direct reporting through
and district where programs espelifitute period Implementing

projects or programs wise {2} Overheads agency
was undertaken

D1 Renovation of the Education Mohali, Punjab T321100 682101 682101 Implementing
building hf Govt. Senictr Agency:
Secondary Sehnnl+ Chandigarh
Village Nada, S.A.S, Central

Nagah Mehali, Punjab Rotary Club
Service Trust

[)2 Contribution to BJF Education Chandigarh 250000 250000 250000 Implementing
Stats Program of Bhai Agency: Bhai
Jaita Jee Foundation Jaitajee

Foundation
Intiia (BJ'FD

Total 932000 9321M 9321i“     
55

 



6. Details ofimplementing agencies:

The CSR Projects were implemented through implementing agencies which were selected through a
comprehensive due diligence process. The company partnered with:

a. Chandigarh Central Rotary Club Service Trust is registered under Societies Registration Act, 1361],

since 1995 and is engaged in various charitable works.

b. B‘nai Jaita Jee Feundatien India (BJFI) is registered under lndian Trust Act 1882 since Zfllfland is
working on promoting education by focusing primarily on socio-eeonornically deprived strata of
society.

3. Responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy
is in eemplianee with CSR objectives and Policy of the company,

TheCSRCommittee confirms that the implementing and monitoring of the CSR Policy is in compliance
with CSR objects and policy of the Company.

Sd/— Scif—

Date: 05.03.2019 Halpreet Singh Nibbet Neeraj Bajaj

Place: Mohali Managing Director Chairman, CSRCommittee
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORTTO
TheMembers of

PRITIKAAUTOINDUSTRIESLEMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone 1nd AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of PRITIKA AUTO

INDUSTRIES LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March ZUI 9. the

Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then

ended and notes to the financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanstory information (hereinafter referred to as ‘standalone 1nd AS financial statements}.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us. the aforesaid

Standalone Incl A3 financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required

and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India

including the Ind AS, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at 3 | "March 2019, and its profit, cash flows

and change in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 1431110} of

the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are Further described in the Auditor's

Responsibit‘in'es jhr the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the

Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 1nd

AS financial statements.

Management's Responsibility forthe Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matter stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act2t113(“the Act”) with respect to preparation of these standalone 1nd AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position. financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the Accounting principles generally accepted in India. including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS} specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended). This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other iIriegularities; selection and application of appronriate

implementation and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone 1nd AS financial statements that give

a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staternents, managernent i5 restlonsible for assessing the Cornpany‘s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable. matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations. orhas no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.
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Auditor's Reaponsibflity for the Audit ofthe Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable asswanee about whether the Incl As financial statements as a whole

are Free from material misstatement. whether clue to hand or error, and to isme an auditor‘s report that

includes Our opinion. Reasonable asswanee is a high level of asswanee, but is not a guarantee that an audit

conducted in accnrtlance with SAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents

can arise fiom Fraud er error and are considered material if. individually er in the aggregate, they ceulcl

reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial

statements,

As Part of an audit in accOrdan-ce with SA'S, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism thmughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of“ the Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

whether due to fraud 0r errer. design and perthnn audit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis For our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting From fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve

collusion, Forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, orthe overridect' internal control,

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures

that are appropriate in the cirmnstanees. Under section l43(3}(i) of the Act. we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place

and the Operating effectiveneSs of such eonhols.

0 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclose res made by management.

a Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions

that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that

a material tltzicertaintyr exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related

disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor‘s report. I-iowettet+ fiJture

events or conditions may cause the Compamy to cease to continue as a going concern.

II Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements,

including the disclosures+ and whether the Standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fairpresentationi

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of’ the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also prnvitie those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thtmght to heat on Our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Standalone 1nd AS financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report

unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in extremer rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences {if doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public intereat benefits of such
communication.

53



Report on Other Legal and Regulatoryflequirements

As required by the Companies {Auditor‘s Report) Order 2016 {“the Order) issued by the Central

Govermnent of India in terms of suh-seetion (l l) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the

Annexure 1, a statement on the matters Specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and

belief were necessary For the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from ourexamination of those books;

c. The Company does not have any branch office so Section 143(8) of the Act is not applicable to the
company.

:1. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

e. in our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule '3' of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014;

f. on the basis of' written representations received from the directors as on 3 I‘March 2019, and taken on

record by the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 3 1‘ Match 2019, from being

appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

g. with reslnect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company

and the operating elfeetiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure 2"; and

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 1 l of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have an}r pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There are no items which required to he transferred. to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

I, The managerial remuneration for the year ended 31‘" March, 2019 has been paid} provided by the

company in accordance with the provisions oF Section 19? read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Sunil KnmarGupta £1 Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 003645N

Stil-
Rahul Goyal
Partner
Membership No: 540880

Place: Mohali

Date: 22"‘1 May, 2019
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Annexure — 1 to INDEPENDENT AUDITDRS' REPORT

(Annexure referred to in our rcport of even date to the members of Pritika Auto Industries Limited, on

the Standalone IndA5 Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March 2019).

Based on the autiit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the Standalone

Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and

explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of

audit, we report that:

(i) {a} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details

and situation of Property plant and equipment.

(13} All Property plant and equipment have not been physically verified by the management during the

year but there is regular programme of verification which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to

the size of the company and nature of its assets, To the best of our knowledge, no material discrepancies

have been noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on
the examination of the conveyance deeds 1’ registered sale deed provided to us, we report that, the title

deeds, comprising some of Movable properties are not held in me name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date. The above immovable properties are held by the company as ultimate beneficial
owner and change of name in title deeds is under process as on balance sheet date.

(ii) As explained to us, the management during the year has physically verified inventories. In our opinion,

the frequency of verification is reasonable.The discrepancies noticed during physical verification of
inventories as compared to book records were not material and the same have been properly dealt with
in the books of account.

(iii) (a) The Company has granted loan to a wholly owned subsidiary company covered in the register

maintained under section 189' of the Companies Act, 2013. In our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us. the terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not
prejudicial to the company‘s interest.

(b1The schedule of repayment of principal and interest have been stipulated for the loans granted and
the repayments if any are regular.

(c) There are no amount of loans granted to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register

maintained under section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 overdue For more than ninety days.

(iv) to our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 1131 provisions of section 1 85
and 136 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and,
guarantees. and securities given have been complied with by the company.

(y) According to the information given to us,the Company has not accepted any deposits within the

meaning of Sections T3 to T6 of the Companies Act, 2013 or any relevantproyisions of the Companies
Act and the Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules. 2014 {as amended) From time to time.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 301) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made

by the Central Govermnent 1hr the maintenance of cost records under sub section t l ) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act. 26-13 in respect of Company's products and are of the opinion that. prima facie, the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. However. we have not made a detailed

examinationof the cost records with a view to determinewhether they are accurate orcotnplete.
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(vii) (a) Undisputed statutory duos including proficient fund, ernployees' state lIlSLlIflI‘lCE. income-tax, sales-

tax, service tax. duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Goods & Service Tax, cess and other
statutory dues have general1y been regularly deposited though rn'tne-r delay with the appropriate
authorities as on 31sr March, 201$l and no dues are outstanding for a period of more than six months

From the date they became payable.

{b)Aecording to the information and explanations given to us, there are no material dues in respects of

wealth tax, duty of custom and goods «St Service tax wherever applicable to the company which have

not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute. The due in respect of
Income Tart that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute
and the forum where the dispute is pendinggiven below:
 

 

 

Name of Dues Year to which Forum where Amount in Rs.

and Name of amount relates matter is pending
Statute

Income Tax FY 2016 - 1? Assessing Rs. 5.38.250

Income Tax officer

Act] 961

Income Tax FY 2015 - 16 Assessing officer Rs.1?,2?,841]

Income Tax

Act,196l       
(viii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the

Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution. bank or

Severnrnent. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures dating the year.

(ix) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public oll'er[ine1uding
debt instruments]. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

term loans have been applied fer the purposes for which they were raised. other than temperary
deployment pending litigation.

(x) According to the information and explanation given to us and as represented by the management and

based of our examination of the books and records of the company and in accordance with the
generally accepted auditing practices in India, we have been informed that no case of Frauds has been
committed on or by the company orby its officers or employees during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has paid
managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us+ the Company is not a

Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xi1'1of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)Aeee—rding to the information and explanations given to us. all transactions with the related parties are

in compliance with sections 111'."r and 138 of the Act, and where applicable the details have been

disclosed in the 1nd AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the records

of the Company, during the year, the Company has made preferential allotment of equity

shares/warrants. In respect of the tame, in our opinion, the company has complied with the

requirement of section 42 of the Act and the amounts raised have been used For the purpose For which

the funds were raised.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the Company. the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or

persons connected with him as covered under section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,

paragraph 30“!) of the Order is not applicable.
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(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us. the Company is not reguited to be

registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xyi)

ofthe Order is not applicable.

For Sunil Kumar Gupta & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Fitn'i's Registration Net: [103645N

5d! -

11311111 Goya]
Partner

Membership No: 5411830

Place: Mohah'

Date: 22“ May. 2019
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Annexure — 2 to MEPENDENT AUDITDRS' REPORT

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Pritiita Auto Industries Limited. on

the StandalonelndAS Financial Statements forthe year ended 31“ March2fll9).

Report on the Internal Financial Contmls under Clause (i1 of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2111 3 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofPRITIKAAUTOINDUSTRIES

LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31" March 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS

financial statements {if the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company and the

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over

Financial Reporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'}. These

responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls

that were operating effectively for ensuring the Orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including

adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of Frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeneSS of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required uncl er the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of

Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2|] 1 3. to

the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal

Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards

and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was

established and maintained and if Such controls operated effectively in all material reapects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of' internal financial

controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and

evaluating the design and operating efiectiyeness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The

procedures selected depend on the auditor‘s judgment, including the assossment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or enor,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company‘s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company‘s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide masonable

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

external purposes in accordance with generally aCCepted accounting principles. A company‘s internal

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the

maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necesaary to permit prebaratictn of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with

authorizations of management and directors of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assuraHCE

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use. or disposition of the company's

assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations ofInternalFinancia] Controls oyerFinancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial renorting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error

or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls

over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by

the Company and the components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Dyer Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of'

IndiaflCAi).

For Sum'l Kumar Gupta :9: Co.

Chartered Accountants

Finn's Registration No; 003645N

5d!-
Rahul Goya!
Partner

Membership No: 540880

Place: Mnhali

Date: 22’."d May, 20l9



STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

[All amounts Rs. in Lakhs]
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
  
 

As at As at
Particulars Note March 31. 2019 March 31, 2018

1. ASSETS

1. Non Current Assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 6,161.1 1 4,708.46

(13} Capital Work in Progress .3 238.12 726.18

Q3] Goodwill 4 1,354.77 1,354.27

{(1 ) Financial Assets

- Investments 5 522.99 451.011

- Other Financial Assets 6 496.83 252.22

- Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7' 183.42 29.19

- Other Non-Current Assets 8 83.46 83.56

Total Nun Current Assets (A) 9,040.71] 7,695.88

2. Current Assets

(a) Inventories 9 5,096.26 4,809.93

(13) Financial Assets

— Trade Receivables 10 4,362.61 3 370.25

~Cash and Cash Equivalents l I 427.85 311.27

-Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 12 82.63 25.05

~Other Current Financial Assets 13 1,724.27? 1,361.92

[c] Other Current Assets 14 195.30 310.71

Total Current Assets (B) 11,514.42 10,639.63

TOTAL ASSETS ( A+ B) 20,555.12. 18,245.51

1.1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Equity

(a) Equity Share Capital 15 1,223.45 1,255.95

(1:1) Other Equity 16 9,970.82 7, 773-60

Total Equity (A) 11,544.27 9,529.55

2. LIABEITEES

Non Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 1? 1,140.21 812.68
(b) Provisions 18 128.34 138.68

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilitiest net ) 19 162.51 121.66

[cl 1 Other non-current liabilities - -
Tote] Non Current Liabilities (B) 1,431.06 1,133.02.

Current Liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 20 3,059.57 3,332.30

-Tracle Payables 21

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small -

enterprise

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than 1,763.1? 1,212.66

micro enterprise and small enterprise

- Other Financial Liabilities 22 2,216.49 1,919.88

Lb) Other Current Liabilities 23 355.32 327.03

[ c '1 Provisions 24 185.24 241.0?

Total Current Liabilities ( C ) 7,529.79 2,582.94

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {A+B+C1 20,555.12 18,245.51

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements

A! Per our report at" even datl: For and on behalf of Board nl" Directors:

For Sunil Kumar Gupta a: Co. ‘3de
Chartered Accounlants

Firm Rtgintratian nmnher: 003645N

Harpreet Singh Nibbles-

( Managing Dircctn-r )

DIN Nu. flfl239lM2
Stii-

Riflufl Guynl

PEI‘I‘I’IEI‘

Membership nu..' 540380

Place: Mall Elli

Dane: 22—05—2019
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Narindcr Kumeur Tyagi

C.F.O

Rarnirldcr Singh Nibber

( Whale 'I'im: Dircctur )

DIN ND. 00239! I 7

Sell—

Cheu'ulrr Bhnn Gupta.

Company Start”)!

M .. Nun- F2232

 



STATEMENT OF STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH .31, 2019

(A11 amounts Rs. in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

For the Year ended

Particulars Note March 31, 21119 March 31, 2018

1 Revenue from operations 25 19,515.93 17,194.87

[1 Other Income 26 194.53 61.48

111 Total Income ( I+11} 19,710.46 17,256.35

IV Expenses

3) Cost of material consumed 27 11,625.08 10,738.09

b} Changes in inventories of finished goods , Work in

progress and stock in trade 27(a) (101150) (51512)

c} Excise Duty on sale of goods - 190.66

:1) Employee benefits expense 28 1,163.56 1,021.30

e} Finance costs 29 696.49 554.30

E) Depreciation and amortization expense 30 582.13 568.04

3) Other Expenses 31 3,996.77 3,280.56

Total Expenses (IV) 17,956.43 15,836.83

V Profit f(Loss)he1‘ore exceptional items and tax 1,754.03 1,419,52

V] Exceptional Items - -

V11 Profit I (Loss) before tax 1,21,54,03 1,419,52

VIE Tax Expense:

a) Current Ta}: 33 337.92 372.46

b} Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 13.83 [19.14)

c] Deferred Tax 33 (2.29) (50.93)

Total tax expenses (VIII) 349.46 3112.39

IX Profit I (Loss 1 for the period 1,404.57 1,117.13

X Other comprehensive income

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit or loss - -

Re—rneasurernent (gains)! losses on defined benefit plans - -

XI Total comprehensiveProfit f ( loss 1 for the perindt IX + X) 1,404.57 1,117.13

Earnings per equity sharet Nominal value of Rs. 111 7- per share)

Basic 32 7.98 7.63

Diluted 32 7.97 7.63

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Sunil Kumar Gupta 3: Co. 5C”- 511/-

Chartered Accountants Harpreet Singh Nibher Reminder Singh Nihber

Firm Registration number: 00364519 { Managing Director ) ( Whole Time Director)

Sdf- DIN No. 110239042 DIN No. 00239117

Raina Goyal sax. sai-
Farmer Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chandler Bhan Gupta
Membership 110.: 540880 QED Company Secretary

M.No. F2232
Place: Mohali

Date: 22-05-2019
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STANDALONE STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW F011 THE YEAR ENDED NLARCH 31, 2019

(All amounts Rs.in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

_ For the year ended For the year ended
Pa’m‘flm March 31. 2019 March 31. 21113

A CASE FIDW FRDM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit before tax as per statement of Profit & 1,754.03 1,419.52

Loss

Adjustrneuts for:

- Depreciation and amortisation expense 582.13 568,04

- Finance costs 696.49 554.30

— Adjustment of' earlier Year — (24.23)

. Creditors balance written back {38.93) —

- Gratuity Provision 6.78

- Earned leave written back (2.3.8) -

- Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (8.471 -
Operating profit before working Capital changes 2,939.65 2,517.63

Adjustments for :
lncrease/[Decrease) in Trade Payables 50.51 145.42

Increasc/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 274.90 (708.72)

Increasef(Decrease) in Short Term Provisions [.69 47.60

(Inerease) / Decrease in Trade Raceivables (592.36) 64.27

{Increase ) I‘ Decrease in Tnycnt'orics (286.33) (553.14}

{Increase} r“ Decrease in Short Term Advances 1 15.41 {278.71}

(Increase )i Decrease in Other Current Assets (611.60) {408.14}

Cash generated from operations 1,941.87 826.21

Taxes paid (522.63) {261.59}

Net Cash from Chmerat‘usfir Activities 1,419.24 564.62

B CASH FIDW FROM MEETING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equipment {1,568.22} {2,354.99}

Sale of Pmperty, Plant 8: Equipment 33.82 -

Movement in fixed deposits {haying original maturity of {12.58) (12.17)

more than three months)

Increase in Investment {49.99) -

Investment in Mutual fund {22.00) -

Net Cash used in Investing Activities (1,613.97) (2,367.16)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTTVITI'ES
Long Term Loans Raised (Net) 267.53 45.05

Short Term Loans Raised (2 72.73) -

Increase in Share Capital 17.50 (48.25)

Proceed t'r—nm issue of Share Warrant 282.50
Share premium 332.50 2,575.22

Interest Paid (696.49) (559.39}

Net Cash from Financing Activities {64.19) 2,012.63

Net Increaseleeereascl in Cash and Cash Equivalents 1263.92) 210.09
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 311.77 101.68

Cash and Cash. Equivalents at the end of the year 42.85 311.27I
 

 
Notes:

1.} The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in 1103 AS - 117 "Statemnt of Cash Flow".

2.) Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow

Far and on hchalf of Board of Directors

For Sunil Ruman- Gupta 3t. Co. 541/- 5d?-

Chmcmd Accountants Harpreet 5111311 Nibber Reminder Singh Nlhber

Firm Registration number: 0036451“ ( Managing Director ) ( Whole Time Director )

DLN NO. 00239042 DIN No. 002-391 17

As Pcr nu: report nf' crcn data:

Self-

RahuI (3 Data! Self? Se] 2’-

Partner Narindcr Kumar Tyagi Chandcr Bhan Gupta.
Membership nu.: 54083“ (LIED Company Secretary

M.E‘Jou F2232
Place: Mohali

Date: 22-05-20] 9
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ANNEXURES TO THE BALANCE SHEET
STATENEEINT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED NLARCH 31, 2019

 

 

 

 

 

         
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amounts {Rs.in Lakhs)

A, Equity Share Capital

Particulars Changes Changes Balance as on
Balance as on during the Balance as on Balance as on during Slat March
April 1, 2017 year March 31,2013 April II 2010 the year 2019

| 2) mmShare Capital *

3,155,110,000 (PY 2,011,110,000) 1,500.00 500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,650.00 3,650.00
Equity shares of Rs.10/r each

11] Issued, Suhsm'bed And Fully
Paid Up

1,77,34,500 (PY 1,75,59,500] 1,354.20 401.75 1,755.95 1,755.95 17.50 1,773.45
Equity shares 0111510!- each

3- Other Equity
Particulars Reserves and Surplus Other comprehensive Total

income

Equityr Securities Shane Capital Retained Actuarial Unmalised
component of premium Warrant Reserve earnings Gain .o’ Gain
compqund (Loss)
financml
instruments.

Balance as at
April 1, 2017

Balam at the ' 2,462.25 ' ' 1,513.93 ‘ ' 4,031.23
begummg of the
reporting period

Profit .-' Addition ' 2,575.22 ' ' 1,117.15 ' ' 3,692.37
dunng the year

Balance 35 at ' 5 03? 4? ' ' 2 736 13 ' ‘ 7 713 60
March31,2018 ’ ' ’ ' ’ '
Balance as at

April 1, 2018

Balance at the - - - _ _
beginning of the 5,037.47 2,736.13 7,773.60

reporting period

Profit 2’ Addition _ 332.50 23150 _ 1,404.57 _ _ 2,024.57
during the year

Corporate _ . _ . {42.34) _ .. (42.34)
Dividend and Tax

Mat Adjustment - — — - 14.99 - - 14.99

Balance as at - — - -
March 3| ’ 2019 5,369.97 287.50 4,113.35 9,770.82           
* Note: In view of scheme of amalgamation approved by the homurable NCLT . Chandigarh bench , the Authorised Capital of the
transfemr co‘s namely Pfitika Autncast Limited. (INR I4 Cr.}and Nibber Casting Private Limited (INF. 2.50 CI.) has been merged

Iconsolidated with the Authorised capital of Pritika Auto Industries Limited (transfiee CD.)
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NOTES TO THEFWANCIALSTATEMENTSFORTHEYEARENDEDMARCH 31, 2019
Note No. 1: Notes To The Financial Statement

1

Note No. 2 :

2.1

2.2
2.2.1

2.2.2

GENERALMDEMATION

Pritika Auto Industries Limited ("the Company") (formerly lennwn as Shivkrupa Machinefies and
Engineering Services Limited) a Listed company domiciled in India was incorporated on I 1.04. 191110 and
is engaged in the manufacturing of tractor and automobile components .Its Shares are listed with Bombay
Stock Exchange ( BSE). Information DI] related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note
111134 .The financial statementswere approved for issuehy flie heard of directors 0n May22,2019.

SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis ofPreparation ofFinancial Statements
These Standalone financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Acceluming
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Incl AS')as notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant
to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Aet’J read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) (Amendment) Rules. 2016.Uptc~ the year ended March 31, 2017 , the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with the requirements 01' previous GAAP, which includes Standards
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act , 2013 read together with paragraph 7 of the
Companies ( Accounts )Rules , 2014 .The Financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost
basis , except certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value ( refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments ). The Financial statements are presented in indian Rupees( INR ) and
all values are recerded to the nearest Lakhs except otherwise indicated .

Summary ofSignificant Accounting Policies
Current versus nun - current classification
A11 assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company‘s normal
operating cycie and other criteria set out in the schedule [[1 to the Companies Act , 2013 . Based on the
nature of produets and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents , the Company has determined its operating eycte as twelve months fer the
puerSe of cunent-ncm current Classification of aSSets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are classified as non - current assets and liabilities. The Operating cycle is the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their rehasation in cash and cash equivalents . The Company
has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Preperty, Plant and Equipment (PPE)
On adoption of 1nd AS, the Company retained the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as
per the previous GAAF and used that as its deemed cost as permitted by 1nd AS 101‘Fitst—time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards'.

PPE are initially recognised at cost. The initiai cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including new
refimdah1e duties and taxes net of any trade discounts and rebates. The cost of PPE includes interest on
borrowings (borrowing cost) directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production 01'"
qualifying asset's subsequeat to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreaiatictn
[other than freehold land, which are stated at cost) and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is dereengnised when replaced. All other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write 00" the cost of assets (other than freehold land and capital work.
in progress) less their residual values DVCI the useful lives, using the straight— line method (“SLM”).

Management believes based on a technical evaluation (which is based on technical advice, taking into
account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset,

past histcnry of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturers wmanties and
maintenance support, etc.) that the revised useful lives of the assets reflect the periods over which these
assets are expected to he used, which are as follows:
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2.2.3

2.2.4

2.2.5

2.2.6

2.2.7

Asset Useful live

Buildings including factory buildings 30 years
General Plant and Machinery 1 5 years
Furniture and Fixtures 10 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Vehicles 3 years
Computers I‘servers and Network 3/75 Yeats

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon cliSpc-sal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain er loss arising on disease] or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difi‘erence between sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss. Fully depreciated
assets still in use are retained in financial statements.

IntangibIe assets

Intangible assets are measured on initial recognition at cost and subsequently are canied at cost less

accumulated antonisation and acetiniulatecl impairment lesses, if any. An intangible asset is
derecognisecl on disposal, or when no fiiture economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses on derecognitinn are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These
are included in profit or loss.Thc Company amortises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the
straight-line method over the following range of useful lives;

Asset Useful life

Computer software 3 yeas

The estimated useful life is reviewed annuaily by the management.

Capital work-in-pmgress and intangible assets under development
Capital work-in-progressiintangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, related incidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Non-derivative financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets 'and liabilities are initially measured at Fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributabIe to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fairvalue through profit orloss)
are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial liability.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of' change in value and having original
maturities of three months orless From the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash and. cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and
usage.

Cash flow statement
'Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit! (loss) before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a nonucash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company
are segregated.

Financial Assets
Financial assets at amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the

contractual terms of the financial assetgive rise on Specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments

of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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2.2.8

2.2.9

Financial assets at fairvalue thecugh ether comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial assets are measured at fairvalue through other comprehensive income if these financial assets
are held within ahusiness whose objective is achieved by both collecting centractual cash flows that give
rise on specified dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount uutstancling
and by selling financial assets. The Company has made an irrevocable eiection to present Subsequent
changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading in Other Comprehensive Income.
Financial instruments ( unquoted instruments) subsequent measurement are done through fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

Financial assets at fair value through pmfit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost
or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initiaI recognition. The transaction costs
directly attfihutable to the acquisition of' financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are immediately recognised in profit or loss.

Financialliabilities
Financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Re classification of financial assets

The Cornpany determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition . Alter

initial recognition , no reclassification is made for finanacial assets which are equity instruments and

financial liabilities . For Financial aSSets which are debt instruments , a reciassifieation is made only if

there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are

expected to be infrequent .

Offsetting offinancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balancesheet if
there is currently enforceable legal tight to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
settle on a net basis , to reaIise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously .

Financial assets (other than at fair value)

The Company assesses on a forward-looicing basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets

carried at amortised cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the

Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which

requires expected lifetime 10$ses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables.

Inipainnent

PPEand intangibles assets

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverahility
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amomtt (i.e. higher of the Fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-
use} is determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are
largely independent 01‘ those From other assets. In such cases, the recoverable amount is determined For

the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs. 11 the recoverable amount of an asset (or
CGU) is estimated to he less than its cairying amount, the carrying amount of“ the asset (or CGU) is
reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement (11' Profit and Loss.

Inventories
Inventories are valued at lower of cost (First in First out) and net realisable value after providing for
obsolescence and other losses,where considered necessary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the
goods to their present location and condition, including alI taxes and other levies, transit insurance and
receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads
and net of? recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and
condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of compIetion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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2.2.10I

2.2.11

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can he reliahlj,l measured, regardless of When the payment is being made.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. taking into account

contractually defined terms of payment net oftaxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

However. sales tax.’ value added tax (VATliGoods and Service tax (GST) is not received by the
company on its own account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the comnlodity/‘services by
the seller on behalf of the government. ACCordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

Sale nt‘goods
Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at

which time all the following conditions are satisfied:
- the Company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
- the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership not effective control over the goods sold
- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow tn the Company; and

the com incurred Or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably,

Interest Income

Interest income From financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a

time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
assets to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has

been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and
the amount of inc ome can be measured reliably}.

Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of' claims admitted i expected to be admitted and to the
extent that there is no uncertaintyr in receiving the claims.

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. Leases Where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating leases.

Operating Lease:
Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which economic benefits fmm leased assets are consumed. The aggregate benefit of

incentives (excluding inflationary increases where rentals are structured solely to inCrease in line with
the expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor’s inflationary cost increases, such increases
are recognised in the year in which the benefits accrue} provided by the lessor is recognized as a
reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis

Finance Lease:
Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized as assets of the Company at their fair value at
the inception of the lease or. if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The

correspondjng liability to the lessor is included in the Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation.

72



2.2.12.

ASSets held under finance leases are dcpreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as

owned aSSets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant leaSe. Lease payments are apportioned between

finaHCe expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the

remaining balance ofthe liability.

Finance expenses are recognized immediately in profit or loss. unless they are directly attributable to

qualifying assets, in which case theyr are capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy
on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are

incurred.

Employee benefit expenses
Employee benefits consist of contribution to provident fund, Superannuation fumt gratuity Fund and
compensated absences.

(i) Post-employment benefit plans

Defined Contribution plans
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees in the form of
superannuation fund are charged as an expense as they fall due. Such benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any further obligations. apart From the
contributions made.

The Company also makes contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined contribution
retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident fund is deposited with the Provident
Fund Commissioner which is recognized by the Income Tax authorities.

Defined benefit plans
The Company operates various defined benefit plans- gratuity fund and Compensated absence.

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value ofplan assets.

The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit
method.

The present value of the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated fiJture cash

outflows, using market yields of government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the
related liability.

The interest income .-' (expense) are calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit

liability or asset. The net interest income!“ {expense} on the net defined benefit liability or as set is
recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss,

Re—measurernent gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of Changes in Equity and inthe Balance Sheet.
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from pian amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in profit orloss as past service cost.

Short term employee benefit

Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can he carried to future periods but are
expected to he encashed DI“ availed in melve months immediately following the year end are reported as
expenses during the year in which the employees perform the services that the benefit covers and the
liabilities are reported at the undiscounted amount of the benefits after deducting amounts already

paid. Where there are restrictions on ayailrnent of encashment of such aceruecl benefit or where the
availrnent or eneashment is otherwise not expected to whnlIy occur in the next twelve months, the
liability on account of the benefit is aetuarially determined using the projected unit credit method.
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2.2.15

2.2.14

2.2.15

2.2.16

Foreign Currency translation
The Functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee On initial recognition. all foreign currency
transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing on the date
of the transaction. As at the reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are
translated at the exchange rate prevailing on the Balance Sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Borrowing cost
Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
bermwings, General and specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction of any
qualifying asset (one that takes a Substantial period of time to get ready for its designated use or sale) are
capitalised until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale, and
included as part of the cost of that asset. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing
costs eligible for capitalisation. All the other borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss within Finance costs of the period in which the y are incurred.

Income tax
Income tax expense comprises Current tax expense and the net change in the def erred tax asset or
liability during the year.Current and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income
ordirectly in equity, respectively.

Current tax
Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year
as dete rtninecl in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 .

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are oFF set when there is a legally enforceable tight to set off
the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax
Defened income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects
neither accounting nortaxable profit orloss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits
or reversal of deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary
differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses canbe utilised.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related
deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is settled.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to ofiset current tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority.

Accounting ofprovisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets
Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amount oF the obligation c an be made. Where a provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of those
cash flows. Where the effect is material, the provision is discounted to net present value using an
appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate and the unwinding of the discount is included
in finance costs.

T4



2.2.1?r

2.2.18

2.2.19

2.2.20

Contingent liabilities are recogniSEd only when there is a possible obligation arising fiflm past events,

due to occurrence or non-oeeurrence of one or more uncertain future events. not wholly,r within the

control of the Company, or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future

outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are

assessed on an ongoing basis and e—nlyr those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided
for. Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial statements unless an inflow DI" economic
benefits is probable

Earnings pershane [EPSJ
Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to the ordinary equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of ordinary equity shares. for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinary
shares.

Contingent Liabilities
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises From past events whose existence will he
continued by the oeeunenee 01' non—oeeurrenee of one or more uncertain future events beyond the

control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an
Outflow of resentees will be required to settle the ohtigatinn. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured

reliably. The Company dees not reaognize a contingent liability but dlSClDSES its existence in the

financial statements. Contingent assets are only disclosedwhen it is probable that the economic benefits

will flow to the entity.

Ind AS I 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
Ind AS 115 was issued on 23 March 2018 and supersedes Ind AS 18 Revenue recognition and it applies,
with limited exceptions. to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind AS I 15 establishes
a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that
revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entitj,r expects to be
entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer.

[nd AS 1 l 5 requires entities to exercisejudgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers.
The Ctimpanyr adopted Ind AS [15 using the modified retrhspective method of adoption. The change
did not have a material impact on the financial statements of the Company.

Government Grants
Government Grants are tecngnised only when there is reasonable assurance that the company will
comply with the condition attaching to them and the grants will be received.

Gesetmnent grants are recognised in profit 3: loss on a Systematic basis ever the periods in which the
company recognise as expenses the related cost of which the grant are intended to compensate.
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4 Goodwill {11.112111011111510 INRin Lakhs}
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

P 'cul A3 At As At
9"“ a“ March 31,2019 March 31, 2013

Opening Balance 1,354.22

Addition 1' (Disposal) during the year — 1,354.22

Total 1,354.22 1,354.22

5 Investments

_ As A: A2 A11
Particulars Mm]: 31, 21119 March 31, 20111

investments carried at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVDCI)

Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up - Subsidiary Company

{Unquotedl

Pn'tika Engineering Components Pvt Ltd 11 49,99,902 . PY 45,00,002 499.99 450.00
Equity shares of R5. 10 each}

Investments in Equity Instruments full}.r paid up [Unquutedfy

Shares in Shivalik Solid Waste Management Limited 1.00 1 .00
( 10,001] Equity shares of R5. 102’- )

Investments in Mutual Fund- Canara Bank 11131312120 22.00 -

Total 522.99 451.111]

Aggregate b13011 vaquiFair Market value of unquoted investments 500.99 451.110

Aggregate market value 131" MumaI Fund Investment 23.33 '

6 Other Financia] Assets

. As .1111: As At
Pmmm March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013

Bank deposits having original maturity 111013111211 12 11111111115 1 14.33 124.33

Lean 113 Related Party { Ref Nate N11. 34 1 332.50 122.39

Total 496.83 252. 22

2 Defemd Tax Assetsfl‘iet}

P .1:111 A3 At As At
1““ 5” Much 31,2019 March 31, 211111

Opening Balance - -

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences * 133.42 29. 19

Chasing Balance 133.42 29.19

*Nmezljeferred 1311 21551115 balance includes the balance 131’ MAT credit
entitlement of [NH 46.5313kh1AtMarch 31 2018:1111? 29191211111)

8 Other Non-Current Assets

P ,1:111 As At As At
"1‘ “5 March 31,2019 March 31, 2013

Unamonised Processing Cost 1&9} 12.51}

Security Deposits 22.49 21.06

Total 83.46 33.56   
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9 Inventories {All amounts in INR in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P _{.111 As At As At
3‘“ 3” Mm]: 31, 21119 March 31, 2013

Raw Materials 1,249.53 1.135.80
{include in Uansit of INR ?1.651akh(AtMarch 31 .2018 [NR 5.91 Laid: )1

Store & Spares 2.05.86 14085

Work in Progress 3,561.02 3,533.23

Finished Goods ?'335

Total inventories at lower of cost and net reliasable vaiue 5,096.26 4,309.93

10 Trade Receivables {All amounts in INR in Lakhs)

. As At As At
Pmc'm'“ March 31, 2019 March 31, 211111

Unsecured. Considemd Good.* 4,312.40 3,130.04

4,372.41] 3,780.04

Less : Provision for Doutbful Debts [9.79) {9. 29)

Total 4,362.61 3,770.25

* Note : Trade receivables includes receivable From related parties as at J A
March 2019 :INR 3273.481akh {as at March 201811411 2425541311111}

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents (A11 amounts in INR in Lakhs)

‘cul As At As At
PM“ “‘1“ March 31, 21119 Mm]: 31, 2018

Balances with banks
— in current accounts 34.02 303 .63

Cash 011 Hand 13.33 8.14

Total 47.85 311.77

12 Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents (All amounts in INR in Lakhs)

. As At As At
Pmc‘flm March. 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Invesment in term deposits {With Original Mammy more than 3 months 81.63 75.05
but less than 12 months( including interest accrued)

Total 31.63 25.05

13 Other Current Financial Assets {All amounts in INF. in Lakhs)

P 'cul As At As At
3"” 3” Mm]: 31, 2019 Mm]: 31, 2013

Unsecured Considered Good

Loan and advances others * 1,221.62 1,361.20

Advance to Staff 3.10 0.22

Total 1,224.22 1,361.92  
  * Note '. Loan 8.: Advance includes receivable from related parties as

at March 2019 :INR 130.?Blakh {as at March 2013 INF. 163.3701ak11)  
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14 Other Current Assets {All amounts in INF. in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars As At As At
Match 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Unsecured , Considered good

PrEpaid expenses l6. 14 5.51

Balance with Revenue Authorities 113.09 243.13T

Other Receivables 6121.0":Ir 62.03

Total 195.30 310.71

15 Equity Share Capital (All amnunts in INR in Lakhs)

, As At As At
Pmmm Marchfll, 21119 March 31, 2018
Authorised
3,65,00,000 (FY 2,00,00,000) Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 3,650.00 2,000.00

3,650.00 2,000.00

Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up

1,727,341,500 (FY 1,15,59,500 J Equity shares 01115.101- eaeh 1,113.45 1,155.95

Total 1,223.45 1,755.95

(3.] Receneiliafien of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

No of shares (111111015)

Equity,r Shares

At April 1, 201? 135.42

Add: Issued during the petoid 40.13

At March 31. 2018 175.60

Add: Issued during the peroid 1.25

At Mmh31,2019 117.35

(b) Termfright attached to equity shares:  
 

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each holder of Equity share is

entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board 0|" Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
  1n the event of 1iquidation of the Company, the holder of the equity shares wiil be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distfibution of all preferential amounts. The distdbution will be 1.11 proportion to the number of equity Shams

held by the shareholders.  
 

1:) Details of share held by each shareholder holding more than 5 "He shares ',
 

 

 

 

 

  

Particulars As At As At As At As At
March 31,2019 March 31, 2019' March 31, 2018 Mmfifil, 2018

“:11 of holding Amount (In Lacs} “:11 of holding Amount (11:. Lacs)

Equity Shares

Harpreet Singh Nibber 11.59% 205.49 11.10% 205.49

Reminder Singh Nibber 6.60% 111.12 0.67% 112.12

Pritika Industries Limited 27.86% 494.13 27.96% 491.03

Rajesh Sadhwani 9.16% 162.5 9.25% 162.50     
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16 Other Equity {All amounts inM in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_ As At A5 A1
Particulars Much 31, 2019 Mamh 31, 2018

(A) Retained Earnings

Opening balance 2,736.13 1,61 8.93

Net Profit ,1 {loss j for the year 1,404.57 1,117.15

Less: Corporate Dividend {35.12)

Less : Corporate Dividend Tax (7.22} —

Add '. Mat Credit Adjustment 14.99 -

Closing balance 4,113.35 2,736.13

(B) Securities Premium

Opening Balance 5,037.47 2,462.25

Securities Premium during the year 332.50 2,575.22

Closing balance 5,369.97 5,037.47

(C) Share Warrant — —

Share Warrant 5,75,000 { PY Nil 1, Rs. 50 paid 287.50
1113 of Rs. 200 each

Closing Balance 287.50 -

Total 9,770.82 7,773.60   
During the year, the Company under Section 42 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 has issued and
allotted on preferential basis 5 .75 Latch warrants at a price of Rs. 200 per Warrant 1 R3. 50 Paid up ) to public 1 non —
premoters), which will be converted into equivalent number of equity Shams of Rs. 10 each at a premium of Rs. 190 per share
on Grbef'ore 20-07-2020 at the discretion of warrant holder. 

17 Borrowings {All amounts in INK in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

, A5 At M At
Pmmm March 31, 21119 March 31, 2018
Secured

Term Loan

(11) Secured *

- Frem Banks 399.88 395.53

— From Financial Institutions 1' NBFC 639.42 386.68

1 h} Unsecured

— From Financial Institutions 1' N'BFC 86.75 67.71

- From Directors 14.16 22.76

Total 1,140.21 872.68  
Note No. 17: Details of Securities amtTerms ef'Repayment
1(1). Secured: Term loans from Banks

CanaraBank

Secured by first charge by way of hypotheeatiun of Trade receivables, Inventories, other current assets and Plant and 111113113111111313.r

of the company including land 19. Building. These loans are also personally guaranted by directors namely Mr. Reminder Singh
Nibber 15: Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber. Vehicles loans is secured by first charge by way of hypotheeatien 0F vehicles purchase out
from these 10.311 funds.
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(A11 amounts in TNF. in Lakhs)
 

Particulars
As At

March 31, 2019
AsAt

Max:113], 2018
 

The Term loan of Rs 1 12 lacs repayabie in 72 monthly installments comprising

of 71 monthly installments of Rs 1.56 lacs and last monthly installment of R3
I.241aes. Current rate of interesris 12.90%.

7.48 26.20

 

The Term loan of R5 200 lacs repayabie in 60 monthly installments comprising of 59
installments 111‘ Rs 3.33 lacs each and last monthly installment of Rs. 3.53
1akh.Current rate of interest is 12.90%.

40.00 80.00

 

The Term loan of Rs 125 lacs repayabie in 84 monthty installments comprising of
first 83 monthly installemnts of Rs 1.50 lacs and one instaflement of 0.50 Lacs.
Current rate of interest is 13.25%.

12.03

 

The Term Loan of Rs 75 1:11:13 Npayable in 72 Installments of Rs 1.05 Lacs and one
1111:1111hlj,l inetallmem of 0.45 lees exeiuding interest part. Current rate of interest is
12.90%.

15.29 28.39

 

The Term Loan of R5 2.7313113 repayable in 36 Installments of Rs 0.09 Lacs current
rate of' interest is 9.95% . Current rate of interest is 8.90%.

0.17

 

The Term Loan of Rs. 96100 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments 01' 115.1 .60
lacs excluding interest part @111 12.90%

9.62

 

The Term Loan of Rs. 265.00 lacs repayable 1'11 54 monthly installments of Rs. 4.91
lacs excluding interest part (1'11, 13.75%.

235.54 104.25

 

Quasi Equity Loan of R3. 220.00 lacs repayable in 72 Monflfly Installments of
8.5.3.06 lacs each excluding interest part @129031: having 12 month meratofium
period.

73.33 I 10.85

 

Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 150.00 iacs repayable in 60 monthly instalment
of Rs. 2.5013125 each excluding interestpart (£0 14.25 ”/11 .

150.00 150.00

 

The Vehieie loan of Rs 6.5013123 repayahle in 48 monthlyI installments of Rs 0.1713125.
Currentrate of interest is 9.65%.

0.16 2.16

 

The Vehide loan of Rs 3.0013115 repayable in 60 111011111113,r installments of Rs 0.0613125.
Currentrate {if interest is 9.45%.

0.84 1.49

 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.50 lacs repayable in 60 Instailments of R5013 lakh
inc1uciing interest part. Current rate of interest is 9.00%.

5.79

 

The Velflcle Loan of R3 10.501ac5 repayable 1n601nstalhne11ts of RS021 including
interest partCutTent rate of interest is 9.10%.

9.50

 

The Vehicie Loan of Rs 5.50 lacs repayable in 60 Installments of Rs.0.ll lakh
including interest part. Current rate of interest is 9.20%.

5.42

 

The Vehicle Loan of R5630 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Iostallments of Rs. 0.13
lacs each including interest part 609.65%.

0.94

 

The Vehicle Loan of RS825 lacs repayabie in 60 Monthly InstalIments 13f Rs.0.1 7
each including interest part @900 %.

7.23

 

The 1\fehiele Loan of 115.5000 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments 611131.05
Iac each including interest part @9. 10%.

27.42 36.97

 

Less: Amount shown in Other Financial liabiIities in Note N13. 22 towards Current
Maturities of Loans .

578.17

132.78

564.01

177.77
  Total  395 .39  386.24
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Secured Loans from other Banks

Secured by first charge by way of hypotheeation of vehicles purchased nut them: loan funds. {All amounts 111 INF. in Lakhs}
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

. . A3 .411: A5 At
11mm March 31, 21119 March 31, 2013

ICICI B31111 7 The Vehicle 103.11 of Rs 5.65 lacs repayehle in 60 monthly installments 3.67 4. 70
comprising of 59 monthly installments of Rs 0. 1 16 lees each and last monthly

instaHments of Rs 0.09 Lees (including mterestpart).eurrent1nterest rate is 8.75%.

ICICI Bank : Vehicle Loan of R5. 4.5013105 repayable 111 60 Monthly Installments of 0,01] 1,93

R30 12111125 each including interest part {509.50%} .

HDFC Bank : Vehicle Loan of Rs. 12.00 lacs repayable in 60 Monthly Installments 415,4 1 14
of R5025 each including interest part.

Total 8.31 13.82

Less: Amount shown in Other Financial liabilities in N0te N0. 22 towards Current 3,32 453
Maturities of Loans.

Total 4.49 9.29

GRAND TOTAL OFSECUREDLOANSFROMBANKS 399.88 395.53
 

I([D Secured Loans
A. Loans from Financial Institutions 1’ NBFCs

Secured by first charge by way of hypotheeatien of all the moyeable including 1313111”, machinery and equipment acquired!

to be acquired under the projeet/seheme. These loans are personally guaranteed by directors namely Sh. Raminder Singh
Nihber and Sh. Harpreet Singh Nibber.
 

Particulars
As At
March 31, 21119

As At

March 31, 2018 

SIDE] : The term loan of R3 90 lacs repayable 1'11 72 monthly installments of Rs 1 .25
1305 [excluding interest part). Current Interest rate 15 9.60%.

81.25 90.00

 

SIDBI : The term loan of Rs 225 tees repayable 54 monthly instalIments cernprising
0f 53 monthly installments of Rs 4.151305 311:1 1 menthly installments of Rs 5.051303
(excluding interestpart). Current Interest rate is 12.50%.

100.50 150.30

 

SIDBI : The term 10311 of Rs 130 lacs IEpayable in 72 monthly instatlments

comprising of 24 monthly installments of Rs 0.25 lacs and 12 monthly installments
of Rs 0.5011105 each and next 12 monthly installments of Rs 2.00 lees each and next
12 monthly installment Rs 3.0013125 each and next 11 installment of R5500 1303
each and the last instaflment 0f R5300 lacs (excluding interest part). Current

Interest rate is 9.95%.

126.25 129.25

 

SID'BI : The term loan of Rs 20 13105 repayable in 72 monthly installments

comprising of 71 monthly installments of Rs 0.28 lacs each and 1 monthly
installments of Rs 0. 121105 (exeiuding interest part). Current Interest rate is 9.35%.

[5.80 19.16

 

SIDE]: Term Loan of R3. 75 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising
of 013153103131111101115 0|" Rs. 1.3911105 each 11111111131 i.e 54111111313111111311101’ Rs. 1.33
lacs (1:11 9.60 %

52. 76 69.44

 

SIDE]: 806 Loan of Rs. 10 Lacs repayable in 54 monthly installments comprising
of first 53 installments of Rs. 0.19 lacs each and last i.e 54th Installment of Rs. 0.20

Lacs 131; 8.95 %

7.04 9.26

 

Mahindra 6‘1. Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The vehicle term loan of Rs.

11.80 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments comprising 01' R5. 0.24131: Eaeh(
inetuding interest pert}.1111erest rate is 9 %

11.33

 

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of R32 crate repayahle in 60 installments
comprising of Rs. 4.29 lac including interest partJnterest rate is 10.50%.  192.22   
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P '61:] A: A1 A5 At
31'“ ”’5 March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113

Daimler Financial Service Pvt. L115. : The V811 icle 1611.11 of Rs. 56102131125 repayable in 5126 _
48 monthly installments compfising of 41" installments of Rs. 1.09 1111: and 48111
instaflment 111' R5. 24.09131: .Iuterest rate is 11.25%

Mahindra. 1‘1: Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The 111111110311 of Rs 24513123 135.50 -

repayable 48 monthly 1: 3 months morotnriaum period } installments comprising of

Rs 6.36 lacs each (Including interestpart) Interest rate is 12.35%

Punjab Reliable Investment Ltd: Loan of Rs 16.50 Lacs for machinery repayable 1n 3-07 7-23
4? installments comprising of first 16 installments of Rs 0.60 lacs each, next 16
installments 111‘ Rs 0.4613113 each, last 15 installments of R3 0.2813123 each {Including
interest part).

Total 830.08 424.64

1.1135: Amount shown in Other Financial liabilities in Note NO. 22 towards Current
_ . . 190.66 82.96

Matunnes 01 Loans .

Total 639.42 386.68

GRAND TOTAL DFUNSECUREDLOANSFROMOTHERS 639.42 386.68

11 Unsecured Loans

A. From NBFCmeancial institutions

. A3 At As At
113mm March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113

11111111111113 .11 1113111111113 Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 1011 33-17
Lacs repayable 24 monthly installments comprising of Rs 4.30 Lacs each (Including

interest part). Current Interest rate is 14.00%

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited ('I'afe} : Loan of R5 60 Lacs repayable 47-93 -
in 24 11111110115.r insrallmmts 01' Rs. 2.5 Lakhs each. Interest rate is 10.50%

Chulamandalam Investment and Finance Company Ltd.: The 101111 of Rs. 80 ??.35 —
Lacs repayahle in B4 1111:1111th installments 611.13. 1.3413125 each .0111th interest
rate @ 10.25%.

Hem Fincutp Ltd. : The Loan of Rs. 93.00 111135 repayahle 1'11 120 Monthly 25.02
installments 1:11" R5142 lacs each including interest part @1350‘36) .

Neo Gmwth Credit Private Ltd: Loan of Rs 51 Lacs repayable in 24 fortnightiy 37-36
instaflments comprising 111' Rs 2.4013125 eachflncluding interest part}.

l25.23 145.55
Less: Amount shown in Other Financial liabilities in Note No. 22 towards 33 53 3,7 34
Current Mamfities of Loans . ' '

Total 86.25 67.71

From Directors

TheSe 103.118 are interest bearing and repayable as and when company generates surplus cash 111111101 within a period Iess than I year.

P . 1:111 As At As At
3’“ “‘5 March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113

Sh. Raminder Singh Nihber 14-16 21-5?

511. Harpreet Singh Nibber 1.19

Total 14.16 22.76   
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18 vaisiuns (A11 amounts in [NE in Lekhs)
 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

     

, .1113 At As At
Pmmm March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113
Provision for Employee Benefits

Leave encashment 10.94 16.4?

Provision for Gratuity 117.40 122 .21

Total 123.34 138.68

19 Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

P "13111 As At A5 A1
3’“ 3“ March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113

Deferred Tax

-Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 162.51 121.66

Total 162.51 121.66

20 Burrowings

_ As A]: As At
P3111993" Marchfil, 21119 Mareh31, 21113
Secured
From Bank- Cash Credit - Loan Repayable on Demand 3,059.57 3,332.30

Total 3,059.57 3,332.30

The Cash Credit limit is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation 01“ Trade receivables, Inventories, other current assets
and Plant and Machinery of the eornpany including [and 151 Building . This Limit is also personally guaranted by directors

namely Mr. Reminder Singh Nibber& 1dr. Harpreet Singh Nibber.
 

21 Trade Payables
 

 

 

 

 

Pm“ 5153:1111 31, 21119 23.1. 31, 21113
Trade payables

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise — —

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprise and 1,7511? 15112.55
small 12111131131151:Mr

Total 1,763.17 1,712.66   

 

 

 
*Diselosure in relation to Mere and Small enterprises 'Suppliers‘ as defined in the hficro, Small and Medium Enterprises
DevelopmentAct, 2006 {'Act’}.

The Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has issued an Office Memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which
recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their corresPondence with their Customers the

Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the said Memorandum. Accordingly, the disclosuIes below

in respect of the amounts payable to such enterprises as at the period end has been made based on information received and
available with the Company.

As explained by management there is no outstanding balance reiated tn Micro and Small enterprises 'Suppliers' as defined in

the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (ACE) as at year end.

** Note : Trade payable incIude-s payable to related parties as at March 2019:1N'R 40. "1'9 lakh (as-at March 2018 [NR Nil)   
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22 Other Financial Liabilities {All amounts in [NR 1.11 Lakhs}

P319591” 5.1312111 31, 21119 51:51:11 31, 21113
Current Mamrities of Long term Loans 415.29 343.11

Interest Accrued but not due Dl'l borrowings ?_59 4,85

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 172214 1154 12

Creditors for Expenses 1,531),54 1,31 3:215

Emponee Related Liabilities

Salaries and Wages payable 60.39 55.29

Other Employee related payments 29.64 28 . 56

Total 2,216.49 1,919.38

23 Other Current Liabilities

Pa'fimm 5155121: 31, 21119 $322013
Audit Fee Payable 7.74 3.85

Electricity Expenses Payable 109.00 1191.;

Statutory dues payable 12?.21 165.22

Other Liabilities 82.37 61.27[

Deferred Income 24.00 22.00

Total 355.32 377.03

24 Provisions

1131111111311 5133?; 31, 21119 01.21 31, 21113
Provision for Gratuity 25. 2? 14.13

Provision for Leave encashment 0.94 0.50

Provision 10111112611119 Tax (Net of advance 1311 )Dividend payable 158.53 226.39

Total 185.24 241.07   
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NOTES TO THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

25 Revenue from Operations {A11 amounts in [NR i11 Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

12...... F526??? 12225221.“
Sale of Products (Net of Sales Returns) 2239433 19,997,271

Less :- Indirect Taxes 3127330 230140

19,515.93 17,194.37

Total 19,515.93 17,194.87

26 Other 11111111111:

mm Fflfifitff‘ 122111111
Interest received 1111 deposits with banks and others 14.331 5340

Misc Reeiept 4.07 3.08

ProfitftLose ) on sale of Assets 8.42 -

Dividend Income 1137

Balance Written back 38.93 -

Earned Leave Written back 2.38

Total 194.53 61.43

27 Cost of materials consumed

1.2.2... Fflflffifid F2322???
Raw material and components consumed

Inventory at the beginning 61' the year—Raw Materials 1,129.90 1,053.99

InventOry at the beginning of the year—Stmes ,Spares, Packing Material 140.35 185.65

1,270.75 1,239.64

Purchases

Raw Materials includes stores , spares and packing material etc. 11,738.06 10,769.20

Less: 1111121110131 at the end of the year — Raw Matefials 1.122.152 1,129.90

Less: Inventory at the end of the year— Stores, Spares 3.11:1 Packing Matefial 305-35 140-35

Total 11,625.08 10,238.09

27(3) Changes in inventories of finished goods , Work in progress and stuck in trade

_ For the year Ended For the year Ended
P311199“ March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113
]. Opening inventories

Work in Progress 3,533.28 3,012.16

Finished Goods - -

2. Closing inventories

Work 111 Progress 3,562.03 3,533.28

Finished Goods 73.85

Total (107.60} (516.12)
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28 Employee Benefits Expense (All amounts in [NR in Lakhs}
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

......... 11.111111 11.11111
Salaries and wages 281.25 612.25

Director Remuneration I 14.00 112.00

Contribution to Provident and E31 Funds 62.96 5532

Bonus and Incentives 155.52 140.94

Staff Welfare EXpEflSES 32.32 39.4?

Group Gratuity <5: Earned Leave 10.73 5429

Other Expenses 6.23 2.03

Total 1,163.56 1,021.30

29 Finance Cost

_ For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars March 31, 21119 March :11, 2111:

Interest 1:111 Borrowings 5 25 . 53 432,03

Interest others 120.91 12227

Total 696.49 554.30

30 Depreciation and amortisation expenses

1.....1... Fflh’fiifffi" F1325? 11'1““
Depreciation 1m tangible assets 53113 555104

582.13 568.04

31 Other expenses

......... 11.111111111111111
{a} Manufacttm'ng Expenses

Carnage .1 Forwarding 11-05 14.311
Power «5: Fuel 1,361.56 1,606.82

Contractual Job Work Expenses 35L 1 1 35122

Repair :51 Maintenance

Building 5.65 2.8?

Machinery 44- 37 36.51

Workshop expenses 245.56 560, 55

Caiiberation Expenses 2.02 2_13

Factory Rent 2.52 132

Other Manufacturing Expenses 53,23 57,45

3,097.67 2,634.22

(11) Administrative & Selling Expenses

Payment to Auditors" 13.01 4.35

Rates :2: Taxes 5.55 35.57

Directors‘ Sitting Feea 14.50 4.48  
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Particulate For the year Ended For the year Ended
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

Insurance 29.69 22.28

Legal 81 Professional Charges 50.32 36.33

Communication Expenses 2.55 9.20

Printing & Stationery 11.01 10.61

Vehicle Running Expenses 38.26 32.38

Travelling 15‘: Cnnveyance Expenses 21.15 28.51

ROC Expenses 1.66 4.44

Advertisement Expenses 4.30 9.94

Listing and Processing Expenses 3-14 5-42

Rebates and Discount 1.52.41 90.51

Freight Outward 294.52 198.29

Repairs and Maintenance others 2.22 21}?

Security expenses 34-1” 30-13

CSR Expenses 9'32

Bad Debts 59.49 -

Other Misc. Expenses 96.25 66.83

Total 3,996.77 3,280.56

*Detafl of Payment to Auditors

......... 111111....1
Audit Fee {Statutory and Tax Audit Fees) 13 .01 4-35

Total 13.01 4.35   
32 Earnings per share {BPS}
 

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to 1313111113.r holders of the company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weighted

average number of Equityr shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity,r shares that would
he issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic and diluted EPS
 

 

 

 

 

 

  For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity holders 1,404.52 1,] 12.13

1,404.57 1,112.13

Weighted average 110 of equity shares outstanding during the year— 125 93 146 43
for Basic EPS ' '

Face value of Equity Share ( INR) 111.00 10.00

Basic EPS 2.98 2.63

No of Equity Shares outstanding during the year - Fer Diluted EPS 176.20 146.43   
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33 Current Tax and Deferred Tax {All amounts in [NE in Lakhs}

......... 1.1.1111 11111.1
Current Tax:

Current income tax: 332.92 322.46

Adjustments in respect of‘ current income tax of previous period l 3,33 {19.14)

Deferred Tax:

Relating to Origination and reversal of temporary dift‘emnces {129) (50-931

Total 349.46 302.39    
Income Tax on other Comprehensive Income
 

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
For the year Ended For the year Ended

 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax
 

Net lossfligain) on measurements 61‘ defined benefit plans -
 

Total -    
 The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and [11113: if it has a legalljyr enforceable right to set off current tax assets
and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and 1111me11 tax liabilities relate to- 1neeme taxes levied by the same
tax authority.   
34 Related party transactions

a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year

A.) Key Management Personnel
Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibher - Managing Director

Mr. Reminder Singh Nibber - Chairman
Mr. Ajay Kumar - Executive Director
Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini . CEO

Mr. Vedant Bhatt - Company Secretary

11} Subsidiary Companies
Pn‘tika Engineering Components Private Limited

C) Enterprises owned 111 Siglificantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their Relatives

Pritika Industries Limited
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(Rs. in Lacs.)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
   

Nature of 'I‘ransactiuns During the Related Parties

ye" Eefenedin A ReferredinB ReferrediuC
Above Above Above

Income 2018-19 2012-18 2018-19 2012-18 2013-19 2012-18

Sales - 114.44 9.121.215 8,426.02

Interest received - — 30.68 — _ -

Expendimre

Purchases - - 110.35 ' 1,364.12 1,514.02

Director Remunerations 151.80 144.25 — — 1

Director Sitting Fees to independent Directors 14.50 4.48

Salary t0 KMP‘S 22.15 21.83 — — - -

Interest Payment 1.20 1.20 - — 1696

Investment made 49.99I 450.00

Balance as at 3151 March, 2019 Debit 1’ (Credit) — - 18.50 1.29 3,394.89 2,425.54

Corporate Guarantee given — — 1.486.013I 1,486.00 — —

Loan 8: Advances

Loan taken during the year - - - 268.10

Repayment of Loan during the year - - - 268.10 -

Loan given during the year - - 304.61 122.88 - -

Repayment of Loan during the year 3.61] - 49,99 - -

Loan balance as at 3111 March 21:08-19 DebitI1Credit) (14,115} (2215) 33250 12133 -

Note : Salary t1:| Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber , Mr. Reminder Singh Nibher , Mr. Ajay Kumar and hit. Ramesh Chztnder Saini

was paid by Pritika Autneast Limitedl'Nibber Castings Private Limited wholly owned subsidiaries which have been

amalgamated With the Company.
 

35 Disclosure pursuant to IND AS 19 an Employee benefit

The Company has a defined gratuity plan covering eligible employees. The fellowmg table summarizes the

eompenents of net benefit expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the funded status and
amount recognized in the Balance Sheet .

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

Defined Contribution Plan: C9111?!“ YE” Previous Year

Empmyer's Centfibmien to Provident Fund 50.87 Lanes 4543 Lacs

Assets and liabilities Balance Sheets position

. For the year Ended For the year Ended
Particulars March 31, 21119 March 31. 211111

Present value of obligation 143.18 136.40

Fair value of Plan Assets —

Surplus.’( Deficit) (143.18} (136.40]

Effects of asset ceiling if any -

Net Asset 1' Liability (143.18} (136.40]
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Expenses recengnized during the year
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

_ For the year Ended For the year Ended
P3989315 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013
In the income statement 32.59 136.40

In the ether comprehensive income {25.81)

Total expense recognized during the year 6.28 136.40

Actuarial Assumptions:

Particulars Current YE” Previous Year

Salary Growth 2.20% 2.80%

Discount Rate 6.00% 2.00%

36 Fair values

The carrying value and fair vaIue of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised east

Carrying Value Fair Value

Particulars As At As At A5 At As At

Mthl, March“, Marchi’nl, MarchSI,

2019 2018 2019 2018

Financial assets

Other financial assets 496.83 25172 496.83 252. 72

Trade Receivables 4,351.51 3,220.25 453.5151 3’77'025

Bank balances other than cash and

cash equivalents 82.63 25.05 82.63 25.05

Other current finaeial assets 1,2242? 1,361.92 1,224.22 1,361.92

Total 6,219.69 5,221.21 6,219.69 5,221.21

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 4,199.28 4,204.98 4,199.28 4,204.98

Trade Payah1e3 1,263.12 1,212.66 1,263.12 1,212.66

Other Financial Liabilites 2,216.49 1,919.88 2,216.49 1,919.88

T0131 8,129.44 2,832.52 8,129.44 2,832.52 
 

Them are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the Profit and Loss Account.

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other comprehensive income.
The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current Iiabilitiee
appmximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shmt—term maturities of these instruments.

32 Capital Management

The company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be abie to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the capital deployment.

The company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual Operating plans and iong—terrn
product. and other strategic investment plans. The fimding requirement are met through equity and long-termf short-
term horrow'mgs.

The company menimrs the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity of the Overall debt
portfolio of the Company.
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P319895“ $2.1. 31, 2019 21.2.1. 31, 2013
Debt 4,615.52 4,553.09

Less: cash and cash equivalents (1 3543} (386,821

Net Debt (A) 4,480.09 4,166.22

Equity (B) 11,544.22 9,529.55

Gearing ratio (AIR) 0.39 0.44     
38. Commitments and Contingencies
 

 

 

   
 

 

 

P9899“ $381131, 2019 1:15;; 31, 2013
{a} Contingent Liabilities :

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as dehts"

- Income Tax 23.16 —

Guarantees issued by Banks

- Corporate guarantee to bank on behalf of 1335530 1:436:01]

subsidiary 01' the Company

— Guarantee issued by banks 12321 123-31   
39 The Scheme of Amalgamation ( Scheme) under Section 230 and 232 and other appIieable provisions of the
Companies Aet,2013 between Pritika Autecast Limited , Nibber Castings Private limited ( Transfetot Companies II
and Pfitika Auto Industries Limited 1 Transferee Companies 1 has been appmved by the Nanette] company Law
Tribunal, Bench Chandigarh ( NCLT} wide its order dated 06th February 2019 with April 1, 2012 as the appointed

date. Upon filling of copy of order with the Registrar of Companies (ROG) on March 18,2019, the scheme has

become effective and the etTeet there of has been given in the accounts.

40 The Board of Directors has recommended , subject to approval of shareholders , dividend of 50 paise per

equityr share of Face vahte of Rs. 10/— l,’ Rs. Ten only 1 each for the year ended March 31 , 2019 on 1,22,34,500 equityr

shares amounting to Rs. 106.89 1.116151 including tax on dividend of Rs. 18.22 lakhs }.

41 Previous year‘s figures have been resrated, rearranged and regrouped, wherever necessary. Upon

Amalgamation the previous year’s figures of transferee company have been consolidated to enable comparability of

the current year's figures of amalgamated accounts with that of the reIative previousyear’s figures.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Sunil Rumm- Gupta 8: Co. SIN- 5d!-

Chartered Accountants Harpreet Singh Nibber Reminder Sing]: Nihher

Firm Registration number: 00364501 {Managing Director} 1 Whole Time Director)
5d! DIN No. 00239042 DIN No. 00239112

Rahul Goyal 5.1;. 5d}-

Partner Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta
Mambership 110.: 540880 O_F.0 Company Secretary

M.No. F2232
Place: Mohali

Date: 22-05-2019
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INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

To

TheMembers ofPRITJKAAUTO INDUSTRJESLIMITED

Report on the Audit ofthe Consolidated 111dAS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated 1116 AS financial statements of PRITlKA AUTO
INDUSTRIES LIMITED {hereinafter referred to as the ‘Holding Company‘) and its subsidiary (Holding
Company and its subsidiary together referred to as ”the Group"), which comprise the consolidated Balance

Sheet as at 313' March 2019 and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated statement of

Changes in Equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the
consolidated 1nd AS financial statements inetuding a summary of significant accounting policies
{hereinafter rflfflrrfld to as rthe censolidatecl Ind AS financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information anti according to the explanations given to us and based on
the consideration of report of other auditor on separate financial! statements and on the other financiaI
information of the subsidiary , the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting

principles generally.r accepted in India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the group as at 315' March

2019, and its consolidated profit, consolidated cash flows and consolidated change in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards

on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the Auditofe Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated 1nd AS
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code
of Ethics 183»ch1 by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India tegether with ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules thereunder,

and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the consolidated 1nd AS financial statements.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consoiidated Ind AS

Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these
consolidated financiai statements in term of requirements 01' the Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial petthrntanee and consolidated cash
flows and consolidated statement of changes in Equity of the Group in accordance with accounting

principles generallyr accepted in India, including the indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under

Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 2 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as amended).The
respective Board of Directors of the companies inducted in the Group are responsible For maintenance of
adequate attenuating records in acceptance with the previsions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Group and for preventing and deteating frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness 01’ the accounting records, re1evant t0 the preparation
and presentation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are Free

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. which have been used for the purpose of

preparation of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements by the Directors of the Hoiding Company, as
aforesaid
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In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Beard of Directors of the campanies

included in the Group are reSponsihle for assessing the ability of the Group to continue as a going cencem,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to. going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting

unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
company's financial reporting process ofthe Group.

Auditor's RESPODSihilitj’ for the Audit ofthe ConselidatedlndAS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable asSurance ahom whether the consolidated 1nd AS financial
statements as a whole are Free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor‘s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAS will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. misstatements can arise from Fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these consolidated 1nd AS financial stateme tits.

As Part of an audit in accordance with SA's, we exercise professionaljuclgnient and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

I Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements,
whether clue to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting From error, as

hand may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mismptesentations, or the override of

internal control.

I Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for

expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Campany has adequate internal financial controls

system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

I Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

I Conclnde on lite appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that Ina},r east significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If'

we conclude that amaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

the related clis-elosures in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify.r our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the

date of nut auditm‘s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to

continue as a going concern.

I Evaluate the overall presentation, shucture and content of the Consolidated Incl AS financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Consolidated Incl AS financial statements

represent the underlying tranSactions and events in a manner that achieves fairptesentatiOn.

I Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors and whose financial

information we have audited, to expren‘. an Opinion on the consolidated Incl AS financial statements. We

are re3ponsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial statements of
Such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of“ which we ate the independent audimts.
For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been auditedby other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, Supervision and performance of the
audits carried out by them. We remain 501er responsible for out audit opinion.
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We cornmunicate with those charged with governanCe of the Holding Company and such other entities

including in the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of which we are the independent auditors,

regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31. 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor‘s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
cemmunication.

Other Matter

We did not audit of financial statements of One subsidiary, whose Incl AS financial statements reflect total
assets of Rs 36.221akhs as at 3 1'" March, 2019 and the total revenue ol’ Rs 16.481akhs for the year ended on
that date, as considered in the consolidated 1nd AS financial statements. The consolidated 1ndAS financial

statements also include the Group's share of net profit ofRs 2.521akhs for the yearended 319' March 2019, as
considered in the consolidated 1116 AS financial statements, in respect One subsidiary, whose financial
statements have not been audited by us. These financial statements have been audited by other auditor

whose report have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial

statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiary and

our report in terms of sub section (3) and (l l} of section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid

subsidiary is based solely on the reports of the auditor.

Outopinion on the consolidated incl AS financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work
done and the reports of' the other auditors and the financial statements certifiedby the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatoryllequirements

As required by Section 143(3101' the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of report of the other

auditor on separate financial statements and the other financial information of“ subsidiary, as noted in the
'other matter' paragraph we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We/the other auditor whose report we have relied upon have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessaryr for the purposes of our audit of
the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial stateni ents.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so fat as it appears From our examination of those books
and the reports of the other auditors.

c. The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated

Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account maintained For the purpose of preparation of the consolidated 1nd AS
financial statements.

cl. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated 1nd AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 2 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014',
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e. On the basis of written representations received front the directors of the Holding Company as on 31...
March 2019, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the

statutory auditors of its subsidiary company, none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as
on 31“ March 2019,From being appointed as a director in terms of section 16412101 the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to

these consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Holding company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure 1 "; and

g. In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019. has been paid 1'

provided by the Holding Company to their directors in accordance with the provisions of section 192 read
with Schedule ‘2 to the Act;

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to 115 and based on the consideration of the report of other auditor
on separate financial statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiary, as noted in the
“Other matter" paragraph?

i. There were no pending litigations which would impact the consolidated financial position of the

group.
ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on longrtertn contracts including derivative

contracts.

iii. There are no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the HoldingCornpany, and its subsidiary company.

For Sunil Kumar Gupta at. C0.
Chartered Accountants

Firtn's Registration No: 003645N

5df—
Rahul Goya]
Partner
Membership No: 540880

Place: Mohali

Date: 22"” May, 2019
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Annexure — l to MEPENDENT AUDHORSI REPORT

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date to the members of Pritilta Auto Industries Limited, on
the Consolidated IndAS Financial Statements forthe year ended 31” MarehZfllQ).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Suh-seetion 3 of Section. 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

In cenjunetiOn with Our audit of the eensolidated financial statements of Pritika Auto Industries Limited

as of and [’or the year ended March 31, 2019: We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of PRITIKA AUTO INDUSTRJES LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the "Holding

Company") as of 31”March 2019.

Management's Responsibility forInternal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Holding Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India ('lCAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementaticin and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the cmflei'l3.r and efficient conduct of its
bnsinessl including adherence to the respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records.

and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors‘ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an Opinion on the Company's internal financial controls ever financial
reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting (the ”Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10)0f the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute

of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated financial statements

was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the atiectttacg.l of the internal

financial controls system over financial reporting with reference In these consolidated financial statements
and their operating effectivenessi Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial eont'mls over financial reporting with reference to these

consolidated financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists. and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
pmceclures selected depend 0n the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of maten'al
misstatement 0f the financial statements, whether due to Fraud 01‘ error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated

financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Consolidated
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial enntrel over financial reporting with reference to these consolidated

financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability 0F
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
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generally at‘Cepted amounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial tcporting

with reference to these consolidated financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1)

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail. acatrately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositiuns of the assets of the company; (2} pmvicle reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company.r are being made only in
accnrdance with authorizations of management and directnrs of the company; and {3) previcle reasonable

assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with Reference to these
Consolidated Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial rapnrting with Reference to
these Consolidated Financial Statements, including file possibility of collusion or improper management

override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

projections at any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with Reference to
these Consolidated Financial Statements to Future pennds are Subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting with Reference te- these Consolidated Financial Statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Hnldmg Company have. maintained in all material respects,adequate internal financial
cuntrols over financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial Statements and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting with Reference to these Consolidated Financial
Statements were operating effectively as at 3} March 2019, based on the internal control over financial

reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndiaflCAl).

For Sunil Kumar Gupta 4E: Cu.
Chartered Accountants

Firnfs Registration Na: 00364514

Sd;r -

Rahul Goya]

PartnEr

Membership No: 540830

Place: Mohali

Date: 22“ May, 2019
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

(All amounts Rs. in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

A3 at A5 at
Particulm Nate Match 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

I. ASSETS

1. Non Current Assets

{3.} Property, Plant and Equipment 3 ?,840.44 4,?08.69

{in} Capital work in_progress 3 33195 725.18

(C) Intangible Assets 4

—Gnodwiil 1,354.?7 1,354.77

{c1} Financial Assets

- Investments 5 23.00 1.00

- Other financial assets 6 1 14.33 124.83

— Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7 185.32 29.1?

-Othcr Nun-Currcnt Assets 8 141.43 97.76

Total N011 Current Assets (A) 10154124 7,042.40

2. Current Assets

[3.) Inventories 9 5.593. 3 I 4 31.19.94-

{b} Financial Assets.

— Trade Receivables ll] 4, ?4323 3,??0.24

-Cash and Cash Equivalents 1 I 52.97 4416.92

-Ba_nk balances uther than cash and cash equivalents 12 123.98 75.05

—Clther Current Financial Assets 13 1,?43.56 2,729.94

{-3) Other Current Assets 14 410-33 349-24
Total Current Assets (B) 123572-33 121 1 81 -33

TOTAL ASSETS ( A+ B) 23,220.12 19,223.23

ll. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1. Equity

{.1} Equity Shari: Capital 15 1.773.415 1 355.95

(b) Other Equity 16 9,?6?.68 1262.89

Total Equity (A) 11,541.13 9,518.34-

2. Non Current Liabilities

{a} Financial Liabilities l7

- Borrowings 2,33112] 1 356.62.

{b} Prcrvisions 18 123.34 133.63

{c J Det‘emd Tax Liabilities [ net ) 19 164.30 121.66

(cl ) Other nan—Current liabiIiries 20 532.00 -

Total Nun Current Liabilities ( 3) 3,155.35 2,116.95

3. Current Liabilities

{a} Financial I..iabilities

- Borrowings 2'] 3,250.20 3,332.30

-Tracle Payables 22

Total Qmstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise _ _

Total Outstanding clues of creditors other than 1.99559 1,712.5?

micro enterprise and small (enterprise

- Other Financial Liabilities 23- 2,686.63" [923.74

(b) Other Current Liabilities 24 403.36 3??.U3

(C) Provisions 25 136. 32 242.19

Total Current Liabilities ( C ) 8,523.64 7,587.93

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (A+B+C] 23,220.12 19,223. ?3

The accompanying notes are integral part of the fmancial statements

Ax pct our mpurt of even date For and on behalf uf‘ Board of Director:

For Suui] Kama: Gupta .5; Co. Sdl-v Sell-

Chartered Accountants Hammet Singh Nibber Ruminder Singh Nibber

Firm Reglstratlnn nmflber: 0036451“ 1 Managing Director) (Whole Time Director )

5d/- DIN NI)— 013239042 DIN NO. 00239 1 I7

Rahal Gnyal 3.1/4 5d].-

Partncr Narindcr Ema: Tyagi Chandcr Bhnn Gupta
MMBEI‘SMP “0-: 540330 C.F.O Company Secretary

M.Nu. F2232
Place: Mnhafl

Date: 22-05-2019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEARENDED MARCH 31, 21119

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(All amounts in Lakhs)

Particulars Note March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013

1 Revenue From Operations 26 20,971.20 12,194.82
11 Other Income 2? 165.36 61.48

HI Total Income ( I+11} 21,136.56 17,256.35

IV Expenses

3.) Cost of material cmaumecl 28 12,624.01 10,738.09

b] Changes in inventories of finished goods .

Work in progress and stock in trade 28(a) (343.04) (516.12}

c) Excise Duty .. 190.66

d) Employee benefits expense 29 1,272.41 1,024.41]

El Finance £05135 30 285.2? 559.39

1) Depreciation and amortization expense 3] 63335 56304

g) Other Expenses 32 41405—57 31233-01

Total Expenses {IV} 19,322.67 15 £42.47

V Profit 111.053) before exceptional items and tax 1,763.39 1,433.33

VI Exceptionai Items - -

VII Profit 1‘ (Loss) before tax 1,753.39 1303-33

VIE Tax Expense:

a) Current Tax 34 332.92 372.46

b) Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods 13.83 (19.14)

c) Deferred Tax 34 - (50.93)

Total tax expenses ( VDI J 351.25 302.39

IX Profit I (Loss ) for the period 1,412.14 1,106.49

X Other comprehensive income

Items that will not to be reclassified to profit 0: loss ' '

Re-tneasuretnent (gains)! losses on defined benefit plans ' '

XI Total comprehensive Profit for the period ( [X + X ) 1.412-14 1,195.49

Earnings per equity sharemnminal value of Rs. IIH- per share}
Basic 33 8.03 7.56

Diluted 33 8.01 2.56      
The accompanying notes are integtal part 01' the financial statements

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For 51ml! Kumar Gupta 8: Co. 5113’ - 5di-

Chartered Accountants Harprect Singh Nihber Raminder Singh Nibber
Firm Registration number: 003645N { Managing Director J ( Whole Time Director)

DIN No. 0121239042 DIN No. 01323911?
511!-

Rahul Guyal 5d}- 5d]-

Partner Narinder Kama: Tyagi Chandel- Bhan Gupta
Membership 110.: 54113811 c_1:10 Company Secretary

M.ND. F2232
Place: Mohali

Date: 22-052019
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEARENDED MARCH 31, 2019
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

_ For the year ended For the year ended
1mm March31,2019 March 31,2013

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING AC'I'IVI'I’IES
Net Profit hefme tax as per statement of Profit 3: Loss 1,163.89 | 403.38
Adjustments fur:

— Depreciation and amortisation expenee 633.35 563.04
- Finance costs ?852'3 559.39
- Gratuity Provision 6.?8 -
- Earned leave written back (0.46) —

— Creditors balance written hack [33.93] '
- Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (8.4?) (24.23]

Operating profit before working capital changes 3,141.43 2,512.08
Adjustments for :
Increascf[Decrease} in Trade Payables 283.92 145.42

Inereaseflpemease) in Other Current Liabilities 289.26 ('20620)
IncreaseflDecrease) in Short Term Provisions (10.34) 42.60

(Increase) 1' Decrease in Trade Receivables (912.99) 64.27

(Increase) f Decrease in Inventories {?33.3?) (553.14)

(Inerease) 1' Deerease in Short Term Advames (61.59) (228.21)

(Increase )1' Decrease in Other Current Assets 95321 .f 1,133,436}

Cash generated from operations 3,339.53 (603.34)
Taxes paid (522.63) (261.59]

Net Cash from Operating Activities 2,816.90 (362.93}
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTlNG ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant .9. Equipment (3,944.4 I) {2,355.25}
Sale of Property, Plant 6: Equipment 3332 _

Movement in fixed deposits (having original maturity (53.93) (12.17)
of more than three months) (22 0'0} _

Investments made '
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (3 336.52) (2,362.42)

C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long Tenn Loans Raised (Net) 1,005.54 1,153.00
Short Term Loans Raised (82,10) '
Increase in Share Capital 11.50 401.75
Proceed from issue of share warrant 237250 _

Share premium 332.50 2,525.22
1111511351 Paid (135.2?) (559.39)
Net Cash from Financing Activities 775_fi7 3,575,533
Net IncreaseHDecrease} 111 Cash and Cash Equivalents (393.95) 345 ,23

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning 01' the year 44692 101.69
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 52.9? 446.92  

Notes:

I.) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the indirect method set Out in 1ND AS - 0? "Statement of Cash Flaw".
2.) Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow

As per our report of even date

For 5111111 K111111211 Gupta 3: Co.

Chartered Accuuntautu

Firm Registration number: 003645N

5d!-

Rahul Goyal

Partner

Mmbership 110.: 540830

Place: Muhali

Date: 22-05-2019

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

5112’-

Harpreet Singh Nibber

( Managing Director)

DIN No. 00239042

Scht-

Narinder Kama: Tyagi

C.F.O
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Saif—

Raminder Singh Nibher

( Whole Time Director )

DIN No. 00239117

5d!-

Chander Bhan Gupta

Company Secretary

NLNO. F2232

 



STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITYr FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
ANNEXURES TO THE BALANCE SHEET

(Amount in R3. in Lacs) 

Equity Share Capital
 

Particulars

Balance as 011

.4er 1, 2017 year

Changes
during the Balance 33 611

March 31,2018

Balance :13 011

April I, 2018

Changes
during

the year

Balance as 011

3131 March

2019
 

Authorised Share Capital *
 

3,65,00,000 (FY 2,00,00,000)

Equity shares of R3.10f— each

1,500.00 500.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,350.00 3,650.00

 

11}
Paid Up

Issued, Subscribed And Fully
 

1,27,34,5001'PY 1,715,551,500)
Equity shares of R310!- each  1,354.20  401.25 1,255.95  1,755.95  12.50  1,773.45 

3. 001.213.1110  
Particulars Reserves and Surplus

income
Other comprehensive Total
 
Equity
component
of compound
financial
instruments.

Securities Share

premium Warrant

Capital
Reserve

Retained
earnings Gain I'

(1.033)

Actuarial
Gain
Unrealised

 
Balance as at
April 1, 201;:
 
Balance at the

beginning of the
repurting period

1,605.86 14.03 - 1,619.89
 
- Profit 1' Addition

dufinfl the year 2,462.25 — (0.90} |,|06.49I — 3,562.73
 

~ Transfer 10

retained earnings
2,575.22 - 2,575.22
 
— Mat Adjustment
Transfer from Other

comprehensive
income to retained

earning 

 
Balance as at

MarchSl , 2018 5,037.47 - 1,504.90 1,120.52 - 7,732.39
 
Balance 33 at
April I, 2018

Balance at the
beginning of the
reporting period

5,032.4? — 1,604.90 1,120.52 — 2,762.89

 
— Profit / Addltmn
during the year 332.50 237.50 1,412.14 - 2,032.14
 
- Adjustment on
account of Mat
credit and Corporate
dividend Tax

(27.35) {27.35)
 
Balance 03 at

March 31 , 2019   5,369.97  28?. 50 1,004.90  2,505.31 -  9, 737.53  
* Note: In view 01' scheme 01 amalgamation approved by the honourable NCLT , Chandigarh Bench , the Authorised Capital 01‘
the transferor co's namely Prltika Autocast Limjted ( INR 14 Cr.) and Nibber Castings Private Limited (IN'R 2.50 Cr.) has been
merged f consolidated with the Authorised capital of Pritika Auto Industries Limited { transfree 00.).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENEENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MRCH 3] ,
2019
Note No. 1: Notes To The Financial Statement

1 GENERALINFORMATION
Prhika Auto Industries Limited ( " the Company ")1: formerly known as Shivkxupa Maehineries and Engineering
Services Limited ) a Listed company domiciled in India was incorporated on 11.04.1930 and is engaged in the
manufacturing of tractor and automobile components .The financial Statements were approved for issue by the

Board of Directers on May 22,2019.

Note No. 2 : SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES

2.1

2.2

2.3
2.3.1

2.3.2

Basis anre-paratinn aninanciaJ Statements
These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS')a5 notified by Ministry of Corporate
Affah's pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘Aef) read with of the Companies (Indian

Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016. The Company prepared its financial statements in

accordance with the requirements of previous GAAP , which includes Standards notified under
Section 133 of the Companies Aer , 2013 read together with paragraph 1' of the Companies 1 Accounts)
Rules , 2014.

The subsidiary companies considered in these consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Name of the Company Pmpmfien of Ownership
 

 

   Pritika Engineering Components Private Limited Wholly owned Subsidiaries
 

Principles of consolidation:
The acquisition method of accounting is used to account for business combinations by the group. The

group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries linerbyrh'ne basis by adding

together like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after Fully eliminating intra—group
balances, intra-grnup transactions and an}.F unrealized profitsi losses unless the transaction provides
evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Current versus non - current classification
A11 assets and liabilities have been Classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the schedule III to the Companies Act , 201 3 . Based on the

nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets fer processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents , the Company has determined its operating cycIe as twelve months for the
purpose of eurrent-nnn current classification of assets and liabilities.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

On adoption of Ind AS, the Company tetained the carrying value for all of its property, plant and
equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to 1nd A35, measured as
per the previous GAAP and used that as its deemed east as pennitted by Ind AS 101‘First-time
Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards‘.

PPE are initially recognised at cost. The initial cost of PPE comprises its purchase price, including non—
refundable duties and taxes net 01" any trade discounts and rebates. The cast of PPE includes interest on
borrowings (borrowing cost} directly attributable to acquisition, ennstrnation or produetion of
qualifying assets subsequent to initial recognition, PPE are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
(otherthan freehold land, which are stated at 00 st] and impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount er recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to
the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecegnised when rEplaeed. All other repairs and

mamtenanee are charged to pmfit or loss during the reportingperiod in which they are incurred.
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2.3.3

2.3.4

2.3.5

2.3.6

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and capital work
in progress} less their residual values over the uaeful lives, using the straight- line method (“SLM”).

Management heheves based on a technical evaluation {which is based on technical advice, taking into
account the nature of the asset, the estimated usage 01 the asset, the operating conditions of the asset,
past histcury of replacement, anticipated techncrlegical changes, manufacturers warranties and
maintenance support, ere.)I that the revised useful lives of the assets reflect the periods over which these

assets are expected to be used, which are as foflnws:

Asset Useful live

Buildings including factmy buildings 30 years
General Plant and Machinery 15 years

Furniture and Fixtures 10 years

Office Equipment 5 years
Vehicles 8 years
Computers fservers and Network 37’6 Years

An item 01' pmperty, p1ant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise frnm the continued use 01‘ the asset. Any gain or less an‘sing on disposal or
retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between sales

proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit Dr 1053. Fully depreciated
assets still in use are retained in financial statements.

Intangible assets

[titangible assets are measured on initiai recognition at cost and Subsequently are earned at cost less

accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. An intangible asset is

derecegnised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or disposal.
Gains or losses on derecognition are determined by comparing proceeds with cattying amount. These
are included in profit or less.The Company amnrtises intangible assets with a finite useful Iife using the
straight-line method over the following range of useful lives:

Asset Useful life
Computer software 3 years
The estimated usefiJl life is reviewed annuallyr by the management.

Capital wnrk-h-progress and intangible assets under development
Capital work—in—pregress/intangible assets under development are carried at cost, comprising direct
cost, relatedincidental expenses and attributable borrowing cost.

Nun-derivative financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabiiities are initially meaSured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and

financial liabilities {other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair vahle through profit or loss)
are added to or deducted From the fair value measured cm initial recognition 01' financial asset or
financialliabihty.

Cash and cash equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readilyr convertible into
known amOunts OF cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of' change in value and having Original
maturities of three months 01 less fmm the date of purchase, to he eash equivalents.

Cash and cash equivalents consist of halanceswith banks whichareunrestricted forwithdrawal and usage.

Cashflow statement
rCash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit! (105st before tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals er accruals of past 01' future cash

receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company
are segregated.
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2.3.7

2.3.8

2.3.9

2.3.10

Financial Assets

Financial assets at amnrtised cest

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a

business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the

contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehen5117: income (FVTDCI)

Financial assets are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if theSe financial

assets are he1ti within a business whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows

that give rise on specified dates to $01er payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding and by selling financial assets. The Company has mantle an irrevocable election to present

subsequent changes in the fair value of equity investments not held for trading in Other Comprehensive

1.1:1cen1c.Financial instruments { unquc-ted instruments) subsequent measurement are done through
fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are measured at arnnrtised cnstnsing the effective interest method.

Impairment
Financial assets (ether than at fair value)
The Company assesses on a ferwatd-leoking basis the expected Credit losses associated with its assets

carried at amortised cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied

depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. For trade receivables only, the
Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial Instruments, which
requires expected lifetime losses to he recegnised from initial recognition of the receivables.

PPE and intangibles assets

Property, plant and equipment and hitangible assets with finite life are evaluated for recoverahflity
whenever there is any indication that theircarrying amounts may nntbe receverabie. 11" any such indication
exists, the recoverable ameunt [i.e. higher at the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an hidividual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely

independent of these from other assets. In such cases, the reccwerahie amount is determined for the cash

generating unit (CGU) tc- which the asset be1cmgs. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or CGU) is
estimated tc- he less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its
reemerable amount. An impaimient less ismowed in the Statement ofPtofitancl Loss.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost (First in First out} and net realisable value after providing for
nbseleSCence and ether lesse3,where consideted neceSSary. Cost includes all charges in bringing the

goods to their present location and condition, including all taxes and other levies, transit insurance and

receiving charges. Werk—in—prngress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of overheads
and net 011' recoverable taxes incurred in bringing them to their respective present location and
condition. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the

estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised tn the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardleSS of when the payment is being made.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account

contractually defined terms of payment, net of taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

However, sales tax! value added tax (VATj/Gnads and Service tax (GST) is not received by the

company on its own account. Rather, it is tax ceilected on value added to the cemmndityr’services by
the seller on behalf of the government. Accordingly, it is excluded fi'nrn revenue.
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2.3.11

The specific recognition criteria described below must else be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale nfgends

Revenue from the sale of 300013 is recognised when the goods are delivered and titles have passed, at

which time all the following conditions are satisfied:
' the Company has transferred to thehuyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
- the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement In the degree usually associated with
ownership net effective control over the gneds sold
- the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

- it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flew to the Company; and

the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Interest Income
[nterest income Eran: financial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued en a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life 01‘ the financial

assets to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Dividend

Dividend incorne fmtn investments is recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive payment has

been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and

the amount of inc Dme can be measured reliably).

Insurance claims
Insurance claims are accounted for en the basis of claims admitted ;’ expected to he admitted and to the
extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of lease transfer Substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. Leases where a significant penion 0f the risks and rewards of
nwnetship are retained by the lesser are classified as operating leases.

Operating Lease:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a

straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more representative of
the time pattern in which economic benefits from leased assets are consumed. The aggregate benefit of
incentives (excluding inflationary increases where rentals are structured solely to increase in line with
the expected general inflation to compensate For the lesser’s inflationary cost increases, such increases
are recognised in the year in which the benefits accrue) provided by the lessor is recognized as a

reduction of rental expense ever the lease term 011 a straightwline basis

Finance Lease:

Assets held under finance leases ate initially recognized as assets of the Company at their fair value at

the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liabilityr tn the lesser is included in the Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as
owned assets or, where shorter, the term of the relevant lease. Lease payments are apportioned between
finance expenses and reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest en the
remaining balance of the liability.
Finance expenses are recognized immediately in profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the Company's general policy

on borrowing costs. Contingent rentals are recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are

incurred.
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2.3.12

2.3.13

2.3.14

EmpltJyee benefit expenses

Employee benefits consist of contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund and

compensated absences.

(I) Peshampleyment benefit plans
Defined Contribution plans
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit scheme for eligible employees in the form of

superannuation fund are charged as an expense as they fall due. Such benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any Further nbligatiens,apart from the
centtihuticns made.
The Company also InakES contribution towards provident fund, in substance a defined contribution

retirement benefit plan for qualifying employees. The provident fund is deposited with the. Provident
Fund Cnmmissienerwhich is recognized by the Income Tax authnrities.

Definedbenefitplans
The Company Operates various defined benefit plans- gratuity fund and Compensated abSence.

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of its defined benefit plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.
The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the prnjected unit Credit
method.

The present value of the said obligation is determined by discounting the estimated Future cash
outflows, using market yields 01 government bonds that have tenure approximating the tenures of the
related liability.
The interest income 7" (expense) are calculated by applying the discount rate tc- the net defined benefit

liability or asset, The net interest income! (expense) on the net defined benefit liability 61' as set is
recngnised in the Statement of Profit andless.

Re-rneasnrement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial

assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income.
They are included in retained earnings in the Statement of' Changes in Equity and inthe Balance Sheet.
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or
curtailments are recognised immediately in pmfit or less as past service cost.

Short term employee benefit
Compensated absences which accrue to employees and which can be carried to Future periods but are
expected to he encashed 0r availed in twelve months immediately following the year enct are reported as
expenses during the year in which the employees perform the services that the benefit covers and the

liabilities are reported at the nndiscnunted amount of the benefits after deducting amounts already
paid. Where there are restrictions on ayailrnent of encashment of such accrued benefit or where the
availnient er encashrnent is otherwise not expected to wholly 0cCur in the next twelve months, the

liability 01] account of the benefit is actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method.

Foreign euIr-cy translation

The Functional currency of the Company is Indian rupee Dn initial recognition, all Fereign Currency
transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates prevailing tin the date

of the transaction. As at the reporting date, foreign currency monetary assets and liabilities are

translated at the exchange rate prevailing cm the Balance Sheet date and the exchange gains or losses are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Less.

Burrowing cost

Borrowing costs are interest and ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings. General and specific borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and construction 01" any
qualifying asset (one that takes a substantial period of time t0 get'ready for its designated use or sale) are
capitalised until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale, and

included as part of the cost of that asset. Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
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2.3.15

2.3.16

2.3.17

Specific borrowings pending their expenditure [in qualifying a5sets is deducted from the bonewing costs

eligible for capitalisation. All the ether borrowing costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Less within Finanee costs of the period in which the y are incurred.

Income tax

[neeme tax expense cemprises current tax expense and the net change in the def erred tax asset or

liability during the yeahCIurrent and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss,

except when they relate to items that are recognised in ether comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income
or directhr in equityr respectively.

Current tax

Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payable on the taxable income for the year
as determined in aeeordancewith the provisions efthe Income Tax Act, 1961.
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to set of?
the reengnizecl ameunts and there is an intentitm to settle the asset and the liability on a net basis.

Deferred tax

Deferred income tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and
liabilities are recognised for deductible and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base
of assets and liabilities and their Carrying amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the

initial recognition of an asset eriiahility in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects

neither accounting nertaxable pmfit or loss at the time ofthe n'ansaetian.
Deferred tax assets are recognised only,r to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits
or reversal of' deferred tax liabilities will be available, against which the deductible temporary

differen see, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset shall be reviewed at the end of each reporting date and

reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow
all at part of the deferred income tax asset to be utilised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measwed using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted

0r substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related

deferred tax asset is realised erthe deferred tax liabilityr is settled.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are off set when there is a legally enforceable right to offset Cinrent tax
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authon' ty.

Accounting ofpmvisinns, eenfingentliabilities and contingent assets

Provisions are recognized, when there is a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, where it is probable that there will be outflow of resources to settle the obligation and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation e an be made. Wherea provision is measured using the
cash flows estimated te- settie the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value of these

cash flows. Where the effect is material. the provision is discounted to net present value using an

appropriate current market-based pre-tax discount rate and the unwinding of the discount is included
in finance costs.

Contingent liabilities are recognised only when there is a possible obligation an‘sing From past events.
due to occurrence er non-ueeurrenee of one or more uncertain Future events, not wholly,r within the

control of the Company, 01‘ where an}r present obligation cannot be measured in terms of filture

outflow of resources, or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are
assessed on an ongoing basis and enh.r those having a largely probabie eutflnw or resources are provided
for. Contingent assets are not disclosed in the financial} statements unless an inflow of" economic
benefits is probable.

Earnings per share [EPS)
Basie EPS is computed by dividing the profit or less attributable to the equity shareholders of the
Company by the weighted average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted
EPS is eemputed by adjustmg the profit or less attributable to the ordinary equity shareholdets and the

weighted average number of erclinarj,I equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive potential Ordinaryr

shares.

103



2.3.18

2.3.19

Govermnent Grants

Gevermnent Grants are recognised only when there is reasonable assurance that the company will
comply with the condition attaching to them and the grants will he received.
Government grants ate recognised in profit 8: less on a systematic basis over the periods in which the
company recognise as expenses the related cost of which the grant are intended to cumpensate.

1nd AS 115 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Ind AS 115 was issued on 28 March 2018 and supersedes ind AS IS Revenue recognition and it applies,
with limited exceptio us, to all revenue arising from contracts with its customers. Ind AS 1 15 establishes

a five-step mode} to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and requires that
revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity expects to be
entitled in exchange For transferring goods or services to a customer. Ind A5 1 I 5 requires entities to
exercisejudgement, taking into consideration all of the relevant facts and circumStances when applying
each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The Company adapted Ind AS 115 using the
modified retrospective method of adoption. The change did not have a material impact on the financial
statements of the Company.
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4 Goodwill (A11 amounts in [NR in Lakhs}

Pm” $1.13. 31. 2619 31:51:11 31, 2613
Opening Balance 1 .3541?

Addition {(Disposal) during 1111: year - 1,354.22

Total 1,354.21 1,354.77

5 Investments

Particulars As At As At
March 31, 2019 March31,2013

Investments carried at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVOCH

Investments in Equity Instruments fully.r paid up (Unquoted)

Shares in Shivah'k Solid Waste Management Limited 1.01] 1.013
( 113.1100 Equity shares of R5. 1111'")

Investments in Mutual Fund- Canam bank Rebeca 22.111] -

Total 23.013 1.1313

Aggregate hunk valuclmarket value of unquutcd investments 2133 1.430

6 Other Financial Assets

Particulafl As At As A]:
March 31, 2019 March31, 2018

Bank dcpcusits having original matufity man: than 12 months [14.33 124.83

Total 114.33 124.83

2 Deferred Tax Assetstet)

Particulars As At As A]:
March 31, 2019 March31, 2013

Opening Balance -

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 1" 135.32 29. 11

Closing Balance 185 .32 29.1?

*Note: Deferred tax assets balance includes the balance of Matt credit
entitlement of [NR 48.401akh1A1 March 31 21313 : [NR 29.11 lakh )

8 Other Non-Curnmt Assets

Particulars As At As AI
March 31, 21319 March 31, 26313

Unamarn'scd Processing Cost [3,94 2| .35

Pre-opemtive Expense - 5.22

Security Deposits 122.49 21.19

Total 141.43 92.26  
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9 Inventories (AH amounts in [NR 111 Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P 'cul As At As At
3111 at: March 31, 21119 March 31, 2018

Raw Materials 1,481.39 1,135.81
{include in transitflf INR I43.391akh(AtMarch 31 . 2018 TNR 5.91 Lakh )}

Store 195 Spares 224.59 140.85

Work in Progress 3,807.48 3,533.28

Finished Goods 213.85

Total inventories at lower 01" cost and net teliasable value 5,593.31 $8119.94

10 Trade Rflccivablcs {AH amounts in [NR 111 Lakhs}

, As A]: As At
Famed“ March 31, 21119 March 31, 2013

Unsecured, Considered Good.* 4353112 3,130.03

4,753.02 3,780.03

Less : Provision for Doutbful Debts (9.19) (9.?9'}

Total 4,743.23 33111.24

* *Note : Trade receivables includes receivables from related parties as at
March 2019 : [NR 3,6361% Iakh ( as at March 2018 INR 2475541111111)

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents {All amounts in [NR in Lakhs)

P ,c111 As At A3 At
an am March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013

Balances with banks
- in current accounts 36.33 43136

Cash on Hand 16.14 9.06

Total 52.9? 446.92

12 Bank balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents (A11 amounts in [NR in Lakhs)

P '01] A5 A1 A5 At
3‘“ a" March 31, 2019 March 31, 21113

Invesment in term deposits (W161 Original Maturity more than 3 months 128.93 ?5.05
but less than 12 months[ including interest accrued]

Total 128.98 ?5.05

13 Other Current Financial Assets (All amounts in [NE in Lakhs}

. As At As At
Pm“ March 31, 2019 March 31, 21113
Unsecured Considered Good

Loan and advances others * 1,?38fl‘) 2,?2909

Advance to Staff 5.4? 0.85

Total 1,743.56 2,729.94  
  * Note : Loan 8: Advances includes receivables from related parties as at March 20 | 9 : INR [30.10 lakh

(as at March 2018 INR168.701akh)
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14 Other Current Assets (A11 amounts in [NR in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

   

. As At As At
Pm“ March 31, 21119 Marehsl, 21118
Unsecured , Considered good

Prepaid expenses 13.10 5.51

Balance with Revenue authorities 326.66 280.23

Other Receivable 66.0? 63.50

Total 410.83 349.24

15 Equityr Share Capital (All amounts in [NR in Lakhs)

, As A1 A3 A1
Pm“ March 31, 21119 March 31, 2013
Authorised

3,155,110,000 (FY 200,110,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10:1 each 3,650.00 2,000.00

3,650.00 2,000.00

Issued, subscribed and Fully paid-up

1,72,34,500 (FY 1,75,59,500 ) Equity shares uf Rs. 101’- each 1,223.45 1,?55.95

Total 1,713.45 1,155.95

(11} Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

Particulars No of shame (1111311115)

Equity Shams

At April 1, 2017 135.42

Add: Issued during the peroid 40.18

AtMmh31,2013 125.60

Add: ISSued during the pemid l .215

At March 31, 2019 17'135

(b) Termfright attached to equity shares:

The Company has only one class of equity share having a par value of INR 10 per share. Each hnider of equity,r share is
entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

111 the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.
 

c 3 Details of share held by each shareholder holding more than 5 "in shares ;
 

 

 

 

 

  

Particulars As A: A3 A1 As A: As At
March 31,2019 March31,2019 March 31,2018 March31,2013

'11: 61' holding Amount (In Lacs} ‘11. of holding Amount (In Lacs)

Equitj.r Shares

Harpreet Singh Nibber 11.59% 205.49 I 1.750% 205.49

Reminder Singh Nibber 6.60% 112.12 6.6?% 112.12

Pfitika Industries Limited 27.86% 494.13 22.96% 491.03

Rajesh Sadhwanj 9.16% 162.50 9.25% 162.50      
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16 Other Equity (A11 amounts in [NR 111 Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

Parti001m As At As At
March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

Retained Earnings

Opening balance 1,120.52 14.03

Net Profit 1’ (loss ,1 for the year 1,412.14 1,106.49

Less: Corporate Dividend {35.12)

Add : Mat Credit Adjustment I499

Less '. Corporate Dividend Tax (7.22)

Closing balance 2,505.31 1,120.52
(13) Securities Premium

Opening Balance 5,037.47 2,462.25

Seeurities Premium dufing the year 332.50 2,575.22

Closing balanee (B) 5,369.97 5,037.47

[ C) Capital reserve 1,604.90 1,605.86

During the year - {0961

Clusing Capital Resem 1,604.90 1,604.90

( D } Share Warrant

Share Warrant 5,75,000 ( P’Y Nil )1, ( Rs. 50 paid up) of Rs. 200 each 287.50 -

Closing Capital Reserve 287.50 -

Total ( A+B+C+Dj 9, 767.63 7,762.89
 

During the year, the Companyr under Section 42 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 has issued and
allotted 011 preferential basis 5.75 Lakh warrants at a. price of Rs. 200 perWarrant ( Rs. 50 Paid up ) to public { non -promoters)
, which wii] be converted into equivalent number of equity shares 01115. 10 each at a premium of R5. 190 per share on or
before 20-07-2020 at the discretion of warrant holder.
 

17 Borrowings
 

 

 

. As At As At
Pflfllflllm March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013

Secured

Term Loan
 

(11] Secured *
 

 

 

 

 

 

- From Banks 1,589.08 1,379.43

- Fran] Financial Institutions 1" NBFC 639.42 336.07

1 b) Unsecured

- From Financial Institutions 1' NBFC 86.75 {57.71

- From Directors 14.16 22.75

Total 2,330.21 1,356.62    
 

Note No. 1 7: Details of Securities and Terms 01'Repayment
I(I). Secured .' Termloans 15101111331111:
CanaraBank

Seenred by first Charge by way of hypotheeatiun of Trade receivables, Inventories, other current assets and Plant and Machinery
of the company including 1111111 51 Building. These loans are 11150 personally guarantee] by directors namely Mr. Reminder Singh
Nibber 30 Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber. Vehicles loans is secured by first charge by way 01' hypotheeation 011101110105 purchase 0111
From th ese loan funds.
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(All amounts in INF. in Lakhs)
 

Particulars
As .1111:
11m 51, 2019

As At _
March 31, 2018 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 6.501505 repayable in 60 lnstallments of 115.0. 13 lakh
including interest part. Cunent rate of interest is 9.00%.

5.79

 

The term loan of Rs 11213.05 repayable 111 72 [110411le installments comprising of 71

monthly installments of R5 1.5612105 and iast 1116110113: mstallment of R5 1.2413135.
Current rateef intereslis 12.90%.

7.48 26.20

 

The term loan of Rs 2001005 repayahle in 60 monthly installments of Rs 3.331005

and last monthly installment of Rs. 3.53 1111111.erth rate of interest is 12.90%.
40.00 80.00

 

Theterm loan of Rs 125 lacs repayable in 84 monthly installments comprising of first
83 monthly installemnts of Rs 1.501003 and one installement of 0.50 Lacs . Current
rate of interest is 13.25%.

12.03

 

The Vehicle loan of Rs 6.50 laes repayable in 48 mourlthlyr installments of Rs 0.1715125.

Current rate of interest is 9.65%.

0.16 2.16

 

The Vehicle loan of Rs 3.00 lacs repayable in 60 monthly installments of Rs 0.06
lacs. Cutrentmte of 11116111381159.4550.

0.84 1.49

 

The Term Loan of R5 75 lacs repayable in 72 Installments 111' Rs 1.05 Lacs and one

Ine-nthb}I installment of 0.45 lacs excluding interest part. Current rate of interest is
12.90%.

15.29 28.39

 

The Term Loan 01' Rs 2.731005 repayable in 361nstalimems of Rs 0.09 Lacs current
rate of interest is 9.95%. . Current rate of interest is 8.90%.

0.17

 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 10.50 lacs repayable in 601nstallments of R5021 including
interest part. Current rate of interest is 9.10%.

9.50

 

The Vehicle Loan of Rs 5.50 lacs repayable in 60 lnstallments 01‘ R5011 lakh
including intereat pan. Current rate of interest is 9.20%.

5.42

 

The Term Loan of Rs. 96.00 lacs repeatable in 60 11111111111},r installments of 11.5.] .60

lacs excluding interest part @I 12.90%

9.60

 

The Vehicle Loan 01" R5630 lacs repayabIe in 60 Monthly Installments 01' 115.014
lacs each including interest 13311159196590.

0.94

 

The Quasi Equityr Loan of Rs. 22000121135 repayable in 72 Monthly Installments of
[153.06 1005 each excluding interest 15011 @12.90% having 12 month moratorium
period.

73.33 110.00

 

The Working Capital Term Loan of Rs. 150.00 Lacs repayable 111 60 monthly

instalment of Rs. 2.5010115 each excluding interest part {6.} 14.25 % .

150.00 150.00

 

The Term Loan of R5. 265.001.0051 repayable in 54 monthly installments 01' R5491
lacs excluding interest part [111 13 . 75%.

235.54 104.25

 

The Vehicle Loan of R5825 lacs rtpayabie in 60 Monthly Installments of 0.5.0.17

each including interest part @9.00 "/0.
7.23

 

The Vehide Loan 01' 1515.50.00 lacs repayable in 60 hv‘.[011th13.r [nstaliments of Rs.1 .05
13.0 each including interestpart @9. l 0%.T

27.42 36.77

 

he Term loan of R5 1286 lacs repayable in 107 monthly installments .Current rate of

interest is 12.65% {3.5 with a manatoriaum period 8 month from the date of
COD:31.07.2018

1,286.00 985.07

 

TutaJ 1,004.17 1,510.01
 

Less: Amennt shown in Other Financial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current
Matuntms of Loans .

278.78 177.77
  Amount shown as Loan  1,505.59  1,510.24
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Secured Loans fi'om other Banks

Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of vehicles purchased out these loan funds. (.411 amounts in IN'R 1n Lakhs]
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

P .c111 As At M At
“'1" “3 Mmh 31, 21119 March 31, 2111:;

ICICI Bank .' The Vehieie loan of Rs 5.65 lacs repayable in 60 monthly insta11ments 3.67 4.70
comprising of 59 monthly installments of Rs 0.1 16 lacs each and last monthly
installments of Rs 0.09 Lacs(ineludinginterestpart).emrent£nterea1trate is 8.75%.

ICICI Bank : Vehicle Loan of Rs. 4.5015125 repayahle in 60 Monthly Installments of 0,00 137
Rs.0. 1213.125 each including interest part @9.50%) .

HDFC Bank : Vehicle Loan 61" 123.12.001.26 repayable in 60 Monthly Installments 4‘54 113
of 1115.11.25 each including interest part.

Total] 8.31 13.77

Less: Amount shown in Other Financial liabilities in Note No. 23 towards Current 33;} 4,53

Maturities of Loans.

Amount shown as Loan 4-49 9-24

GRAND TOTAL OFSECUREDLOANS FROMBANKS 1,589.88 1,379.48
 

I(II} Secured Loans
A. Loans from Financial Institutions 1' NBch

Seemed by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the moveahle including plant, machinery and equipment acquired!
10 be acquired under the pmjectr’scheme. These 103.115 are personally guaranteed by directors namely Sh. Reminder Singh

Nibher and Sh. Harpreet Singh Nihher.
 

Particulars
A5 At
March 31, 2019

As At

March 31, 2018
 

SIDE] : The term loan of R5 90 lacs repayahie 1'11 72 monthly installments of R5 1 .25

Lacs [excluding interest part). Current Interest rate is 9.60%.

81.25 90.00

 

SIDE] : The term loan of R5 225 lacs repayable 54 monthly installments comprising
of 53 monthly installments of R3 4.151acs and 1 me-nthlyr installments of R5 5.0513135
(excluding interestpart). Current Interest rate is 12.50%.

100.50 150. 30

 

SIDE] : The term loan of R5 130 lacs repayable in 72 monthly installments
comprising of 24 menthly installments of Rs 0.25 lacs and 12 monthly installments
of Rs 0.50 lacs each and next 12 monthly installments of Rs 2.001555 each and next

12 monthly installment R5 3.0015125 each and next 11 installment of 12550013135
each and the last installment 61" R5300 lacs (excluding interest part]. Current
Interest rate is 9.95%.

126.25 129.25

 

SIDE] : The term loan of Rs 20 11105 repayable in 72 monthly installments
comprising of 71 monthly installments of Rs 0.28 lacs each and l 1111:1111th
installments of Rs 0.125-25 (excluding interest part). Current Interest rate is 9. 35%.

15.80 19.16

 

SIDE]: Term Loan of R5. 75 Lacs repayahle in 54 munthlj,I installments comprising

of first 5.3 installments of R5. 1.3915125 each and last Le 5402 Installment of Rs. 1.33

lacs (11} 9.60 %

52. 76 69.44

 

SIDE]: 3011 Loan of Rs. 10 Lacs repayahle in 54 monthly installments comprising

of 1115153 installments of Rs. 0. 19 lacs each and last Lu? 54:11 Insta11ment of Rs. 0.20
lacs (51; 8.95 %

7.04 9.26

 

Mahindra 8: Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The vehicle term loan of Rs.
11.80 151:5 repayahle in 60 menthly installments comprising Of Rs. 0.24 lac Eaeh (
including interest part }.Iuterest rate is 9 %

11.33

 

Bajaj Finance Ltd. : The term loan of R52 crore repayahle in 60 installments

comprising of R3. 4.29151: mcludingmterest part. lnterest rate is 10.50%.  192.22   
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P ,c111 As At As At

“”1 "5 March 51, 21119 March 31, 2015

Daimler Financial Service Pvt. Ltd. : The vehicle 165.11 of Rs. 56.02 lacs repayahle in 53.26 _

48 monthly installments compfising of 47 installments of Rs. 1.09 lac and 48115

instaIlment of Rs. 24.0915e.1nterestrate1's 1 1.75%

Mahindra 8: Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan 61‘ R5 245 lacs 186.60 -

repayahle 48 monthly (3 months 11161131101151.1111 period) installments 12011115115ng 61‘
Rs 6.86 Iacseachflncludinginteresrpart).1111erestrateis 12.35%

Punjab Reliable Investment Ltd: Loan of Rs 16.50 Lacs 1'01 machinery repayable in 3.07 7-33
47 instalhnents comprising of first 16 installments of Rs 0.60 lacs each, next 16

installments of R3 0.4615125 each, last 15 installments of R5 0.2813113 each {Including
intereslpart}

Total 830.08 474.64

Less: Amount shown in Other Financial Liabilities 111 Note No. 23 towards Current
. . 190.66 87.96

Matunnes of Loans .

Amount shown 25101111. 639.42 386.67

GRAND TOTAL DFUNSECUREDLOANSFROMOTHERS 639.42 386.67

11 Unseeured Loans

A. From N'BFCfFinancfal Institutions

P 'cul . As At A5 At

““1 ”5 March 51, 21119 March 31, 2015

Mahindra 6‘: Mahindra Financial Services Limited: The term loan of Rs 100 33-17
lacs repayahle 24 monthly installments comprising of Rs 4.80 lacs each (Including

interest part). Current Interest mic is 14.00%

Tractors and Farm Equipments Limited (Tafe) : Loan 01' R5 60 Lacs repayable 47-93 '
in 24 monthly installments of Rs. 2.5 Lakhs each. Interest rate is 10.50%

Chulamandalam Investment and Finance Company Ltd.: The loan of Rs. 80 77.35 -

Lacs repayable in 84 monthly installments of Rs. 1.34 lacs each .Current interest

rate @ 10.25%.

Hero Finmrp Ltd. : The Loan 61' Rs. 93.00 lacs repayable 1.15 120 Monthly - 75.02
Installments of Rs. 1.42 Iacs each including interest part (81113.50‘36} .

Neo Growth Credit Private Ltd: Loan of Rs 51 Lacs repayable i1: 24 11:111'111ghtij.r 37-36

installments comprising of Rs 2.40 lacs eaehflneluding interest part}.

Less: Amount shown in Other Financial liabilities in. Note ND. 23 towards 12523 14555
Current Maturities of Loans . 3353 317.34

Total 86.75 67.71

From Directors

These loans are inteTest bearing and repaya‘tfle as and when company generates surplus cash but not within a. period less than I year.
 

 

 

  

Particulars $4121: 51, me me; 31, 2015
5111155111155 Singh Nibber 14.16 21.57

Sh. HaIpIeet Singh Nibber - 1.19

Total 14.15 22.76  
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ls Provisions {All amounts in TNR in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_ As At As A]:
Pm” March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Provision for Employee Benefits

Leave encashment |U.94 16.4?

Provision for Gratuity 1111.40 122 .21

Total 123.34 138.158

19 Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

As At As At
Pmmm March 31, 21119 March 31, 21113
Deferred Tax

-Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 164.80 121.615

Total 164.31] 121.156

21] Other Non-Current Liabilities

, A3 At As At
Pm” March 31, 2019 M31, 21113
Unsecured- Tooling Advance

From Related Parties 532.01]

Total 532.08 -

21 Borrowings

_ A5 At As At
Pmc'flm March 31, 21119 March31,2013
Secured
From Bank- Cash Credit - Loan Rfipayable on Demand 3,250.20 3,332.30

Total 3,250.20 3,332.31}   
The cash credit limit is secured by first charge by way of hypothecatinn 01' Trade receivables , inventories , other current assets
and Plant and machinery of the company including Land 8.: Building . This limit is also personally guaJanted by ciirectms

11311111111.r MI. Raminder Singh Nibbcr& Mr. Harpreet Singh Nibber.
 

22 Trade Payables
 

 

 

 

 

P _ea] As At As At
3’" 3" March 31, 21119 March 31, 2013
Trade payabies

Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprise and small enterprise

Total Outstanding clues of creditors other than micro enterprise and 1,996.59 1.71 2.66
5111311 enterprise“

Total 1,996.59 1,712.66  
  *Disclosm-e in relation to Micro and Small enterprises 'Suppliers' as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Development Act, 2006 {'Act“).

Tht: Ministry Of Micro, Small and Med11.1111 EnterpriSes has issued an Office Mcmurandum datfid 26 August 2008 which

recommends that the Micro and Small Enterprises should mention in their correspondence with their customers the
Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the said Memorandum. Accordingly, the disclosures below
in 11231313121 of the amomts payable to Such enterprises as at the pefiad end has been made based on infmmation received and

available with the Company.

As explained by management there is no outstanding balance related to Micro and Small enterprises 'Supplicrs' as defined in
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises DevelopmentAct, 2006(‘Ac1‘j as at year end.
** Note : Trade payable incIudes payable to related party as at March 2019 : INR 25 .3 I lakhs ( as at March 2018:1102 Nil]  
 

113



23 Other Financial Liabilities {AlI amounts in INR in Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Pm” Max:531: 21119 Marcflf 21113
Current Maturitics of Long term Loans 511.79 348.11

Interest Accrued but 1101 due on borrowings 9,371 6.20

Creditors for Capital Expenditure 313,43 15.112

Creditors 1111' Expenses 1 £45.89 1 ,3 19.20

Emponee Related Liabilities

Salaries and Wages payable 31.55 57.55

Other Employee related payments 29.64 28 . 56

Total 2,686.61? 1,923.74   
Note : Creditors for capital cxpenditure includes payable to related party as at March, 2019; WE 30.0? Lacs

[as at March, 2013; IN'R-Nil).

34 Other Current Liabilities
 

 

 

 

 

 

     
 

 

 

 

  

Pmmm Winn 11131-51111? 21113
Audit Fee Payable 8.3? 3.85

Electricity Expenses Payable 14332 119.19

Statutory dues payable 1311.68 165.32

Other Liabilities 92.79 61.2?

Deferred Income 24.00 27.00

Total 493.36 377.113

25 Provisions

Particulars Marci??? 2019 Marc??? 2013

Profision for Gratuity 25.1? 14.18

Provision for Leave encashment 0.94 0.50

Provision f0: Income Tax ( Net of advance tax )Din'clemi payable 161]. 10 221.51

Total 1811.32 2112.19   
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019
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Revenue frnm Operations {All amounts in [NFL in Lakhs}

.33... F3333? 33:31:33“
Sale 111' Products (Net of Sales Returns) 24,511.44 19,992.22

Less :— Indirect Taxes 335.1024 21311141)

Total 20,971.20 17,194.31“

21‘ Other Income

.......- 3333331331313:
Interest reteived on deposits with banks and others 1 | 1.14 5340

M131: Reciept 4.0? 3.08

Profit!(1.oss ) 1:111 sale of’ Assets 8.4? '

Dividend Income 0.32.”If

Balance Written back 38.93

Earned Leave Wiitten back 2. 33

Total 165.36 61.48

23 Cost of materials consumed

1...... 133333133333
Raw material and components eenmmed

huventory at the beginning of the year-Raw Materials 1,129.90 1,053.99

Eventery at the beginning of the year-Smres .Spares, Packing Material 14035 13555

1 ,2?0.1'5 1,239.64

Purchases

Raw Materials includes stores , spares and packing material etc. 12321-35 111.7592”

12,921.35 10,769.20

Less: Inventory at the end of the year - Raw Materials 1.343.511 1.129.911

Less: Inventory at the end of the year— Stores, Spares and Packing Material 224.59 140.85

Total 12,624.01 10,233.09

23(11} Changes 1'11 inventories 111‘ finished goods , Work in progress and steel: in trade

.33... F3333: 33:33::
1. Opening inventories

Work in Progress 3,533.28 3,012.16

Finished Goods -

2. Closing inventerieg

Work in Progress 3,802.41? 3,533.28

Finished (1116113 13.85 '

(348.04} (516.12)  
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29 Employee Benefits Expense (A11 amounts in [NR 111 Lakhs)
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

For the year ended For the year ended
Pmmm March 31.2319 March 31. 2313
Sa1aries and wages 362.62 615.12

Director Remuneration 120.01} 112.00

Conm‘bution to Pravident and E51 Funds 66.12 55. 33

Bonus and Incentives 155-52 140-94

Staff Welfare Expenses 50.54 39.69

Group Gratuity 8:. Earned Leave 10.28 54.29

Other Expenses 6.23 1.03

Total 1,272.41 1,024.40

30 Finance Cost

. For the year ended For the year ended
Pmmm March 31, 2019 March 31, 2313
human 0n Borrowings 660.96 432.02

Interesr Others 124.31 127.3?

Total 735.2? 559.39

31 Degradation and amortisation expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars Marchfil,2019 M33231:
Depreciation on tangible assets 633.35 553,04

633.35 568.04

32 Other expenses

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

”MM

(:1) Manufael'ming Expenses

Cartage :5: Furwarding 47.02 14.41

1’0““ 31 Fuel 2.013.215 1.60695
Contractual Job Work Expenses 43143 352.22

Repair & Maintenance

Building 3.37 2.37
“Machinery 48. 84 36.51

WerkshOp expenses 314555 5.50, 55

Caliberation Expenses 2.19 2,13

Factmy Rent 1.57 1.32

Other Manufacturing Expenses 5931 5745

3,434.60 2,634.46

[11) Administrative & Selling Expenses

Payment to Auditors" 14.26 4.60

Rates 8.: Taxes 6.09 35.59

Directors‘ Sitting Fees 14.51} 4.48   
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Particulars For the year ended Fur the year ended
March 31, 2019 March31,2013

Insurance 31.6] 22.23

Legal & Professional Charges 54.2?Ir 37.09

Communication Expenses 8.113 9.20

Printing :3: Stationery l2.32 10.?2

Vehicle Running Expenses 41,50 37.38

Travelling (EL Conveyance Expenses 13.53 "13.62

ROC Expenses [.66 4.44

Adveflisement Expenses 4. 30 9.94

Listing and Processing Expenses 3-14 5-42

Rebates and Discount 152.41 90.51

Freight Outward 32?.34 193.29

Repairs and Maintenance othem 3.21 210

Security expenses 42.6] 30.13

CSR Expenses 9.32

Bad Debts 59.49

Other Misc. Expenses 110-38 €17; 7’5

Total 4,405.67 3,283.01

”Detail of Payment to Auditors

1.1.... 3:333" thttht“
Audit Fee {Statumr}.r and Tax Audit Fees) 14.25 4160

Total 14.26 4.61]   
33 Earnings per share {EPS}
 

Basic EPS amOunts are caleulated by dividing the profit fer the year atm‘hutahle to equity holders of the company by the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equit},r holders of the company by the weighted
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that would
he issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

The following data reflects the inputs to calculation of basic and diluted EPS
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  P , For the year ended For the year ended
mm“ March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013

Net Profit after tax attributable to equity holders 1412-14 1106-49

1412.14 1106.49

Weighted average no 01" equity shares outstanding during the year- ITS 93 146 43
for Basic EPS ' '

Face value of Equity Share :1 INR) 10.00 10.1111

Basic and Diluted EPS 313 15.5

No of Shares for Diluted EPS 1716.21} 146.43

Diluted EPS 3.01 ?.56   
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34 Current Tax and Deferred Tax (All amounts it]M in Lakhs}
 

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

Current Tax

Current income tax: 33?.92 372.46

Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous period |3‘33 (1914:.

Deferred Tax

Relating to origination and reversal of temporary difierences ‘ (50593}

Total 351.15 302.39

Income Tm; on other Comprehensive Income.

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2013
 

Current Tax 

Deferred Tax 

Net lossflgain) 0n remeasurements 01' defined benefit plans
 

Total
 

 The Company offsets tax assets and liabilities if and 01113: if it has a legallyr enforceable right te- set of? current tax assets
and current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities re1;:1t~=:tcl income taxes levied by the same
tax authority.   
35 Related party transactions

a) Related party and nature of the related party relationship with whom transactions have taken place during the year

A) Key Management Personnel
Mt. Harpreet Singh Nibber - Managing Direclor
MI. Reminder Singh Nibbe: - Chairman
Mr. Ajay Kumar - Executive Director

Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini - CEO

Mr. Vedam Bhatt - Company Secretary

b) Entfl'pl'iSES owned or Significantly influenced by Key Management Persmmel 0: their Relatives

Pritika Industries Limited

123



(R5. in Lacs}
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Name of Transactions During the year Related Parties

Referred in A Referred in B
Above Above

Income 2018-19 2012-18 3013-19 2017-18

Sales - - 91121-76 8,426.0?

Other Income - _

Expenditure

Purchases ~ - 1,364.1? 1,514.0?'

Director Remunerations 151.80 144.25 -

Director Sitting Fees to independent Directors 14. 511 4.48

Salem,r to KLCLF‘S 22.15 21.83 -

Interest Payment 1.20 1.20 113-95

Balance as at 3lst March. 2019 Debit ,-‘ (Credit ) - 3,394.39 2,425.54

Loan 3.: Advances

Loan taken during the year - — 263,10 -

Repayment of Loan - - 268.10 -

Loan given during the year ‘ ' ‘ '

Repayment of Loan 3.60 -
 

Balance as at 3151: March 2013-19 Debit.-‘(Credit}   (14.16) {22.26}     Note : Salary to Mr. Harpreet Singh Nihber . hair. Reminder Singh Nibber , MI. Ajay Kumar and Mr. Ramesh Chander Saini

was paid by Pritika Autocast Lhuited/‘Nibber Castjhgs Private Limited whofly owned subsidiaries which have been
amalgamated with the Company.   

36 Disclosure pursuant to 1ND AS 19 an Employee Benefit

The Company has a defined gratuity plan covering eligible employees. The {allowing table smnmarizes the

components of net benefit expenses recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss and the funded stems and

amount recognized in the Balancesheet .

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Defined Contribution Plan: Current Year Previous Year

Employer‘s Conhibution t0 Provident Fund 50.37 Lacs 45 .43 Lacs

Assets and Liabilities Balance sheets position (Rs. in Lacs}

_ Far the year ended For the year ended
Pm‘mfl March 31, 2019 Mareh31,21113
Present value of obligation 14313 136.40

Fair vaIue of Plan Assets — —

Surplusr't Deficit) (143.18} (136.40)

Effects of asset ceiling if any — -

Net Asset I Liability (143.13) {136.40}    
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Expenses reeongm'zed during the year
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

_ For the year ended For the year ended
Pmm‘“ March 31, 21119 March 31, 211111
In the income statement 32.59 136.40

In the other comprehensive income {25.81)

Total expense remgnized during the year 6.13 135.411

Actuarial Assumptions:

, For the year ended For the year ended
Pmmm March 31, 21119 March 31, 21111
Salary Growth ?.?0% 2.80%

Discount Rate 6.00% 2.00%

3? Fair values

The carrying value and fair value of financial instruments by category:

Assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost

Carrying Value Fair Value

Particulars As At As At A: At A11 At
MarchSl, March3l, Marchfll, March31,

2019I 2018 2019 2013

Financial assets

Other financial assets ”433 12433 114.33 12433

Trade Rficeivables 4,143.23 3,110.24 4,143.23 3.111124
Cash and cash equivaients 52 9? 446 92 52 9? 446 92

Bank balances other than cash and 12333 7535

cash equivalents 128.93 75.05

Other current finacial assets 1,143.56 2,129.94 1,743.56 2,129.94
Total 15,283.02 7,146.93 6,733.11? 2,146.98

Financial liabilities

Bermwings 5,530.40 5,138.92 5,580.40 5,138.92

Trade Payah1es 1,996.59 1,212.15? 1,996.59 1,112.61

Other Financial Liabilites 2,636.61“ 1,923.14 2,635.67 1,923.74

Total 10,263.66 8,325.33 10,263.66 3,825.33  
There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the Profit and Loss Account.

There are no assets and liabilities which have been carried at fair value through the other comprehensive income.
The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, and other current Iiabilities
approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the shortwterm maturities of these instruments.

33 Capital Management

The company manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Company will be ahie to continue as a going concern
while maximismg the return to stakeholders through the optimisation of the capital deployment.

The company determines the amount of capital required on the basis of annual operating plans and iong—term
product and other strategic investment plans. The fitnding requirement are met through equity and long-termf short-
term 1301111111111th.

The company monitom the capital structure on the basis of total debt to equity ratio and maturity of the overall debt
portfolio of the Company.
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P1199111” fig; 31, 21119 21:11 31, 21313
Debt 6,092 5,532

Lees: Cash and Cash equivalents (132) (522}

Net Debt {A} 5,9111 5,1113

Equity {B} 11,541 9,519

Gearing ratio (A/B) 0.51 0.53  
 

39. Commitments and Contingencies
 

 

 

 

    

Pmm $11 31, 21119 m31, 211.13
(a) Contingent Liabilities :

Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts"

- Income Tax 23.16 -

- Guarantees issued by Banks 123.21 123.21
 

40 The Scheme of Amalgamation I: Scheme) under Section 230 and 232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act,2013 between Pritika Autocast Limited , Nibber Castings Private limited (Transferor Companies)
and Pritika Auto [ttdustries Limited :1 Transferee Cempanies ) has been approved by the National company Law

Tribunai, Bench Chandigarh ( NCLT} vide its order dated 06th Feltnuruer].r 2019 with April 1, 2101?r es the appointed

date. Upon filling of copy of order with the Registrar of Companies (ROC) on March 18,2019, the scheme has
become effective and the effect th ere of has been given in the accounts.

41 The Board of Directors has recommended , subject to approval of shareholders , dividend of St] pajse per

equity,r share of‘ Face 921111: of Rs. 10:3 ( Rs. Ten oth,r :1 each for the year ended March 31 , 2019 on 1,271,311,500 equityr
shares amounting to Rs. 106.39 lakhs ( including tax on dividend of Rs. 18.2212khs}.

42 The amounts and disclosures included in the financial statements of the previous year have been reclassified

and regrouped whereever necessary.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board of Directors

For Suni] Kumar Gupta Jr. Co. 5112- Sdl»

Chartered Accountants Harpneet Singh Nibher Reminder Singh Nihber
Firm Registration number: 00364519 (Managing Director) { ‘Whole Time Director)

Sd/ DIN No. {102-39042 DIN No. 002391 I 7

Rahul 00141 5:11- sex-
Pm“ Narinder Kumar Tyagi Chander Bhan Gupta
Membership nD..' 546330 CFF'O Company Secretary

M.No. F2232
Place: Mohali

Date : 22.05.2019
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Pritika Auto Industries Limited
Regd off: Plot No. (3-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Hagar Mohali Punjab - 160055

CIN.‘ 145203PBI989PLC046138

PROXY FORM

Form No. MGT-ll

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and role 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Company: Pritika Auto Industries Limited
CIN: 1.45208PBI980PLC046738
Registered Office: Plot No. (3-94, Phase-VTI, Industrial Fecal Point, S.A.S. Nagar, Mohaii, Punjab - 160055

Website: WWW.grifikaautoindustries.com Email: eomplianee@ptitikaatttoindustties.com

11’ We, being the member-{51t1f shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint

1. Name:

Address:

Email Id :

Signature: or failing him

2. Name:

Address:

Email Id :

Signature:

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

As my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 39.1. AnnLLe1Gener31Meeting

of Pritika Auto Industries Limited to be held on the 30"“day of September, 2019 at 9.30 AM. on Monday at Plot No.

G94, Phase-VII Industriai Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar Mohali Punjab - 160055 and at any adjournment thereof in

respect of such Resolutions as are indicatedbelow:
 

 

Reeohn. Resolution Vere (eptienal, see note he. 3)

No. (Ease mention no. of shares}

Ordina Business For Against
 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial
Statements fer the year ended 3lst March. 2019, together “401 the Reports

of the Board of Directors and the Auditme thereon.
 

2. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated Financial

Statements for the year ended 3151 March, 2019', together with the Reports
of the Auditors thereon.
 

3. To declare a final dividend of 50 paise per equity share for the year ended
March 31, 2019
 

4- To appoint a director in place of MI. Ajay Kumar (DIN: 002929113),
who retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks reappointment
 

Special Business
 

      
 

 

5. To Ratify remuneration paid to Cost Auditor

6. To approve alteration in Articles of Association of the company

Signed this ....................................... day of............................... 2019

A1112

Signature of shareholder .. R54
Revenue

Stamp

Signature of' Proxyr holdeds) .................................................................
   

Notes:

This form ofproxy in order to be efFeetive should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hows befete the commencement ofthe Meeting.

. Please complete all details including details of membertjs} before submission.2
3. It is optional to indicate your preferenee. If you leave the 'forr or 'against‘ column blankagainst any or 1111 of the

resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manneras heishe may deem appropriate.
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Prifika Auto Industries Limited

Regd off: Plot No. 094, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, S.A.S. Nagar Mohaii Ptmjab - 160055

CIN: M5208PBI980PLC046738

ATTENDANCE SLIP
To be handed over at the entrance oF the Meeting Hall

 

ForPhysieal Holding For Electronic Form Demat) NSDLICDSL No. of Shares Held
LF No. DP 1D CLIENT 1D
 

 

      
I hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company, being held on Monday, the 30"“

September, 2019 at 9:30 AM. at Plot No. (3-94, Phase-VII Industrial Focal Point, 3.21.5. Nagar Mohali Punjab -

160055.

FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE LIELLIBERI'JOWT MEMBER(S) I PROXY {IN
CAPITAL LETTERS}:

 

 

   
 

IF PROXY; FULL NAME AND ADDRESS OF L'IEhIBERJJUINTJMEMBEBIS) {IN BLOCK
CAPITAL LETTERS): 

   
 

Name of the Member! Proxy Signature of the Member! Proxy

{in Block Letters}

Note:
1. PleaSe complete the Folioz‘DP TD-Cijent ID No. and name, sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the

Attendance Verification counter at the entrance of the MeetingHall.

2. Eiectronic copy of the Annual Report including notice of Annual General Meeting for the financial year ended on
3] 03.2019 and Attendance Slip along with Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose e-mail address is
registered with the [10,1]me I‘ Depository Participant unless any member has requested for a hard cop)r of the same.

Members receiving electronic cop).r and attending theAGM eanprint copy ofthis Attendance Slip.

3. Physical copy of Annual Report For the financial period ended on 31.03.2019 and Notice 01' Annuai General
Meeting alongwith Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted modefis) to all members whose
email is notregistered orhave requested fora hard copy.
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If undelivered please return to:

Pritika Auto Industries Limited
Regd oft": Plot No. (3-94, Phase-VII, Industrial Focal Point,

S.A.S. Nagar, Mohali Punjab — 160055


